Reqular Meeting of the City Commission Agenda
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 - 7:30 p.m.
Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Commission and will be enacted in one
motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Commission member so requests, in which
event the item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and added to the Regular Agenda at the end of the items
of business.

1. Regular Meeting Minutes of February 2, 2021
Special Meeting Minutes of February 2, 2021
Special Meeting Minutes of March 2, 2021
Special Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2021
Berkley School District Tax Collection Agreement
Approval of Warrant 374
Reports and Minutes

a. Historic District Commission — January 6, 2021
Communication Committee — January 19, 2021
Environmental Advisory Committee — January 21, 2021
Senior Advisory Committee — January 21, 2021
Library Advisory Board — January 25, 2021
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board — January 26, 2021
Historic District Commission — February 3, 2021

h. Treasurer’'s Report —January & February 2021
COMMUNICATIONS
COUNTY COMMISSIONER AND ELECTED OFFICIAL REMARKS
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
PROCLAMTIONS
1. Helaine Zack
2. Robert Wittenberg

No gkowbd

Q@ +~0oo0oC

ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Presentation: Matter of presentation from the Michigan Independent Citizens Redistricting
Commission (MICRC).

2. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of consideration to enter into a contract with The Courtsmiths of
Toledo, Ohio in the amount of $65,400 to complete tennis and pickleball court repairs as bid.

3. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of consideration to enter into a contract with SOCWA to have
Hubbell Roth & Clark complete a water system Risk Resilience Assessment and Emergency
Response Plan in an amount not to exceed $9,900.00.

4. Resolution R- 2021: Mater of consideration to award the 2021 pavement reconstruction,
sewer repair/replacement and water main project contract to DiPonio Contracting of Shelby
Township in the amount of $1,848,046.49.

5. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of consideration of an Emergency Declaration for Coronavirus
COVID-19 Pandemic.

6. Resolution R- 2021: Matter of consideration of Temporary Modification to City Meeting
Policies and Procedures.

7. Boards, Commissions and Committee Appointments: Matter of new appointments of residents
to various Boards, Commissions and Committees.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING



Topic: City Commission
Time: March 16, 2021 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Members of the public wishing to comment during the remote electronic meeting or listen only may do so by
dialing the phone number below and enter the meeting ID.
Traditional Telephone (Residents / General Public)
1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
or

1888 788 0099 US Toll-free

Meeting ID: 865 3456 2840

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting live may do so on our YouTube channel. The public will not
be able to comment during the meeting unless the number above is called.
YouTube link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/lUCVvVH7h5ZloSmSevEOt7RUcg

Public Expression is encouraged. Comments are invited on each Agenda item when that item comes up for consideration. Matters not listed on the Agenda may be addressed under “Public Participation”. Please
be advised that the Commission Meetings are usually attended by the media and cablecast live, in addition to being re-cablecast following the meeting. The City of Huntington Woods will provide necessary
reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed material being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the
meeting upon three working days’ notice to the City. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City by writing or calling: Tim Rowland, ADA Coordinator,
Huntington Woods City Hall, 26815 Scotia, Huntington Woods, MI 48070, (248 581-2640). Deaf-Tel (1-248-541-1180).



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVvH7h5ZIoSmSevE0t7RUcg

Consent Agenda #1

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, February 2, 2021
7:30 p.m.

Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall

Mayor Paul called the Meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

PRESENT Mayor Paul present in Huntmgton Woods, Mayor Pro Tem Olsman,

present in Huntington Woods, Commissioner Rozell present in
Huntington Woods, Commissioner Elder, present in Huntington Woods,
Commissioner Jenks, present in Huntington Woods.

ABSENT:  None
City Staff Present: City Manager Sullivan, City Attorney Rosati and
Finance/Treasurer Director Rowland.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Olsman to approve the February 2, 2021 agenda as amended with the
removal of item five, Boards, Commissions and Committee
Appointments, and the proclamations for Robert Wittenberg and Helaine
Zack.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks, Elder, Rozell

Nays: None

Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Moved by Commlsswner Jenks and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Olsman to approve the February 2, 2021 Consent Agenda as amended
moving Consent Agenda item number 1 and 2, to Items of Business, 1-
A. :
Ayes: Paul, Olsman Rozell, Jenks Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None
The Motion Carried.

COMMUNICATIONS




Mayor Paul noted the resignation of Corri Starr from the Arts and Garden Board.

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Commissioner
- Jenks to accept the resignation of Corri Starr from the Arts and Garden
Board with thanks for time served.
Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Jenks, Elder
Nays: None
" Absent: None
The Motion Carried.

COUNTY COMMISSIONER AND ELECTED OFFICIAL REMARKS

State Representative Regina Weiss:

Introduced herself as the newly elected State Representative for the 27
District.

~ Noted she will be serving on the House Appropriations Committee as well

serving on the subcommittee under the House Appropriations for Licensing
and Regulatory Affairs, Environment Great Lakes and Energy as well as
serving as the Minority Vice Chair for School Aid.

Under Appropriations there is supplemental funding coming in from federal
funding that needs to be appropriated back into the communities for rent
support, small business support, school funding and vaccination roll out.
The Appropriations Committee will be taking a look at bills that are only
allocating a fourth of those federal funds for these needs. She will be
strongly advocating for along with, offering amendments in the house for a
full release of those federal funds for the relief and support needed in the
communities due to COVID.

She is available for questions or concerns at reginaweiss@house.mi.gov,
office phone (517)-373-0478 or visit the website and utilize the online
communication form under Regina Weiss.

She will be hosting a virtual community conversation on February 24,
2021via Face Book live. Senator Moss will also be in attendance.

Oakland County Commissioner Charlie Cavell:

Noted that he serves on the Health and Safety Committee. Through that,
Oakland County has allocated ten million dollars to COVID response to
accelerate equitable vaccine distributions.

He also serves on the Economic Development Committee. Three m11110n
dollars was recently released for a restaurant relief package for local
communities. ' :

Oakland County with the increase in vaccination delivery to the County, has
partnered with Meijer’s as an additional distribution site for the vaccines.
As the vaccine deliveries increase, local communities such as Huntington
Woods could become partnering vaccination locations. He will continue to
discuss this possibility with other Oakland County officials.



e The County is working on assisting home bound residents to receive the
vaccine.

e The County will be utilizing the CDC’s Social Vulnerability Index that
creates a formula to help assist determine who is socially vulnerable in
Oakland County. This will further better assist the vaccine distribution
process for the County’s most vulnerable population.

e The County to date has received their largest weekly delivery of
vaccinations in the amount of eleven thousand. The County has the capacity
to distribute twenty thousand and is continually asking the federal
government for a larger delivery of vaccines.

e The overall County has distributed over one hundred thousand vaccines with
approximately eighty percent being distributed by private companies such as
Beaumont, Ascension and Henry Ford and twenty percent being dlstrlbuted
by Oakland County.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Zack Witus — Chair of the Huntington Woods 4 Black Lives
Addressed racism within the City of Huntington Woods and the need for transparency
within the Huntington Woods Public Safety Department concerning ticket data.

Brandon Mar - Member of Huntington Woods 4 Black Lives
Addressed the need for pro-active policing and asked that the City Commission look
into proactive services to further support the community in preventing future violence.

Emma Draker — Member of Huntington Woods 4 Black Lives

Addressed the need for proactive legislation, better adequate mental health support and
changes to the Huntington Woods Public Safety Department funding to reduce future
gun violence and school shootings.

Gail Linden — 25840 Concord Rd.
Questioned the Commission why residents are no longer allowed to break down larger
boxes and set next to the recycling bin on pick up day. '

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Commissioner
- Rozell to suspend Public Comments until after the reading of the
proclamation for Judge Gubow.
Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Elder, Rozell, Jenks
Nays: None
Absent: None
The Motion Carried.

PROCLAMATIONS:

Mayor Pro Tem Olsman read the proclamation honoring J udge David Gubow for his
years served in the 45B DlStI‘lCt Court.

3



* At this time there were no more public comments.
Mayor Paul read the proclamation proclaiming February 2021 as Black History Month.

RESOLUTION R -171 -2021:

Matter of consideration to approve MKSK Studios as the consultant for the Master Plan
update and that the City Commission authorize the City Manager to enter into an
agreement for their services.

Moved by Commissioner Jenks and seconded by Commissioner Elder to
approve MKSK Studios as the consultant for the Master Plan update and
that the city Commission authorize the City Manager to enter into an
agreement for their services. '

Commissioner Comments:

Elder: Noted that she liked MKSK and their technical experience through the
certification process and feels they are qualified because of their familiarity with the
area. She also appreciated that they have made pro active efforts to address diversity,
equity, and inclusion in their business practices.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Elder, Jenks
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES:
Regular Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2021 & Special Meeting Minutes of January 5,
2021.

Mayor Paul noted _thaf the regular meeting minutes of J anuary 5, 2021 should reflect
that all Commissioners were present in the City of Huntington Woods during roll call as
well as the submittal of corrected special meeting minutes for January 5, 2021.

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Olsman to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2021 and
the Special Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2021 as amended.
' Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Jenks, Elder
Nays: None
Absent: None
The Motmn Carried.

RESOLUTION R -172 -2021:
Matter of consideration to approve the formation of the Anti-Racism Advisory
Committee.




Moved by Commissioner Elder and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem
Olsman to approve the formation of the Anti-Racism Advisory
Committee.

Commissioner Comments:

Elder: Thanked the Commission and the City Manager for their hard work on the Anti-
Racism Plan and is excited and in favor of the formalization of the Anti-Racism
Advisory Committee. -
" Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Elder, Jenks, Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None
- The Motion Carried.

RESOLUTION R -173 -2021:
Matter of a resolution opposing Michigan Senate Bill #0017 — Contracts of Pubhc

servants with Public Entities.

Commissioner Rozell presented his concerns with the bill that would allow full time
public safety officers and command to serve on local governing boards with a
population less than forty thousand. The original bill allows paid on call or volunteer
but not full-time employees. This new bill creates supervision problems and would
allow the full-time officer to participate in negotiations as a member of the governing
board and vote on establishing their own paid benefits. He as a Commissioner, not
speaking for the Commission, sent a letter opposing this bill and asked that the
Commission go on record noting that this is bad public policy.

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Commissioner
Jenks to approve a resolution opposing Michigan Senate Bill
#0017 — Contracts of Public Servant with Public Entities.

Commissioner Comments:

Jenks: Noted his sffong opposition to Michigan Senate Bill #0017 and that he contacted
the Michigan Municipal League asking that they take a strong position against the
bill.

Paul: Made note for the record that if approved, Manager Sullivan will prepare a
resolution that will be sent to Senator Moss, Representative Weiss and the Michigan
Municipal League.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Elder, Jenks, Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.



RESOLUTION R -174 -2021:
Matter of consideration to set a public hearing on March 2, 2021 for the 2021 CDBG

© program year.

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by
Commissioner Elder to set a public hearing on March 2, 2021 for
the 2021 CDBG program year.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Rozell, Elder, Jenks

Nays: None ,

Absent: None
The Motion Carried.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

e Public Works is getting an early start on road construction and water main
replacement work. Kingston between Coolidge and the dead end has been
pulverized. There is an eblast for residents on that street going out with
construction information and updates. To be added to the eblast, residents can
call the DPW.

e The Recreation Center is holding a Big Truck Parade on Tuesday February 16,
2021 at 10:00 which includes DPW and Public Safety vehicles as well as
Berkley’s municipal trucks as a thank you to those departments for working so
hard as a front-line workers during the pandemic. They are encouraging
residents to make signs and dress up.

e Mary Gustafson, Parks and Recreation Director, is retiring and the City will be

" hosting a Zoom send off for her Friday, February 5. People can participate by
contacting the Recreation Department for the Zoom link. Tracy Shanley will be
replacing Mary as the Recreation Director.

ADJOURNMENT:

Moved by Commissioner Rozell and seconded by Commissioner Jenks to adjourn
the regular City Commission meeting.
Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks, Elder, Rozell
Nays: None
_ Absent: None
The Motion Carried, meeting adjourned at 8:51 p.m.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk

Robert F. Paul, III, Mayor



Consent Agenda #2

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, February 2, 2021
6:30 p.m.

Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall

Mayor Paul called the Meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Paul present in Huntington Woods, Mayor Pro Tem Olsman
present in Huntington Woods, Commissioner Rozell present in
Huntington Woods, Commissioner Elder present in Huntington
Woods and Commissioner Jenks present in Huntington Woods.

ABSENT: None

INTERVIEW OF CANDIDATES FOR VACANCIES ON BOARDS AND COMMITTEES
The City Commission interviewed candidates for the vacancies on boards and
commissions.

6:30 Jennifer Gideon
6:45 Susan Ruttenberg

DISCUSSION OF CANDIDATES AND VACANCIES
Commissioners discussed the candidates for the board and commission vacancies.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

Moved by Commissioner Elder and seconded by Commissioner Jenks to adjourn the Special
Meeting of the City Commission.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks, Elder, Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion carried; meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk



Consent Agenda #3

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, March 2, 2021
7:30 p.m.

Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall

Mayor Paul called the Meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Paul present in Huntington Woods, Mayor Pro Tem Olsman
present in Huntington Woods, Commissioner Jenks present in
Huntington Woods, Commissioner Rozell present in Troy, and
Commissioner Elder present in Huntington Woods

ABSENT: None

Public Hearing — 2021 CDBG Grant Allocation

Mayor Paul opened the Public Hearing for Public Comment at 7:31p.m. regarding
the proposed use of $8,797 allocated to the City of Huntington Woods under the
Community Development Block Grant Program.

Hearing no Public Comments, Mayor Paul closed the Public Hearing at 7:31 p.m.

Matter of Authorizing the 2021 CDBG Grant Allocation

Moved by Commissioner Jenks and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman to approve
Program Year 2021 Community Development Block Grant (CDGB) application in the
approximate amount of $8,797 as follows and authorize the Mayor to sign the
application and submit the documents to Oakland County.

172160-732011 Transportation — Driver Wages $2,629

172170-731745 Sidewalk Improvements $6,159

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks, Elder, Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion Carried.

Public Participation
None

Moved by Commissioner Jenks and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman to adjourn the
Special Meeting of the City Commission.



Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks, Elder, Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk



Consent Agenda #4

CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
- SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, March 11, 2021
6:30 p.m.
Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall

Mayor Paul called the Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
PRESENT: MayortPaul present in Huntington Woods, Mayor Pro Tem Olsman
- present in Huntington Woods, Commissioner Jenks present in

Huntington Woods, Commissioner Rozell present in Huntington
Woods, and Commissioner Elder present in Huntington Woods

ABSENT:  None

Matter of Interviewing Consultants for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Plan

The City Commission interviewed two consulting firms about their proposals to
prepare a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Plan.

1. Organizing Together
- 2. Volar Consulting

Public Participation

Hannah Fahoome:
Noted she listened to the interviews and preferred the second firm.

Adjournment

Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Olsman and seconded by Commissioner Jenks to adjourn
the Special Meeting of the City Commission.

Ayes: Paul, Olsman, Jenks, Elder, Rozell
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk



BERKLEY SCHOOLS

ENGAGE _INSPIRE ACHIEVE
Consent Agenda #5 WWW.BERKLEYSCHOOLS.ORG

March 05, 2021

Mr. Robert Paul Il

City of Huntington Woods
26815 Scotia

Huntington Woods, Ml 48070

Dear Mayor Paul:

As in previous years, the Berkley School District wishes to collect summer property taxes for the 2021 levy.

Authority to levy summer taxes was established via Board action in 1983 and continues by this action until revoked
by the Board of Education. It is the intent to levy summer taxes for the upcoming year to continue a tax collection
ptocess that has served the District well for some time. Please accept this communication as a request on behalf of
the Berkley School District for the City of Huntington Woods to facilitate the collection and payment of summer
taxes for the 2021 levy. The City’s cooperation in this matter greatly assists the school district in efficiently and
effectively collecting a material amount of budgeted revenues.

In an effort to coordinate this arrangement for the 2021 levy, attached you will find a proposed agreement
between the school district and the City with terms and conditions similar to last year’s content. Please have the

appropriate city official execute this agreement and return a signed copy for District records. Should you have any
questions or concerns on this matter, please contact me at Lawrence.gallagher@berkleyschools.org or
(248)837-8029.

This communication is necessary to comply with relevant legal requirements. You should be aware that, according
to faw, if the parties are unable to reach agreement within 30 days of the date of this letter, other collection
measures would have to be negotiated with the County Treasurer. Thank you for your cooperation and attention to
this matter.

Sincerely,

Lawrence J. Gallagher
Deputy Superintendent
Finance, Facilities and Operations

c: Dennis McDavid, Superintendent
Amy Sullivan, City Manager
Tim Rowland, Finance Director



Berkley School District
Tax Collection Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT made this 5th day of March 2021 by and between the BERKLEY SCHOOL
DISTRICT and the CITY of HUNTINGTON WOODS.

WHEREAS, 1982 Public Act 333 authorizes a school district to impose and collect a summer
© propetty tax levy; and

WHEREAS, in a resolution dated January 10, 1983, the Board of Education of the Berkley
School District determined to impose a summer property tax levy throughout the School District,
including that portion of the School District situated in the City of Huntington Woods until
revoked; and

WHEREAS, the City of Huntington Woods is willing to collect the School District’s 2021
summer tax levy in the City of Huntington Woods upon the terms and conditions set forth below;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter
expressed, the parties hereto agree as follows:

590581496. The City of Huntington Woods will collect the 2021 summer property tax levy for
the Berkley School District in the City of Huntington Woods at no direct cost to the School
District. The school taxes shall, however, be subject to penalties, late payment interest, and
collection charges, including a property tax administration fee, pursuant to applicable State laws.

590581497. The City of Huntington Woods will transfer collected school tax funds to the
school district at least ten (10) business days after every 1% and 15" of the month as required by
State Statute, Section 43(3)(a) [MCL 211.43(3)(a)] of the General Property Tax Act.

Berkley School District Signature Date
By: Lawrence J. Gallagher @f{, Y Qj(&é % 2 -5-202 |
(g JJellfo,

City of Huntington Weods

By:




Berkley School District
Berkley, Michigan

e 0 ummer Tax Collection

At the Organizational Meeting of the Betkley School Disttict Board of Education, Oakland
County, Michigan (hereinafter called Board) duly called and held on the _11%__day of January,

2021, the Tiustees:
Keith Logsdon, Sheryl Stoddard, Roger Blake, Mitchell Moses, Ron Justice,

Mike Tripp, Sarah-Mountain

constituting a quorum, being present, the following Preamble and Resolution were adopted:

WHEREAS, the Board, on Januaty 10, 1983 adopted a Resolution to impose a summer property
tax levy throughout the entire school district, which Resolution remains in effect, and

WHEREAS, it is necessaty that a suitable collection arrangement be nogotiated with the cities of
Berkley, Huntington Woods, Oak Patk and Royal Oal,

- NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board reaffitm its intentions to collect the
2021-22 tax levy in the summer of 2021,

_FURTHER, RESOLVED that colfection arrangements be negotiated and entered into with each
mupicipality to collect the summer tax levy.

FURTHER, RESOLVED that the President of the Board or the Superintendent of Schools shall
forward a copy of this Resolution to the cities of Beikley, Huntington Woods, Oak Park and
Royal Oak and request that the local units agree to collect the summer tax levy for the Berkley

Sphool Distriot.

FURTHER, RESOLVED that, failing to reach agreement with the local municipalities, alternate
means necessary to secure summer tax collection throughout the entire school district as set forth

in 1982 Public Act No. 333, as amended, be pursued.

I, Roger Blake , Secretary of
the Betkley School District Board of Education,
Oakland County, Michigan, have compared the
following Preamble and Resolution with the
original thereof ag tecorded in the Meeting Minutes
of said Board and do cestify that the same is a




corvect and true transctipt thereof and of the whole
of said original Preamble and Resolution which
were adopted by said Board at a meeting heveof
held on the date specified above.

Given under my hand and seal of the Betkley
School District in the County of Oakland in the
State of Michigan, this _]1% _ day of January, 2021,

Con. (| Btibe

Sectetary, Berkl€y Board of Education




JpOE [0y 0} 10(qs “pred pue pasoxdde oq p"SE000°C$ JO TumOwE ot ur ¢ ydnoxy | soBed wo 120T ‘11 Yorey |

PURB 20T ‘62 Arenue { uoamieq pred pue wmom “T1 Yo £q anp uoday uonnqrusi(y o[qeded syunoooy Y} UO PIJSI[ S SJUSIISSINGSTP PUE -

mho,wmqgwu.u. ﬁo&omﬁm 05 Hma .Hoﬂoﬁmmﬁaaoo %n— ﬁoﬁo@&ﬁw : - . HDQO«WMMQHEOU %Dr ﬁ®.>02
NOLLONTOSTH
VLEHA INVIIVM
WHALI VANADY

9# epuaby juasuon



INSAE DE4S
dOIOVMI HOOMH MONS

SIITAaNs HNIATINLD
SAITd4NS ONIQIING
SEITAdNS ONIATINg
SHITA4NS ONIATINg
SdITddAns -ONIaTIng

SHAITAANS HNIATING -

SHITIANS ONIATING
SHITAdNS ONIAIINd
SEITAdNS SNIATIINg
SAITAANS ONIATIING
SHITAdNS ONIATING
SEITAdNS ONIATING
SHITAdNS ONIATING
'SHEITAAAS ONIATINg
SEITddNS ONIATINd
SEITAdAS SNIQTIING
SEITAdNS ONIATING

TYAORTT FHYL
TYAOWNZY FHYL
TYAONTE FAYL
TYAONHE T®AL
TYAOWNTY ITAAL
ONIWATYL HAAL
TYAONIY AAAL
ONTWWIMI HEML
ONINWIYI HIAL
ONIWWINI HTIL
ONIWNWIYL ATIL
ONIWWIYLI ATEL
ONTINWINI HEdL

ONTWNIYEL JdYL

ONIWWIYL HHIIL
ONINWNIYL HTHIL
ONIWWIYI HEIEL
ONINWIYL HEAL
SI190ddTd MITATE

TYWINY /HOLYdSIA DJFA-I1D0

SHITdans
SYALTIIA

AVAT dINTd JIVdEY IS¥NH
JEOM YIVdET 1SdYNH

SIVOD HDYOd-A

NIMYE NOQ
ANYAKOD 3. H9TEQ

T€# NOILVYIOdd0D SYINID

00 €0¥HS 3 FAYL IOTIWYD

AFTIEE 40 ALID

‘00 SNOS 2? ¥EAVd

)

00 INZHAINOE FMIZ OTIOAY

WVYIY &

OSIN v0cov 1202/%0/20

622L0 : £020% . T1202/%0/Z0
9ELLO - zozow 1202/%0/20
0£860 10207 1202/%0/20
0T%00 00207 1202/%0/20
L¥OTT i 66107 1202/%0/20
17000 86T0% 1202/%0/20
0€ZIT  LeTOF: - 1202/%0/20

LOOVY dV - MNVY ¥VYLSOVTd 9 ueqg

uoT3dTIOsaq

DWEN IOPUSA

T20Z/T1/€0 - 120Z/62/T10 WO¥d HIVA MOEHO
SQOOM NOLONIINNH J0. ALIO Y04 WHLSIDHY MDTHO

IopULA . - . ADBYD 23eq Yo3Ud

mUOOBﬁOpmcﬁpcsm "ma
ANYIMOYL :x98()
Wd 82:2T T202/T1/€0



ATHHS HONHIHIEYT .

NOILAT¥OSHNS .
SHOYYHD NOIIVINDEID ATIEIEVAD MYOMLAN X¥vddIT FHI £9500 TvZow 1202/1T/20
HEAd NOILAIDSENS XATHINOW SNOTLOTOS: ¥STY ‘SIXANSIXET' 79L0T 0vzov TZ0Z/TT/20
XEVEEIT LINA FTIVIHOd FOTANAS MNVL OILdES S,AUL 88LOT 6E£20¥ 1202/T1/20
’ Ig00 *ONI. ‘NOIJILI 98560 8E£20% 1202/11/20
ATTHD SHNA FIAILDY dTIHSYTEGNIN dOVYI 8LLYO LEZOT ©1202/11/20
SHAOTO % SYANIT NYD HSWHL NOIIVYIOdd0D wqﬁmbw TTEZA 860€0 9€20¥ 1202/11/20
ONIANAA SWIVID i :
dV¥M TYOIQEW -AFd NINAY WIHZ 021071 GEZOV T20Z2/11/20
SAITdANS ONIATIAL
SHITdANS SNIATING
SEITAdNS OHNIAIINd Ls¥na 95000 PEZOV TZ0Z/TT/20
FNSSIL LITIOL ONI NOLONIHIMOM-TIVANTID T0GLO £€20¥ 1202/11/20
SdOW ANY SI¥W TE# NOIIWYOJIOD SYINID 9€LLO ‘ZETOV TZ02/11/20
IHOIIM FILVM MOO0d ISOT AYYELIT LOIMISIA NOLHOTHL OSIN T€20¥ 1202/1T1/20
0Z0C YEAWEDIA Jdsn ITYS AITIEALG 40 XIID 01700 0EZ0¥ T202/11/20
YAIIN YFIJ0D ONIDYWI dITTIAY LY¥60 6220% '1202/11/20
¥I¥OLOIA €TTIET X¥I HALV¥DITAQd me ASYHD -ONI ‘MO09WY OSIH 822Z0% T202/11/20
SHAIM XOJOTD ONI SEOIAYAS TYLIJYD NOZVWY TG60T L2207 1202/T1/20
© $ENd NOINA GZ 'TIDNAOD HWOSAY NYDIHDIW 70000 9220% 1202/T1/20
ALYD EAVYD J0 NOIIVTIVISNI *ONI ‘EONZA NOILDY £G6260 qzzow 1202/11/20
YANITIHOINII 120 - YENITIHOITIA ENTHFATOM L1890 vzzov 1202/%0/20
dTHSYAGHAN NSSY' INANAAOIAWI NOIIYINOdSNVIL GZS00 £220% 1202/%0/20
SHAIM ‘SHAQTO NOILVYOdd0D HYVHS EVITIT A A A2 1202/%0/20
dIHSYEIHIN TYANNY 1202 . DODRES 8%G00 1220% 1202/%0/20
TYMANTY FIYMLIOS TYANNY "ONI ‘SWALSAS Dd €Z80T 02z20¥ 1202/%0/20
SIHIHS HWIL *ONI dOLS INI¥d 25050 61207% . T202/%0/20
FLIIDONOD ONI ZIFMONOD INOWJHAIA ZL980 8T120% 1202/%0/20
MIVHD MSAJ - LETINO SIDNA0CYd FIIAIO0 8€670 LTIZ0% 1202/%0/20
SEITAANS FOIAJA0
WYYANITYD . . .
SODYE ONIJJOHS L0d3d IDIAAO © 98S00 9TZ0% 1202/%0/20.
I4IHS 0704 WHOAIND. FAN 002ZL0 ST1Z0¥ 1202/%0/20
dOLDOdLdd SYO - - HOFEIW TE6S0 ¥T20% 1202/%0/20
34 SYFAIEd HATILIOSNOD IAd msw«mq TYAIDINOW NYDIHOIW S08TO €120V 1202/%0/20
AONVENSNT *0D SNI EAIT TUYNOIIYN NOSIAYH ZIT00 21207 - 1202/%0/20
SHITAANS FADIAAO0 S10NJo¥d HOTJAIO €1 vLESO TTZ0% 1202/%0/20
0IanvY ¥¥D NI ONI STUYNDIS WOLSNY 26910 0T20¥ 1202/%0/20
SNOILOEASNI TYITYLOHETH 271 \moneummmzH TYITULOETH TYHEAL £G960T 6020% 1202/%0/20
Z 09 6TLIE 07 LNAWHSINYYD *D°d WYHOS ZI9dH 6V2IT 80Z0¥% 1202/%0/20
SNOILOIASNI 9ONIQTINd OTT SMNVEd INIVNA ‘0660T L0OZO0% T202/%0/20
SHITddNS Mad
SHEIT4dNS MAd
SHITddNS Mdd ONI ‘¥sn pd 85000 9020% 1202/%0/20
TOMINOD LSHEd TOYINOD LSEd OEIODE 9€500 S0Z0% 1202/%0/20
uotidTInssg v SweN IOPUIA IOPUSA P fsE3e o) 9j3eq Io8Uud

120Z/TT/€0 = 1202/62/T0 WO¥d HIVA SOFHO
SQOOM NOIONIINAH J0 ALID ¥0d ¥ILSIDEY MOHEHD

spoomuozbutiuny :gd

ANV IMOYL :3Iesn

Wd 8Z:2T TZ0Z/TI/E0



INFNIOYIdET FOIAYES AVIT TIIUM ONI ‘S¥EHIO¥EE OTHAONY,d T6TTT €920V 1202/81/20
SEITAANS NOILVIIDHA ONI NOIONIHIMOM-TTIYANYHD I0SL0 2920% T202/81/20
HATIOY
S9 ¥IANN . C - , ) ,
TIYDIAEAN HOIW 40 dTIIHS HNTI SSO¥D dNTId PSLLO T920% "1202/81/20
HONUYNIINIVH INIWNdINOE LNINIIQ0E NMYT SONITIIE #2000 0920% 1202/81/20
s$300d
$M00d
$3I00d
spslelel:t
$300d
syood
s¥ood
syood
SY00d
SM00d
S3I00d
$3I00d
004
$3M004d
$300d
3004
SM00d SMOO€ WOTAYL 3 ¥EMVH LT000 6GZ0% 1202/81/20
| S¥EMVYHEAS . dOINSHEA ONI SEDIAYIES -IYLIJYD NOZYWY 1660T 8G20% .1202/81/20
SEITAANS OTT ‘¥Sn SYSYIV GGLLO LSZ0¥ 1202/81/20
YELYM ONINAS
YIIVM DNIEdS
gHTO0D
GIIYM ONI¥dS
YALYM ONIMJS ANYAROD J3IIVM T¥NJOSEY €£€80T 9GZ0¥ 1202/81/20
SELANIN SITIVYd IMMIN Sl YANS G620V T20¢/8T/20
IANYHINT TIIYD ANV LINYALNI MOM GGZLO 7SZ0v 120Z/T1/20
TAYH IMId 1I104S *ONI EDIAYIAS HHE¥] XASNOM $6G00 £5207% 120Z/T1/20
NOILWILITYD NAETIVA €9Z11T [4<r41l4 120Z/11/20
ONIGTOHHIIM XTHINOW ITOYIEA -NYDIHDIW 40 HIVLS 89801 16207 .1z2oz/tt/20
0Z 0dd FLSYM TYIDILS .
SYM QU¥A 3 ‘SETYIOADEY ‘ESNAFY OISV XLI¥YOHINY X¥HEAQODEY IDHNOSTI D0OS 60200 0820% 1202/11/20
SEIYOSSHIOY 3 INI¥A SHYITIIM NIMIEHS 9G6€£80 6720V T20Z/T1/20
: HOI¥Yd QT0D ALNAOD ANVTIMVO ¥0d NOISSIWNWOD d¥od L0%00 8% 20¥% 1202/11/20
TANd TASHIA *ONI ‘SHEINVAWOD WAFTIOULIEd V¥ 80100 LyZ0v. 1202/11/20
SENA NOINA TIDNAOD ¥OLY'T S¥HEDIAIO HDITOd” 0€90T 9vC0¥ 1202/11/20
SINQ NOINN HOIW d0 N,SSY SYEDIZIO HDITOL 18100 Sy2ov 1202/11/20
SIY¥¥d WOD 0IAvd XLNQOD ANYTIIVYO 99100 |AZ474 1202/11/20
SETIL 0D X¥IASINN ALID ANIIVH 88860 £V20V 1202/11/20
IONINVETD MNYL HSIA 00 STMALVTED HATILIT 97600 Zveoy T202/1T1/20
uvotadTtiosag QUIRN IOPUSA IOPUSA pifollvie) a3ed o9y

TZ0Z/TT/€0 - 1202/62/T0 WOH¥d AIVA MOEHO
- 5dO0OM NOLONIINOH 40 ALID ¥04 JULSIODHEIE MOHHO

spoomuojlbutTiuny. :9q

ANY'IMOYI :IX9sn

Wd 82:2T TZ0Z/TT/€0



NOILVALSIOHA MZNGE.M

ISAN-GHALAVHD NUDIHOIW-UMAY c0LG0

G820% 1202/62/20
YALEN JIIJOD _ N
MALAN 9FIJOD ONIOVWI adITddy ) LY¥%60 7820% 1202/62/20
SNI #AIT 0D HONVMASNI HAIT AELINA NYDIWIWNY TIOTT £820% 1202/52/20
aood HSIA 3 Sovd
SAWYT
SdND ONIMOVIS . i :
STEAYT ONI SHIIA¥AS TYLIAYD NOZYWNY 16601 z2820% 1202/52/20
' F3d YEINISTIE NOMTY HNUL T 99.60 T820% 1202/52/20
- S¥IT44A0S X74dNS ONIGWOTd TYSHIAINA . LZ6TO 0820F% T1202/81/20
ONISNOH ‘0D ATddns TYNIWNNEL ©6£960 6L20% T202/81/20
LINGEd AAITSYALYM : A
34 NOILDHISNI EAITSUHALIVM NYDIHOIN A0 HIVIS 9€00T 8L2Z0% 1202/81/20
SESYHOMNd ¥EIVM ALTHOHIAY ¥AIYM DOS , 0TZ00 LLZ0¥ 1202/81/20
SN0 /SHIOTAANT Z-M XETTIANNOCG ¥ €89L0 9LZ0% 1202/81/20
’ ¥advd L04dd HDIII0 - 98500 SLZ0Y T1202/81/20
SINHNSSASSY TYIDIIS
tLITYdIDINAKW ROYd TYAIONINYd /ISEITINI
, SAAA INIOY ONIAYS
A9d LdEd SWId
SLOTIvd .
TZ0ZNYL  IOVIAMAS - ~aaIMD AINQOD ANWTIYO 99700 vLZ0% 1202/81/20
AYA $¥90IVEEIO TYAIMIA | YEMH ) FIE60 €LZ0% 1202/81/20
OWIWY ONI ‘OWWY NYDIHOIW. 92100 ZL20% 1202/81/20
FDIAGES OIANY /OIAIA HAIT ADOYIN . INZANE TLZ0% 120Z/81/20
12/L1/2 RYI909d X9vyugIT NUNEFY XHNIVH B 99ZIT 0L20% 1202/81/20
SId¥d 01LnvY
SId¥d OINY .
SINYd OIQY .
SI¥Y¥d OLNY
SI¥¥d 010Y¥
SIMYd OLAY
.81¥¥d 0LnY
SI¥Y¥d 0I0Y , : S .
SI¥d¥d OLAY SI9¥d OINY¥ S.HOL EFETO 6920% 1202/81/20
‘ UVINOEYE NIFID moH\,ymmm ANYL OILJES S.AYUL . 88LOT 8920% 120¢/81/20
SNOILOEASNI TYDIdLOATH 071 ‘SNOILOEASNI TYDIMIDIATE TYEAI €G60T L920% 1202/81/20
SHAITAANS ISTIMIINIM :
SHITddAS ISTIYALINIM ADIAGES dOOd NOTI0D . . P61S0 9920% T1202/81/20
SNOILOEASNI HNIJTING OTT SMNWMI ENIVAD - v 0S60T §9Z0% 1202/81/20
SUALAN 00 A134NS ¥NIZ 99810 ¥920% 1202/81/20
uotadTaosaa SweN IOPUSA , _ IOpUSA AO2YD 23ed Io9Yyd

1202/T1/80 - 1202/62/T0 WO¥d EI¥A MOHHD
SQ0OM NOISNIINAH d0 AITO ¥Od ¥ALSTOTE MOTHO

wUOOSCOP@Qﬂpﬂﬂm ‘da

ANYIMOEL :I98Q]

Wd 8Z:2T TZ0Z/TT/€0



aNQEdd SSYID
aNQdEd dNYD

aNAIEE IISOdEd dWYD CEEENED SYTIOHOIN OSIH LOEOY 120¢2/52/20
FONYMOTIY 1004 ODUYNONW THINYAd LLSHO 90€£0¥ 1202/52/20
HONYIASNI dWOD  SYAMYOM aNnda dmwod mmmxmog TN ¢ET00 S0E0¥ 1202/52/20 .
) LANYHINI o e Lo o
SADTAYES IDIOA SSATAIIM . QI LINW 0FPT1T 70E0T 1202/52/20
mameq qaT ® Aomazoo =S Nvd zmz.
LIOONCD MAN FOYIdET
ONIYIM TOYINOD MIAN TIVISNI OTT ‘OI¥IDETH HIVIOOW 0G0TT €0€0V 1202/82/20
aNQATY FAOVAT YILSYONVT JMOINIVd L6V0T Z0€07 1202/82/20
SYHLIVHN TYIENID YHOHL ¥ITTIIY 8L700 T0£0% 1202/62/20
g7 IINQ FT9YI¥0od moH>mmm MNYL DILAES S,AVEL 88L0T 00€0¥ 1202/52/20
Z 0D 61ILTIE 0T *D°d WVEHOS ZI¥FH 6%CTT 66207 1202/62/20
‘SADUYHD OMI waHmomBDm GEIVM SHMYT LYAEO PSLOT 86207 1202/582/20
HADONYMOTIV 1004 YINIMOd 000049 8960T . L6207 1202/52/20
HONYMOTTY LOOd . NOLSTIEOOXE ANIVIE 785650 9620% 1202/52/20
INOHA OTT ‘SEDIAYAS WOOITHAL NOLSYI PETTT G620%. 1202/52/20
ONIIHOITLETILS ONTIHOITLATILS -ADWANT HIA L¥000 76207 1202/82/20
2IYLIOHETH
OT¥LOTTH
OIYLOITH
DIIIDHATH -
OI¥LOETE
DIAIOFETH .
OI¥IDHETH
OI¥LOITH
OI¥LOIATH
2I¥IOHTH
OIFIDETE CADYENT dLd 8%000 €620% 1202/52/20
HONYMOTTIY 1004 . TIIWHD SYION0d L9211 26207 1202/92/20
NINLITE AOUNIVIAT ONI SNILOVIINOD OINOdId 62160 .. Tezov 1202/52/20
SY9 TRINIYN
SYD TRANIYN
SY9 TYINLYN
SY9D TYIAIYN
SY9 TYINLYN
SYD TYINIVN
- SY9 TVEALIUN XO¥EANT SYINASNOD = 0%000 06207 1202/52/20
FFI TYONNY SIAHHSTWIL TIVYMIIOS ¥. % 9 6LL80. 68Z0% -1202/62/20 ¢
SNOILDIASNI 997Td/TYOINYHIER i ZOX¥0d NI 09¢0T 88207 1202/82/20
FONVINSNI FTII LA HOIW 40 JTIIHS INTL/SS0¥D INTId L2000 L8Z0% 1202/52/20
HONYMOTIY 10049 QIYITIYE NYAY 0990T 98207% - 1202/52/20
uoTadTIOsag SureN IOPUSA IOPUSA X094 .wumo P fel=tire)

T20Z/T1/€0 - 1202/62/10 WO¥Ed HLVA MOHHO
SAOOM NOLONILNANH A0 ALID ¥O0A dALSIOHE MOFHD

spoomuolbuTIUNH mmo

ANYIMOYL  *a98N

Wd 82:2T 120Z/TT/E0



NIOONIT THIET QNAITY aNOd

947Id 3 NIVEA AONIOYIWE "DSIN SEEO0F 1202/20/¢€0
YIIHAH 9€%92 ANAAHY aNod SENXL HIZEYZITH OSIH - PEECOT 1202/20/¢€0
NOISONIM 8ZEECT ANAIAI ANOd SEATIOILEA NIVEA FOSIH EEEOF 1202/20/¢€0
ANICQYN LSLZT ANQIEE ANO4 SHWOH ¥MEAYD ANOWVIA OSIN CEEOV . T202/20/€0
YHINNH €.092 ANQAAE aNOd dTInd LIOYLEA OSIH TEEOD 1202/20/€0
NIDTE. $GTET ANQAEE ANOYL dniEc dIAYd OSIN 0€E0y T202/20/€0
ITTIVSYT -2ZTET ANAITE gNOd TYOINVHOER JADDMID 8¥Sv0 62E0F 1202/20/€0
NOLSONIY $900T ANAAT aANOdD ONI LIVIDNOD OSIH 82€07¥ 1202/20/€0
HATYANEH OTI8 dNOJIE¥ daNod :
IOETYL GIG0T aNAJdE¥ aNodg SEILVYIDOSSY 3 NVYOYOW SIY¥HD OSIR LZEOY 1202/20/€0
YIIWNAH €L097 aANAJIRI ANOS 0D ODNIQTING XYMHSYD OSIN 9Z£0¥ T202/20/€0
HAY NONJIA ZOTIET ANQAEY dNOg 0D so¥dg Q¥¥M T ® D OSIN SZEOY 1202/20/€0
HMO¥EWEd 80097 ANAITY ANOY 07T ONIIOVEINOD FATSAIIL OSIH 7ZEOF 1202/20/€0
QIYMAOOM LG99Z ANNATY dNOd LIYHASY S.,TY JOSIR £ZE0V 120c/20/¢€0
NOLSONIY -GO0LOT ANAAEY dNOY OTT SEWOH NYMMNENS OIY L0L60 44X} 4 "120Z2/20/€0
SHTYM 8ZTET ANAAAY ANOH ONI WNa¥ OSIN 4 X1} 1202/20/¢€0
IdYH $GL0T ANAIHI aNod
IMYH $GLOT ANQIEY ANOg FIAITO WYAY OSIW 0ZEOT 1202/20/€0
SHZIMd YIATMI TIDNAOD NHAIL -TI-L ‘ _
TT990dd NOILVYISIOAY HANITO -S00d dWYD
, YEINID OZd -WOOZ
NOILAI¥OSENS -WOOZ
TR -SY INAWHAOTIWI
TN -A¥ INIZWAOTIWH
SNOIS JI¥OLSIH-d0LS INIdd
NOILAINOSANS FFOAY
ONILSOH HIISHAM -ISOHINTH
1d0S SSVYTD ONINOOD —FHOLS INVINYISHEHEM
SHITAdAS ONIFRATd -NOSNOIEA o
SEITIAAS NOIILVILS 901D SKWYS 'SQYYD LIQEID VSIA ALID 96601 (F) 18 1202/82/20
TONYMOTIY 1009 ) AYINZOM Sn00d 08910 6TE0D 1Z02/52/20
TV FTEYD ANV IANGIINT MOM GSZLO 8TE0Y 1202/52/20
HONYMOTTIY 1004 ENAVM NIAEY 89190 LTEOD 1202/52/20
IONYMOTIY 1004 IMSNISYM NIAHLIS G8660 9TE0Y 1202/62/20
IONYMOTIVY 1004 ITYIIA THINYQ L8801 STE0Y 1202/582/20
SHENOHA TTIHD .
SANOHA TIED SSATAIIM -NOZTIFA I8LEO 7IE0¥ 1202/S2/20
AYIY ALTAYS 2ITdnd ] ALNNOD-TdL TOYLINOS S60%0 €TE0F 1202/62/20
SYM Q¥YX 3 ‘SETEYVIONADEY ‘ASnddd DIsvd XALTYOHINV XYEAODTY HADMNOSTI 00S 60200 ZTEOY 1202/52/20
HONVIEQSNI TYINAQ dNo¥s TYIONUNIS TVdIONTHd 9810T TIE0% 1202/52/20
SEITALNS FDIJIIAO I0d3ad FDIIAIO. 98600 0TEQY 1z0z/82/20
SIRATO XINAOD ANYTIYO 99T00 60E0¥ 1202/62/20
€4 SSEYO0Ud LSTIOMOGYIN O LIOdMAN
€4 SSHYO0Md IMOdMAN OL ¥ILODS .
7# SSTYH0Yd NVWOMOL OL ITIIW NIATTH SOVEA 3 MYMON TEE00 80€0¥ 120¢/s2/20
uoTadraosag aweN IOPUSA IOPUSA }o9UuD a3eQg {o9UuD -

T20Z/TT/€0 - T120Z/62/T0 WOYA HIVA MDHHD
SAOOM NOIONIINAH IO ALID ¥0d JHLSIOIYE MOHHD

spoomuolbuTIUNY :dQq

ANYIMOYL :I9sn

Nd 8Z:ZT 120Z/TT/€0



NOLSONIY G0L0T ONQATY dNOg : . ) ]
NOLSONIY 96F0T aANNJITT ANOE .UZH.\WQHmHAmB 70CZ¥0 Q9E0¥ 1202/20/€0
NOLONILNAH GE€E€9C ANNAEY aNOd SNEJYYD YILISNIA OSIH 4R X0 1202/20/¢€0
dTIVSYT £€76CT ANAAEI aNOd ]
MOTANT LEEET ANAAXT ANOd ONIJO0Y S90LDIA JSIH £9€0% 1202/20/€0
ONIWOAM 92T19Z ANAIAEA ANOd ZOHEUDMBmZOU S¥S ¥€0G80 Z9€E07 1202/20/€0
MYOX 08097 ANNAFTY ANOH NOSYIANY Zd A@Bmzmm LLY80 TOEO0V 1202/20/¢€0
NOLSONIM STOO0T ANQAEY JNod L "
NONZIA LTIET ANQAEY ANOE L OZHHMDOEM&,@MBS&M - 80880 09€0¥ 1202/206/€0
NTOONIT wmﬁw aNQdAEd aNod OD ONILOYIELNOD HSTIOY d OSIRN 6GEOY HNON\NO\MO
LA00DA0d M 6TZGeC ANNAFEY ANOY
ATINEH 9TPGZ aANAAHY ANOY . .
NTOONIT SYEET ANNAFY ANOd 0D ¥00d 2 MOUNIM YTIdd 2S€80 8GE0¥ T202/20/€0
JAOATVE LTITET ANAIET ANOd ONIAIT ¥OOdLNO ATINO - O5IRH LSEQD HNON\NO\mo
HIIRNH £€6092 ANAATE aNOdg OZHQHM ® ONIJ00¥ NOSTO . JSIR 9GE0T 1202/20/¢€0
YIMOLDIA SHEET ANNAEY aANOE
ANIQUN STS0T ANAAET gNOd ) - .
qoomdd¥d 9TIvSZ aNNAXd aNod HOIAYES OIYIOETHE MVO 76660 SSegob 1202/20/¢€0
NOLSONIY wmaoﬁ aNNdET aNOd SYEHIOYY NOSTAN L6S00 FGE0P HNON\NO\NO
NIDTE $6L0T ANQATT ANOd NOILDNILSNOD LT1INd AWVMEAW 6L800 €6E0P 1202/20/€0
NOLONIINAH 82097 UNNJAXI dNOd ONTAYd LTYHASY NYDIHOIW OSIN A3 1574 1202/20/¢€0
MI0X 846897 ANNIAHET ANOd ONI ‘EIMIONOD ONIAYS TAYHOIN €6L60 TIGE0P 1202/20/€0
LSEIOMOQVYEN 97192 ANAANY dNOY ATYHH TIYHOIW JSIR 0SEQT T202/20/€0
ADAITO0D <2892 ANAJAXE dNOd ONINMY FAOUEDXIVH JSIK evEOY 1202/20/€0
NUYRDJOE ZZTET aANAATY aNOd 0T YIVddd 3 ¥AMAS NIVYA NIVH OSIR 8veE0d 1202/20/€0
NTIOONIT 6G6CT - ANAAAY aNoOd DIYIDHEIHE XDVHAT ISIN LVEQY T202/20/€0
NOLSONIM $E€S0T ANAITY ANOE . MOEd YOHSOD JSIK 9FEQY 1202/20/€0
LIVH LPEET ANAIHEE dNOE NOILDNYLSNOD NYDINHERWVY X'IVII crv00 SPEOV 1202/20/€0
HAY MOTAAOT %0801 ANNAEY dNOE
a9 NOLONILNAH L9797, ANQAET ANO4
UIYANEH €£28 aNNddd aNog SHIYIOIOSSY ® ¥WATIAH OSIN FPrEOY HNON\NO\MO
dAY JTEVH €0TE€T dNAAAE aNOd DONIJIS ® MOANIM S.NOSNVH 09%S0 £Pe0y HNON\NO\MO
ONTWOAM 9€.L9Z ANNAHT ANOH SYHONVHNE ILY¥IIIVYH OSIN . (4723074 T202/20/¢€0
LOGTYL $600T ANAAHE dNOG ONIACOYIITIYM OCZH OSIRN TPEOD 1202/20/¢€0
INIAUYN G000T dNAAEY aNOd SHOIAYAS HWOH JAVAT NATID OSIR oFEov 1202/20/¢€0
JIANAA 2099C ANNAAY aNOg HdVYOSANYT SMYO I¥H¥D 09211 6EE0Y 1202/207€0
NTOONIT #7001 ANQAEE aNOd ONITIAONET YAITO XAI09D wwowo wmmow T202/20/€0
NVRDE04d #7001 ANAAEY ANOH OTT NOILDONYISNOD JATAILIOL JSIRN LEEOT 1202/20/€0
MH0X 6L09C ANNIEY: ANOH YOLOYAINOD 4 3 4 DSIN 9€L0¥ T202/20/¢€0
uotadTIosed QUreN . IOPUSA TopuLA D9 UD 23eQ XO°UuD

T202/TT/€0 - TZ0Z/6Z/T0 WOHA HIVA MOHHD
SQOOM NOIONILNAH A0 XLID ¥Od Y¥IALSIDHY MDHHD

spoomuojzbutiuny :gqg

ANYIMOYL :Ioshn
W& 8¢:2T TZ0Z/TTI/€0



SHITAdNS DNIQTIING
S4I17ddNS ONIATING
SEIT4ANS ONIATING
S$AIT1ddNS HNIATING
SEITAdAS DNIATING
SEITAdAS DNIATING
SHITddNS 9NIATING
SEITAdNS ONIATING
SEITAdNS HNIATING
SEITdANS 9HNIATING :
SEIT4dNS ONIQTING -
SEITAdNS HNIATING
SEITAANS HNIATING
SEITAANS ONIATING
SAIT4dNS ONIATING
SEITAANS OHNIATING
SEITIANS HNIATING
SEITd4NS SNIATING :
SEITAANS. HNIATIING
SEITAANS HNIQIING
SEITddNS ONIQIINg
SEITddNS DNIQIING
SEITddNS ONIAIING
S$IITddNS ONIATING . : ,
SHITddNS DNIATING TE# NOILVIOJJOD SWINID 9ELLO Z8E0Y 1202/20/€0
TYINEY IAIT TIY-INTY S, LEHD 9€000 T8E0¥ 1202/20/€0
ONIWWIYI HAIL 0D gM¥HS » HAYL IOTHAWYD 0€£860 08€07¥ 1202/20/€0
34 NOILVANIINOD TYANNY ' YATED S9T90 6LEOY 1202/20/€0
ALIOd ¥Id0d HDIA¥ES NOILVIINYS §,€09 LTITVO 8LEOT 1202/20/€0
$300€ ONIHSITEAd HENOLSMOYIL JSIN LLEOY T202/20/€0
XIVONYL 1IYS . AET¥MEE 30 ALID 0T700 9LEOY 1202/20/€0
ay¥ MOOg¥V¥HX TIDNNOD NIAL TOOHDS HOIH AATMATL 86G0T SLEOY 1202/20/€0
SANOg a¥od ITIW 11 NOTTEW XJOX MEN J0 MNVE FHIL 7080 PLEOY 1202/20/€0
F19YD 4Sn
SHITAANS XYYddIT
AIMHOLVT ONY dWYD ¥0d dHANYHELS ONI SHDIA¥ES TYLIAYD NOZYWY TG60T ELEOY 120Z/20/€0
SHENA NOINO SZ TIDNNOD EWDSIY NYDIHOIW 70000 TLEOY 1202/20/€0
'HSNOH dWnd T00d I¥ NOILVINSNI NOILYINSNI SNOS ® HOY Z6L80 TLEOW T202/20/€0
HILYM
YALYM .
YITO0D ¥IIVM ANVJROD ¥HL¥YM H¥NJOSEY ££80T OLEOY TZ028/20/€0
NOLSONIM 6ZTET ANQITY ANOY LNINIAOIAWI HNOH SNOS 3 NOLSNIM OSIN 69€0¥ 1202/20/€0
NOIONIINAH 07092 AQNNATEY ANOd '0dd MOANIM . OSIH 89€0¥ 1202/20/€0
FTIYSYT §2TET ANAJIFE ANOd ) o
FTIYSYT §ZTET ANNATE ANOYE TIVHSYVH AINIIHM “OSIH L9EOY 1202/20/€0
HEENOH §8£92 ANNIFTY aNog . s
FEANNA 06697 ANQITY aNOH 0D MOGNIM QYVYOIIHLIYEM 67960 99€0%’ . 1zoz/zo/€0
uot3ydTIosaq SWeN IOPUSA fo9yd ®3ea }3YD

120Z/T1/€0 - T202/6Z/T0 WO¥d HIWA MOFHO
'SQOOM NOIONIINQH 0 ALID ¥O4 WALSIDEY MOTHO

IOPUSA

SPOOMUO3BUTIUNE :dd

ONY'IMOYL :a9s(]

Wd 82:2T 1T0Z/TT/€0



MNYE "TYNOILYN NOIONILNNH

65060

1202/20/€0

INIRAYA 193d T0L8ZZV8SE T070%
IS *ONI ‘S.,HOSYFEH 60650 00%0% TZ0Z/20/€0
T2 %Z'Z NOISSNDSIA WSIOVY IINY SHAYH WYL vyLOT 66€07 1202/20/¢€0
AGYONYL SAOWVHD OMI ALTIOHINY ¥HAIYM STIYT IVIED PSLOT 86E£0¥ 1202/20/€0
NIVHD ‘¥EHOVLHd . . FAONIVIED 86LE0D L6EOY 1202/20/€0
SHITIANS FITANOE TIDNNOD NAFEL -
© SHITAANS TIONAOD NAHEL IDIAYES 004 NOT30D 76150 96€0¥ © 120Z/20/€0
s300d
sxood
s$Moodg
s¥oo0d
$3004g
$Mo0d
s$Mood
s$¥o04d . v
FMIANYOHL dno¥D =IO 08Z%0 S6E0% ' 1202/20/€0
YEINID NOIIYIIOF TIVY QNVH - ANYAROD HEONAd HEAINJ 18.80 76E£07 1202/20/€0
SNOILDAISNI- ONIATIING OTT SMNVYA INIYAQ 06601 £6£07 1202/20/€0
HOYSN Q¥YA ATYAEAI -NOSVAS IVHET ATYANEEI A0 ALID z€600 Z6E£0% 1202/20/€0
ONIINIEd S.OMNI¥ XEQEI PEGLD T6£0V 1202/20/€0
SYANIT. N¥D Mdvd .
SYANTHSHEYA WIV ANY dOKW NOIIVIOA¥OD A1ddNS TIAZH 860£0 06£0% 1202/20/€0
SYALAW TTLYM 0D A74dNS UNI 99810 68E0Y - HNON\NQVmo
ADIA¥TAS INI¥d TIFOW ONI  ‘“TYVYMNOTISIANA LEGOT 88E0¥ 1202/20/€0
REYONYL ONIANAL SHIVID
ONIANNI SWIVTID WIHA 0Z10T L8EOY 1202/20/¢€0
HOIYW FONTINSNI ONI NOISIA SIAYd 17000 98€0¥ 1202/20/€0
SINAWIOYIATE HENIT EOIANES QVAT :
' SINAWAOYIATY ADIAYAS AVIT ONI ‘SY¥EHIO¥d OTEONY.d T6TTT G8E0V 1202/20/€0
OONOT I¥IHS ALEAVS DITdnd X9IAIONENE SAYIYHI TO0D ZvS0T 78E0¥% 1202/20/€0
AONYNAINIYH ¥OSSTIINOD NOIIYIOJHUOD ILNOD S7660 €8€0% 1202/20/€0
S™ITAANS HNIATING
SAITAANS ONIATING
SHITdANS 9NIATING
SHITAANS ONIATING
SHITAANS ONIWIING
SAITIANS ONIATING
$HI17ddNS HNIATINL
SMIT44NS ONIATIAG
$IITdANS HNIATING
SHAITAANS ONIATING
uotadTIOosaQ SuwreN IOPUSA I0pUdA. Ho9yD 2j3eq }o9Ud

TZ0Z/T1I/€0 - TZ0Z/62/T0 WO¥E ILVA MDOFIHD
SJOOM NOLONILNAH 40 ALID ¥04 HHLSIDHEY MOHHD

spoomuolbutiunyg :gd

ANVYTIMOdL :I9sQ

Wd 82:ZT T20Z/TT/€0



S"IOOHDS ANVIIYO

Iopuaa

23ed ,MU@QU

SEJOTIANT TTI WHIUM 2LY60 STYOv. 1202/20/€0
ONIWOAM OL I¥OdMEN -NOISONIN
SONTNEL ISYE OL AZINIH -ITIVSYI : .
ATINIH OL AETAYAE -ATTYSYT SOVYd 3 MYMON TEE00 vZrov 1202/20/€0
aNAZFY IIQHED ) .
SN2IS JIJAVyL SNOIS DIAIVYL NYAMAN 8%290 ¥4 407 1202/20/€0
NIVHD SEATYA 1dW €ISTO zTvov 1202/20/€0
ONINIVIL SYIg SYIVAR 80801 12707 120Z/20/€0
WY¥90Md OT¥LOETE d0F/ IR 9190 0Cvov -1202/20/€0
¥Id00H VL LSEMAIN €LEYO 6T0¥ 120¢8/20/€0
a¥ INHWAOTIWE HNOVIAT TYIIDINAW NYDHIHOIW S08TO 8170V T1202/20/€0
W¥Xd I0d
WYXd 10d
WYXd 10d
WYXH 10d .
WYXd 10d STYNOISSHEIONd HIYDHITYIH NVOIHDINW €9G0T LTYOV 1202/20/€0
: AZNGND -S3NG EDITOd J0 SIAIHD JO °NSSY IR 92960 9T¥0¥ 1202/20/€0
ALZIYS OITENd ANY DY ¥Od Sd0LAYT ONI SMJIOMIEN WAW v0pLO STIV0V 1202/20/€0
TI¥dY IENJEINI SSTTIIIM OUIER OvITT y1iv0% 1202/20/€0
$I17ddAS TYOIQEN
STITIANS TYOITIN
$IH1ddNs TYOIQIW
SEITAINS TYOIAEN v
SEITddNS TYOIAEW TYOIDANS -TYDIAEN NOSSHMOW | 12890 E€TPOY 1202/20/€0
STYINALYN SNOQ¥YZYH ONI SV¥9-T¥LI NOSEHIVW 67000 ZTrov 1202/20/€0
IATHTIINO MEOMIEN XUVNEIT HHL €%500 TI70¥ 1202/20/¢€0
SHITAdNS IDIJLIO . S10NQ0¥d FJIIJO €T VLESGO 0T 0¥ 1202/20/€0
€ ETOVIE 9vavd - DNI STVNDIS WOLSNY Z6910 60707 1202/20/€0
SIIGOOH TIODNAOD NAAL YVAMSINOJS SOIHAVHD ‘TaEd £6290 80%0¥ 1202/20/€0
SNOIIJII¥0SdNS XAONYY ONI AJONYY 9L0TT LOVOV 1202/20/€0
AONTIFINOD SIAN ININASINGWITI NYQHOLr NOSYL £2250 _90%0v .1202/20/¢€0
$149¥d 0IL0Y
SI¥¥d 0INY SIMYd .0INY S.,HOL. £V6¥0 S0%0v 1202/20/€0
wad0D *ONI ‘ROICELI 98560 402004 1202/20/€0
MOLOW HIJIM ONI ZEDIA¥ES ONITIIE IIYISYIINI 6STV0 €0V 0P 1202/20/€0
SNOILDEASNI T¥OINIOITI OTT. ‘SNOILOEISNI TYIIMIDETH TYEAI £960T zov oY 1202/20/€0
INIWAYd LAd Z06672Z78GE
INIWAYd LIEd 80F9F078GE
INIWAYE LI 80TLSOV8GE
INIWAYd LEAd 908080%8GE
INIWAYE LEEd 800Z6T#8GE
uot3idTIaosag vﬁmz IOPUDA Foeyd.

120Z/TT/€0 - 1202/62/T0 WOMd HIVA MOHEHD
SQOOM NOIONIINAH 0 ALID ¥Od WILSIOEY MOTHO

spoomuozburiung :gd

- ANY'IMOYL :I9sn

Rd 8¢:2T TC0Z/TT/€0



ONILHDTITLITELS-ADYEANT HId

ONIIHOHIIIATIALS L%000 £GV0% 120Z/%0/€0
AdTINIH OL FDAITOO0D -NOLSONIM ONI SNIIOPILNOD. OINO4AId 62160 (A3 4v}4 TZ02/%0/€0
ONINWIEL HE9L 0D dO¥HS 3 HHYL LOTHWYD 0€860 TSP0OP 1202/%0/€0
sxoodg ONIHSITENd ENOLSMOVIE DSIW 0S70¥% . 120Z/%0/€0
SYEINTYd JOTOD (T) ONIOYWI UEITdAY LYH60 3470004 " 1202/¥%0/€0
SHAOTD 3 SUSYW HOVA ONI SHEDIAYIS TYLIAYD NOZYWY T660T 8y v0¥% 1202/%0/€0
NOILDAASNI ISTIOH g QELVIOJUOONI. ATITTY 6£6%0 LYH0% 120Z/%0/€0
SQ¥YD SSENISNd . ONILNI¥d dIZ 67200 9v¥0¥ ' 1202/20/€0
ONILINSNOD SNOILYDINAWHOD D77 WIJ0Fd WNOX €90TT SYyOov 1202/20/€0
2A¥NEddd EDIAGES DNINVITIO
XEYONYL E0IAGIS ONINYITIO ‘ONI SHOIAYMES ALITIOVE 4 FTJTIL TOLOT ¥yv0% T202/20/€0
sEsnd *00 A1ddns TUNIRMEL _ 6E£950 EVHOY 1202/20/€0
TZ LT € WYE90dd X9vddIT X4VYHAT, 0 EONTIHL OSIN rAd4doN4 TZ02/20/€0
ANQATY WTI50¥d : : :
aNQA®Y SSYIO OYAENAIIOT NYSAS DSTH 18444 1202/20/€0
ZEYNYEEd SHSYHOUNd ¥AI¥M waHmomaom MALYM D0S 0TZ00 0vv0% T202/20/€0
) SI¥YD NOTIUD G6
S¥M QIYX 3 ‘SATIYIDADHY \mmDmmm oIsYd m . :
SYM QUYX 3 ‘STTAVIOADEY ‘HSNATY OISvd XLINOHIAY  AJTAODTY HIYNOSHY -DOS -~ 60200 6EVOY T1202/20/€0
HEINVITO 3 SHAIM ZDHBmmOmMOU.MMQmm EPITT 8EVOY HNON\NO\mo
AENAND -4 IHSUHAGWIR dOYRAS £€201T LEVOT 1202/20/€0
S SQIYNS AZFANS FAIMATIOM S 3 S 00200 9£70Y 1202/20/€0
' SENSST XYL 3 SYIIIVH TYIINED
AIYONYL NOILNDESO¥d o .
XIUANYL 3 OHd ¥ANIVIHEY  WATHOINISIWY HOIAHOL - ZITAHOS IIVSOH 71660 SEVOT T202/20/€0
LIM HOLIH 3 ONIGYEL TIVd “ONI INIHAINOT NMYT YALSAHI0Y €600T VEVOR 120Z/20/€0
ADGANT TYNSIS DIJIVEL : ) . L
ADYENE TUNDIS DIAATEL ALNNOD ANYTEVO dOd NOISSINWOD dvod LOV00 €EFOP -TZ02/Z0/€0
TANA TASTIA
TaNd 9YINOTY : :
TANA ¥VINOET SONI ‘SEINYAWOD WNIATOMIAd WM 80T00 ZEVOY 1202/20/€0
SHIOTIANT XAIFIYS DITd0d . *ONI dOLS INI¥d 25060 TEFOT 1202/207/€0
SENA NOINN TIONAOD ¥Og¥T SYEDIAIO0 ADITOL 0€90T - 0EY 0P 1202/20/€0
SENA NOINA HOIN J0 N,SSY $Y¥HEDIII0 FDOITOd T8T00 62H0% 1202/20/€0
AIFAYS 2IT4Nd SANIT FTIYD "ONI DNISWOTd LI00S D Tavd 09670 8ZH0¥ . :120Z/20/€0
MAd II¥dTY. ¥00d CCONI TYIDYIAWNKOD LSHM ¥00d A¥IAHIZAO GE860 LZH0% T202/20/€0
SAITAANS FDILIO
SHAITAANS HADTLJO . . '
SHAITAANS FDIJLIO0 10dAd EDIJLI0 98500 9Zv0¥ T202/20/€0
uotidTaosag SureN IOPUSA IOPUSA Noayd 23eq Iio9Yd

1202/TT/€0 - 1202/62/T0 WO¥A FIVA MOTHD
- SQOOM NOIONIINOH d0 ALID ¥Od MELSIOHY MOEHD

spooMuolbUTIUNY © 1 gd

ANYIMOYL :iesn

WNd 82:¢T 1202/TT/€0



YIAAR . FAYL ILSIMAIW €L£90 S8v0Y TZ0Z/TT1/€0
SAITAdNS TYDIAIAW TYDIDINS ~I¥DIQEH NOSSHMOW 12890 787 0% 1202/11/€0
STYIIAIYN SNOQYYZYH ONI SYD-I¥L NOSTHIVH 67000 €8Y0¥% T202/11/€0
: sgI0d IHOIT 00 A1ddN§ ONILHDIT. 0TT00 4:320)7 TZ0Z/T1/€0
SNOILAI¥0Sdns MHOMIEN X¥YEdIT HHL £%500. T870% 1202/TT1/€0
INTWAYd YOILONYISNI YOLAL ¥ALAGHOD . XI7I9IT 89211 087 0% TZ0Z/TT/€0
SNOILATIOSENS XJONYM ONI  XAdONYH 9L0TT 6LYOV 120Z/11/€0
ININISINGWITE NOILINL NYQJOL. NOSYL €2250 8LFOF 1202/T1/€0
SIY¥d OLOY .
SI¥Yd 0IAVY .
SI¥vYd 0IN¥ : .
SI¥v¥d 0OLOY SI¥¥d 0lO¥Y $,30L _EV6T0 LLYOV T20Z/TT/€0
aNQIEd T00d YITIIH IAOL OSIK 9LV OV 1Z0Z/TT/€0
SHAI INADY ONIXYVA
SHEd INIOY ONIAVA
SHEHA INIOY ONIXYJ B . :
SHAI INIOY ONIXYJ MNYE TYNOILYN NOIONIINAH HHI 8%G0T SLYOY 1202/1T1/€0
NONJHA THIET ANQAEI dNOd ONITHAORTY YAITO XQJ09 77090 vLVOV  1z0z/11/€0
SHANIT NYJ MIv¥d NOILWNOdYCD X1ddns TIAZI 860£0 ELEOY T202/T1/€0
TOYLNOD ISdd TOJIINOD LSHd - DALODH 9€500 ZLY0Y 120Z/T1/€0
g3d 3 NYL SEITAANS HNIAIINd 1s¥0d 95000 ILPOY TZ0Z/TT/€0
IWOd IT¥S ITIW 0T "M 06Y8 ANAIEY ANO™ XIHIDOS TYDISOTIO0Z IIOYIEA L6650 0LYO¥ 1202/TT/€0
NENLAY -IIQEAD
NINLAY -LITID
SI¥Yd OI0¥
SIdYd 01OY ] :
SIdYd OLNY SI¥Y¥d OILNY ¥ATYId 7980T 69V0¥% T202/1T/€0
SNOILDHEASNI 99Td/TYOINYHOIR ZOAJ09 NAM 09501 89%0% 1202/1T/€0
FILAN TITOD
YALIW YAIJ0D ONIOYWI dAITdd¥ LY%60 L9VOY T202/TT/€0
YATOOD ALYM ANVAROD ¥AIVM H¥NJOSHY .~ €€80T - 99%0% Hmom\ﬁﬁ\mo
SINAWIAS IIMAAAY SHHAVASMAN XANINIAD ISTZ i 098L0 S9%0% TZ0Z/TT/£0
SHLANIK - SITIVE IMMIN - GGZ1T 1214407 1202/T1/€0
ANOLSAWIT ¥VYIZ OTT ‘X7dd08 -HNIJYISANYI ANOELIS €ITITT €970V 1202/%0/€0
YHAINTD OHY ¥0d INIVA SWYITIIM NIM¥EHS '9G€£80 Z9% 0% T202/%0/€0
SWYOd FTIYTIIA ALIS 9EM XLID 8000 SSHTWYES §GS0T - 19%0% T202/%0/€0
TENd TESEIA
TIN ¥YINOTT “ONI. ‘SHINYIWOD WOATOIIEd WMd 80T00 09%0% 1202/%0/€0
NYWDHOE GE00T ANAITY dNOd ' MOITINTO HALAI OSIW 65707 1202/%0/€0
TYSOdSIa IOYMIAS AINNOD ANVTHYO 99100 85V 0¥ 1202/%0/€0
NOIONIINAH £T¥9Z ANAITI aANOdI ANVAWOD ONY AHJ¥OW OSIK LSYOY 1202/%0/€0
SHITAdAS HOTIYD HOEIL WNITOMLIAL "NYDTIHOIN Zv90T 9SH0¥ T202/¥%0/€0
AFI NOILAIOSINS ATHINOW SNOILNTOS ¥STH SIXANSIXAT. 9LOT - 54e3720}7 1202/%0/€0
dO¥DId TIO aIsn OTT ‘NYETO TYLSA¥D -IOVIIYIH 0€60T 2140} 1202/%0/€0
.GOHpmﬂMUmma v oEmz.uovmw> b fek=-1v%0) 93eq Muwao

| TZ0Z/TT/€0 - 1202/62/T0 WO¥I HIVA MOEHO
SQOOM NOIONIINAH IO ALID ¥Od WHISIOHY MOTHO

I0pUBA

spoomuolbuTIuUNg :gq

ANYIMOdL :Iesn

Wd 8Z:ZT 'TZ0T/TT/€0



$SJUSWSSIAINASTA QOE JO TRIOL

IS)O9YD PTOA 7 SSOT
1S3D3YD Z0E IO Te3IOL

$SIVLIOL 9

INYOTHENT HOIAYES 3 SATVS ddZ 690L0 L6V0¥ 1202/11/€0

FTEYD FIGYO ONY LEANIIINI MOM GSZLO 96%0F 120Z/11/€0

ONINIVIL AWHAYIVY TYAIIIA C AREAYOY 'TYAIEIA 69¢C11 S6v0P uﬁNON\HH\mo

© o aNQJATY XAEMHOIVT HYEd¥d IT¥¥EHS JSIH ¥670% 1202/T1/€0

SYHIAOD HOHS NOILYIOdY0D HMVHS EPITT £6707 1202/11/€0

: TOVSH TALYM . YO TYAOY JO AIID 86100 Z650% . 120Z/TT/€0

0TZ000T :3UNODOR I0I punIsI df NIHHILS ‘OVININA JSIK T670¥ ’ 1202/11/€0

NVHO4O0d €ZTET dNAAEE aNOg - LSIDOTIOYEIHNTI OSIRN 06707 . TZ0Z/1T/€0
 LI¥ ISOH OIINVYAAH . . o T : o

dWYID ANV ISOH NOILDAS TIO SIHOIEH ZOMHQQE,MEBMHN .¢Nmmo 6870¥% T202/11/¢€0

HLEIDONOD : ONI HILEIDNOD INOWAIIJ 2L980 88v0% HNON\Hﬁ\MO

dIV¥ddd d000 ALAAYS. DITdnd “ONI TYIDYHEWWOD LSEM d00d d¥IHIEAO - . GE860 L87OF 120Z/TT/€0

SHITddAS FDIAJO 10d3d HOIAJAO 98500 98%0% HNON\HH\MO

uotadransag oweyN xopusp 109U 57eq josun

TZ0¢/TT/€0 - TZ0Z/62/T0 WOId HIVA MOEHD
SQOOM NOISNIINAH A0 ALID ¥Od YHALSIODAY MOHHD

IopusA

mﬂOOZﬂOp@mﬂuzwm."mo
- ANV IMOYL +-I9s8Q)
Wd 82:CT TZ0Z/TT/€0



Consent Agenda #7a

City of Huntington. Wo __
Historic District Commission Mihutes
Virtual Meeting
Jan 06, 2021

Chairman Chris Vogelheim called the virtual meeting to order at 7:35 pm.

PRESENT: Louise Wibbelman, Steven Behrmann, Jim Malloure, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim
ABSENT: Mark Fink, Robert Lebow

Staff: Hank Berry

Approval of minutes- Nov. 4, 2020

Steve Behrmann comments that there were 6 members present, not 5 as noted under public
participation, page 2. :

Motion by Steve Behrmann Seconded by Jini'Ma_IIbui'e to é‘bprove minutes of Nov. 4, 2020 with
corrections.

Roll call vote:
Yay: Louise Wibbelman, Steven Behrmann, Jim Malloure, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim

Nay: 0

Approval of minutes- Dec. 2, 2020

Motion to approve minutes by Louise Wibbelman, seconded by Martha Shrode to approve minutes of
Dec. 2, 2020.

Roll call vote:
Yay: Louise Wibbelman, Steven Behrmann, Jim Malloure, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim

Nay: 0

Applications

A. Matter of an addition for Zacharias residence at 26405 Hendrie.



Seeing no representative present for Application A, a motion to amend agenda to swap the order of
applications to allow the Heller application to go first, as they were prepared by Louise Wibbelman,
seconded by Jim Malloure

Rolli call vote:

Ayes: Louise Wibbelman, Steven Behrmann, Jim Malloure, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim
Nays: 0

‘B. Matter of a garage/ driveway alteration for the Heller Residence at 26515 Dundee

Michael Ostrowski of Ostrowski Design Group LLC gives an introduction to the proposal requesting a
certificate of appropriateness for the-site plan, to include garage door reconfiguration at a different
elevation than existing, a landscape plan and architectural elevation plans. West rear elevation for
review. See Sheet L-1, Sheet L-2, A-3, & A-4 proposed site plan, garage area mud room and walk-in
closet, including relocating a driveway to a new exposed aggregate driveway and approach 20’ wide 570
sqg. ft. compared to the existing 1300 sq. ft drive. Plan includes relocating the 20’arborvitae,
landscaping, new fencing and an inground pool in the rear yard. 15’ garage door to be relocated to the
west side, several options.proposed for garage doors. Brick to be removed and reused on the home.
Additional materials to match those presently on home.

Hank explained the Secretary of the Interior’s Guidelines and went over the project. He said that he had
Public Safety and DPW review it since there was a curb cut proposed in a higher traffic area. He said they
were both fine with the plan as shown. He said the pool and the fence do not need HDC approval and
the considerations are the garage door movement and infill and the drive change.

Chairman Vogelheim opened meeting to public participation:

Beth Radner, 8616 Nadine, grew up and lives in HW, she supports Hellers plan.

David Shore, 26398 Hendrie, said he approves of the project.

Seeing no additional public wishing to comment, Chairman Vogelheim closed Public Participation.
Commission discussion: | | |

Louise thanked Mr. Ostrowski for thoughtful presentation, she asked about the two door proposals. She
asked if would Hellers prefer 4 doors of garage or the option for two both shown. Mr. Ostrowski said the
preference was for 4 doors.

Steve liked plan, and thought it was very thorough. He asked if only 2 infill panels doors open, Mr.
Ostrowski responded yes, they are just panels, only 2 panels in the middle operable. The four were for
appearances and to respect the opening. He pointed out there were two options proposed and they
would be fine with using whichever the HDC thought was best. He said he had concerns about exposed
aggregate in driveway as opposed to standard concrete. Mr. Ostrowski explained it was more to
replicate period.

Jim asked if the pool deck and area were non-pervious surface, Michael Ostrowski answered limestone
material around the deck, less area than allowed. He questioned the fundamental change for garage
door, guideline #2, he has an issue with the historic character change.



Martha-also concerns about garage doors and character, changes the nature of the environment there,
also the view from the park across the street. She said she rides her bike there a lot and did not think it
was right to have to lock into a garage. She expressed concerns about the integrity of the project,
particularly about the garage changes.

Michael Ostrowski- by removing the arborvitae it will open up the property from Nadine and Dundee,
can see the entire property and details of the house and corner, will then be able to see the coining and
gutter work. Prefers the type of concrete that is presently there.

Hank pointed out that the mechanicals are shown in the rear yard setback, they need to be moved.

Michael Ostrowski- Yes, will do.

Motion by Louise Wibbelman to approve plan with a motion with a notice to proceed including the
change of the driveway and approve option A for garage door type, and pea pebble aggregate,
Seconded by Steve Behrmann

Roll call vote:

Yay: Louise Wibbelman, Steven Behrmann, Chris Vogelheim
Nay: Jim Malloure, Martha Shrode

Motion failed.

No other motion was forthcoming. Hank explained that if there was a change in the plans, they were
welcome to come back to the Commission.

Call for application of Zacharias proposal: no one present.

Motion to deny application due to no one present, and lack of information to proceed, by Martha
Shrode, Seconded by Louise Wibbelman

Roll call vote:

Ayes: Louise Wibbelman, Steven Behrmann, Jim Malloure, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim

Nays:0

Other Business

A. Ordinance Change- City Commission had the HDC go to 7 members from the 9 previously called
for. Accordingly, 4 constituted a quorum and majority for voting purposes.

Hank explained the reasons for the change to the commission-and that this was informational to
them and no action was required.



Chairman Vogelheim then opened the meeting to public comment, seeing none, closed public
participation.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Louise, seconded by Martha.

Yay: All yes to adjourn

Nay: 0

The meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nikki Rallis

Recorder



Consent Agenda #7b

City of Huntington Woc..
Communication Committee
January 19, 2021
Minutes

The remote meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m.

Present: Chera Reid, Will Butler, Lauren Willens, Krista Jahnke, Sue Tanner, Lynne
Golodner, Amy Sullivan.

Absent: llene Cantor, David Welch

Amy introduced the two new members of the Committee — Sue Tanner and Krista
Jahnke.

There were no changes to the agenda and the December minutes were approved as
written.

Public participation - None.

The Committee viewed a demonstration from the app platform ~ GoGov. Following
the demonstration, there was a discussion about the 3 different app platforms. The
favorite was MyCivic because of its enhanced functionality. However, the two newer
committee members weren’t able to view the demos that were presented before
they were appointed to the Committee. Amy will send the YouTube link of that
meeting to them so they can familiarize themselves with the other two apps.

The Committee noted the preferred platform was more expensive on an annual basis
and had a set-up charge that the other two platforms did not have. Amy suggested
that the Committee consider what new or enhanced services this app could provide
to help the City assess if there was value in providing an app. She will send a list to
the Committee members on other cities that use the MyCivic app so they can look at
the functionality and new ways of communicating with residents.

The Committee considered whether a new, updated website would negate the need
for an app. Amy said that the website has been updated and staff is being trained
this week so it should go live shortly. She will provide a link so the Committee can
get a sneak peek at the new website. The City is also creating a new position for a
Community Engagement Officer. Amy will provide the job ad to the Committee so it
can be widely shared.

Amy asked the members of the public if they had comments on the discussion. Gail
Linden said that non-digital communication was very effective, for instance using the
signs in the parks and the sandwich board sign in front of the Recreation Center and

1



encouraged they be used more. Also, the “Cup of Joe” event with Commissioner
Rozell could be adapted to a remote meeting format because it was informative. Sue
Tanner thought it was important to continue printing and mailing hard copies of the
Hometown Herald and 60+ Crowd once the pandemic is over and regular services
and programs resume. Being a new resident to the City, she thought there was value
in a “welcome wagon” initiative. Sue said that while the City is providing services
remotely, it is very important for City staff to understand and be able to explain how
the different digital offerings work, i.e., Kanopy at the Library, so residents can take
full advantage of them. Lastly, with regard to the new website, is it possible to add
Recreation and Library events to it and not just meetings? Being aware of all the city
events is a task so maybe this is something that the new communications position
could take on.

Prior the meeting concluding, the members in attendance did a short introduction
and said why they were interested in serving on the Committee.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m.



Environmental Advisory Committee
January 21, 2021 at 7:03 pm
Remote meeting
Agenda

1. Attendance: Consent Agenda #7¢

Member

Julie Petrik

Daniel Brooks

Mari Masalin-Cooper (Secretary)
Sarah Jo Sautter

Bridget McKinley

Kate Zenlea

Aaron Retish

Ben Falik (Chair)

David Egan

Vacancy (student representative)
Bob Paul (Commission Liaison)
Tara Pieron (DPW)

Amy Sullivan (City Manager)
Public Participants:

Claire Galed

KX IX (XXX X [X{X

XX Ix |x

2. Welcome new Committee member - Kate Zenla was welcomed to the EAC and everyone
did a short introduction of themselves.

3. Approval of November 2020 Minutes - Approved unanimously

4. Food compost media campaign: Sarah Jo is working on the media assets and has a goal of
having the materials ready for the start of the composting season. Amy will provide a
more user-friendly logo. Since composting can’t be aggressively promoted, the Committee
thought that recycling should be the focus. Amy told the Committee that with the increase
in online shopping, we are having a problem with residents not breaking down boxes and
placing them in the recycling cart. Tringali has told the city they will not pick up boxes
that are not in the recycling cart and broken down. Too many residents are leaving
unbroken boxes at the side of their recycling cart without breaking them down and it has
become a burden for the vendor to sort the boxes from the rubbish for recycling. Tringali
will take the boxes as trash as of April 1%t if not placed in a cart. i

Claire provided a history of cardboard recycling. Suggested we could try to negotiate |
going back to breaking down boxes and putting them out at the curb in the city provided
clear bags. She also suggested the city push back with the vendor on taking recycled
metals as currently required in our city contract.
Sarah Jo thought an education program would do well. Some members remember
being instructed to tie-up boxes that have not been broken down and place them next to
the recycling bin.
Amy suggested that she and Tara talk to the contractor before April first to negotiate

what they will accept for pick up and meet back with EAC with their findings. Then the EAC



~

10.

will develop an education campaign for April 1 when the contractor will no longer pick up
loose recycling.

Solar ordinance update — the Committee discussed an ordinance from West Bloomfield
that addresses the aesthetic issue re: solar panel color. That ordinance permitted panels
that were “inconspicuous” on the roof meaning that the black panels could be placed on
dark roofs but not permitted on light colored or contrasting roofs. The EAC thought
“inconspicuous” was a little too vague. Currently, they not permitted in the front and the
EAC s trying to avoid going through the planning commission for approval on front facing
panels. Motion carried to strike the language about inconspicuous panels being permitted
from the proposed ordinance and will ask the planning commission to consider permitting
panels on any side of the roof as long as it does not cause a glare. Several members will
be at the planning commission meeting. Amy will rewrite the solar ordnance for the
planning commission meeting.

Consider changing the name of Committee - Move this agenda item to February.

Public Participation - none

Committee member remarks- Aaron requested that as many EAC members that can,
should come to Monday, January 25, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting.

Next meeting: February 18, 2021

Adjournment: 8:20pm



Consent Agenda #7d

City of Huntington Woods
Senior Advisory Committee
Thursday, January 21, 2021

Minutes '

Call to order: Remote meeting called to order at 3:32 p.m.

Present: Chris Smith, Lora Frankel, Heidi Coffman, Greg Gmerek, Lenny Newman,
Recreation Director Mary Gustafson, Outreach Coordinator Jen Furlong, Librarian
Joanne Johnson, City Manager Amy Sullivan.

Excused: Melissa Gadd
Committee member introduction and welcome to Lora Frankel and Heidi Coffman.

Selection of Chair and minute-taker: Lenny volunteered to chair the meetings and Amy
will continue to take minutes.

. Approval of agenda: Moved by Chris and seconded by Greg to approve the agenda as
presented. Approved unanimously.

. Approval of minutes of the December 16, 2020 meeting: Moved by Greg and seconded
by Lenny to approve the minutes as presented. Approved unanimously.

Public participation: Susan Ruttenberg asked for clarification on the durable medical
loan equipment closet. Loans are being made but donations are being discouraged
because the city buildings are not open to the public at this time for d»ropping off.

. Oakland County Senior Advisory Council: No update at this time as a new'f"
representative has not been named. Jen provided information on how to “save a spot”
for the COVID vaccine through the Health Department. Amy said the City was trying to
make arrangements for vaccinations to be made at t_hé Recreation Center in the same
manner as the flu shot clinic but with the shortage-of vaccine doses, no date has been
set. o

[tems of Business

A. Senior contact outreach initiative: Amy provided a description of this initiative for
the new committee members. :



. 10.

11.

B. Recreation Center railing: The railing was installed this week and Amy showed the

commitiiee a photo of the railing.

UM project reports — Amy will send the new committee members a link to the U of
M studies.

Social and community services — Melissa, Chris, Lenny

Lenny described the different programs and services that the subcommittee was
working on. The committee agreed to discuss activities for Older American’s month
in May at the next meeting. ’

Transportation and mobility ~Greg
Greg brought the new committee members up to date on the different projects the

subcommitiee was looking into.

Project updates

A. Senior/student interactions upcoming programs: No update.

Holiday lunch recap: Lenny provided a recap to this successful event.

HARP and concierge program: There have no requests since the last meeting. Heidi
asked if there was any program in place for seniors who are unable to clear their .
sidewalk after a snow fall? Unfortunately there is -nothing as relying on students to
help was too cumbersome a program to manage given the nature of snowstorms
and school obligations.

Recreation Department and Library Programming:Update: Both departments have a
variety of virtual programming for residents and some aimed specifically at seniors.

Other business: Mary said the Hassig Park gazebo had been wrapped with heavy plastic
to provide a windbreak for the seniors who meet there on Wednesdays when the
weather is milder. Lenny is trying to set up another technology clinic with Berkley
students that can be done virtually instead of in-person. Jen announced she is

- compiling a data base of residents who are 60+ with contact info and has 800 names so

far. Greg said that despite the cold weather, they are still playing pickleball after they:
clear the courts and said thanks to the City for keeping the nets up during the winter.

12. Next meeting: February 18, 2021.

13. Meeting adjourned at 5:01 p.m.



II.

III.

VL

VIL

VL

Consent Agenda #7e

Library Advisory Board Minutes
Monday January 25, 2021

Call to Order - Monday January 25, 2021 - 7:02 PM

Present: Anne, Judy, Steve, Stacey, Beth, Manjula, Mary, Marty, Judy, Mia
Approval of minutes, December 21, 2020 - minutes approved

Board members introduced to each other.

Statistics for December 2020 - Circulation is down; Hoopla and RB
Digital are up.

Friends of the Library Liaison Report: They are in a holding pattern.

Membership numbers are down but they are not sponsoring as many
programs.

Librarian’s report:

1. Welcome to new Board Members: Nina Abrams, Beth Applebaum,
and Mary Foreman.

2. Current programs:
Book Discussion Group, Monday, January 25, 7:30 p.m.
Interior China Town by Charles Yu
Tooth Fairy Time, Tuesday, February 9, 4:00 p.m. (children’s)
Zoom Cooking, Gingersnap Cookies, Wednesday February 10, 7:00
Valentine Card Making, Sunday, February 14, 11:00 am (children’s)
The Snow Killings: Wednesday, February 17, 7:00 p.m.
Family Trivia Days, Sunday, February 21, 1:00 p.m. (children’s)

3. Anne reported the children’s' programming is not getting big numbers;
it was suggested because kids spend so much time on Zoom that

Involvement will shift when school returns in person.

4. Tt is not clear when the Library will open; this will depend on directives
From the State along with City policy.

Old Business:
1. The Library survey discussion is tabled until the next meeting.

2. The updated Library Advisory Board roster was distributed.



3. The hand railing on the front porch was installed and looks great.

IX. New Business: Anne will look into a sign asking patrons to wear a mask
when they are utilizing curbside pick-up.

X. Public participation: None

XI. Library Director and Board comments: None

XII.  Nextmeeting: February 22,2021, 7:00 PM

XIII.  Adjournment at 7:33 PM



Circulation

MAP Passes

OverDrive

RBDigital

Freegal

Kanopy

Hoopla

January 2021

1,941

1,301

395

130

126

779

Library Statistics January 2021

January 2020

4,970

896

213

176

75

673

Year to Date

1,941

1,301

395

130

126

779



Consent Agenda #7f

HUNTINGTON WOODS PARKS AND RECREATION
ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES

TUESDAY, January 26, 2021

7:30 pm Remote Meeting

Members Present- F. Spencer, M. Caesar, J. Zieldoroff, S. Cohen, J. Steinhart, A. Philko, M. Gustafson,
S. Potter, K. Tarnopol, J. Aisen

Staff Present — T.Shanley, B.Levine, J.Furlong, C.Nutton

Guests Present — C.Galed, G.Linden, S.Ruttenberg, S.Turner

1. Call to Order by Chair, Frank Spencer- 7:34PM

1. Welcome New Board Member, Suzie Potter- long-time resident, husband was on the board.
Happy to be here to help the community.
- Board members introduced themselves and were happy to welcome Suzie.

III. Approval of Agenda for January 26, 2021- Motion- Jeff Aisen Second- Jessica Steinahrt

IV. Approval of Minutes from November 17, 2020- Motion- Jeff Aisen Second- Sheila Cohen

V. Correspondence- None

VI. Public Participation
a) Gail Linden- Happy to see the railing at the rec center was installed. Waiting to hear
about the gazebo to see if it was enclosed. Requested to open it up a little more. Mary
responds that Steve helped the issue.

VIIL. Items of Business
a. Staff Reports-

Bridget- Finished Nailed It Baking Challenge, 34 people signed up. Ages ranging from 5-
up. Another one in February and March. Working on the pool and hiring for lifeguards.
Available until March 5th. Online classes going on.



Tracy Shanley- Really successful mask sale from Teen Council. Meeting twice a month
on zoom. 25-35 teens a month attend, with different themes to keep the teens engaged.
Teen Council participates in Kahoot Trivia games, dance parties, and fun facts. Having a
bonfire and smores in the beginning of February. Pre mini lead workshop was in the
middle of January. Youth Symposium is coming up that will occur on zoom. 3 mini
workshops will occur on zoom due to Covid. The Anti Racism calendar was put out to
the community and got great reviews. Fruit camps are looking to do in person but will
look completely different. Out to the public on February 18th with information about the
lottery and sign up. Camp will only be for residents this summer due to limited spots.
Winterfest was great with a bonfire, music, ice skating, and snow painting.

Jen Furlong- Job responsibilities have shifted since Covid. More about reassurance calls
with happy birthday calls, over the age of 60. Giving out resources for Covid vaccines
and directing people to get them. Created a Huntington Woods hotline and there is an
email for quick responses. Accommodate residents with transportation. National Honors
Society has been participating with senior activities and opportunities to join calls. 900
people who have been added to the system with records of the services they use and
verifying correct information. Public participation with advice or help to add names for
the list.

Colette Nutton- Put a list together of activities and responsibilities that are completed.
Working now with Bridget, who will be taking over the 60+ newsletter. Colette is
teaching Bridget the program Indesign for the newsletter. Oakland County is doing
different talks that are being sent out to the city. Making sure seniors are getting the
emails. In December there was a senior lunch where they got sponsored by a restaurant
and the senior advisory board where over 60 seniors got meals delivered with zoom
entertainment. This month, re-contacting the musicians for concerts this summetr on
Burton field. 50th year of 4th of July in Huntington Woods. Tracy proposed the idea to
do “50 things people like about HW.” Every department in the city is participating in a
truck parade. Lots of local cities will participate as well. Working to open the gym with
covid protocols with 45 min increments the week of February 1%. The residents will be
notified. The Men's Club auction is coming up.

Mission Statement- Kim explains what she drafted after the November meeting. She
writes “The Huntington Woods Parks & Recreation Board is committed to ensuring that
programs and services align to equity, inclusion, and diversity in order to meet the needs
of all residents.” Seeking approval at the next meeting.



VIII. Department Update- Reynolds Park fitness equipment was approved as the Men's Club project.
RFP will be put out. Looking to be installed in August. Hoping for $40,000 from the Men’s
Club auction. Preschool is happening and latchkey is going when school starts next week.
Railing has been installed and a gazebo has been enclosed.

IX. Plan of Action for Next Meeting- mission statement will be approved next meeting

X. Board Member Comments

- Colette explains that next Friday is Mary's last day and they will be having a zoom call at 4pm to
send Mary off.

- Kim talks about Scotia Park and how the kids are digging the hill. She thinks that there are new
and different purposes and it's going over well.

- Jessica asks about the removal of the porta potties and if they were taken down due to weathering.

XI. Adjournment, Jeff Aisen at 8:3 1pm



Consent Agenda #7g

City of Huntington Woot.

Historic District Commission Minutes
Virtual Meeting
Feb. 3, 2021

Chairman Vogelheim called the virtual meeting to order at 7:31 pm.

PRESENT:

Steven Behrmann, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman,
Jim Malloure, Staff: Hank Berry

ABSENT:

None

Motion to approve agenda as presented

Motion by Behrmann, seconded by Wibbelman

Roll call vote:

Yay: Steven Behrmann, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman,
Jim Malloure

Nay: O

Approval of Minutes - Jan. 6, 2021

Motion to defer minutes from Jan. 6, 2021 to March meeting by Wibbelman, Seconded by Lebow
Roll call vote:

Yay: Steven Behrmann, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman,
Jim Malloure

Nay: 0

Applications

Motion to amend agenda and switch items A & B by Wibbelman, seconded by Behrman

Roll call vote:



Yay: Steven Behrmann, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise Wibbelman,
Jim Malloure

Nay: 0

B. Matter of a garage/ driveway alteration for the Heller Residence at 26515 Dundee.
Michael Ostrowski represents the project, from Ostrowski Design Group

6 discussion points will be presented. They are; Proposed driveway finish is different from last month,
and one design proposal for the west garage door, landscaping plan has changed, views from the park
and Nadine road have been investigated, the historic and distinctive features have been investigated as
well as the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for compliance.

Shows photos and describes historic and design features of the home. Shows existing view from
Alligator Park, and proposed view. Proposed site plan shows relocation of garage door to South
elevation. 6ft arborvitae to be planted and grasses. Proposed paneled garage doors that open from
center shown. Coining, gutters stay. Rendering shown of complete proposal including landscaping
extended along side of driveway, arborvitae on other side. Ostrowski states the proposal will meet all of
the Secretary of the Interior's Standards.

Berry: There have been some changes since last month's proposals. Standards 9 & 10, south elevation
window Pool and fence are an administrative decision.

Chairman Vogelheim opens Public Participation
Tony Baron, 26318 Hendrie, lives a few houses down from proposal. Lived here for 20 years. He doesn’t
think the proposal detracts from the house at all.

Beth Radner lives next door on Nadine, thinks the proposal is consistent with the integrity and character
of the home. Garage entry is similar to the other corner houses.

Gretchen Baron 26318 Hendrie, the new rendering enhances the property and its proportions.
Chairman Vogelheim closed Public Participation seeing no others wishing to comment.
Commission Discussion

Lebow-Asked a question on a photo about the garage door proposal. It will have a smaller garage door
and a header on top. Landscaping will come down the sides of the garage and drive.

Wibbelman- Questions garage header. Ostrowski states the wood header is similar to what is there. The
door is 7/, there could be a brick header, or brick detail. Drive is smooth concrete? Yes.

Ostrowski- There is a reduction in the amount of concrete than is presently there, over 50% less

Fink- Questions historic character and proposed change, but feels it doesn’t change the historic
character. Just garage door location change is an issue.



Lebow- The new drive bi-sects the lawn, 20’ drive cuts into the “parkland” look of the yard.

Ostrowski- Comments on the drive which is now 1500 sq ft of concrete, we are looking at removing
more than half of the concrete. Trading landscaping to the left of the garage and will tie into the rest of
the house, arborvitae cover the rear of the house presently, we feel the garage and drive is not
detrimental to the character of the house.

Malloure- The garage door replicates detail, re-look at landscaping to keep the “view shed” as drive is a
fundamental change.

Lebow- | feel you will see more concrete in the proposal. Most important is preservation of the
structure. He said this is all a want and not a need. He said they don’t need this.

Ostrowski- The landscaping can be carried down to 10’ of end towards the sidewalk on both sides.

Berry- Want versus need is a ZBA issue. It's irrelevant here, the HDC decides on proposals before them.
There are no regulations on what people can propose to do with their property.

Shrode- It's a landmark residence in the neighborhood, would like the historic character protected.
Proposal will not look as good as it does right now. She Doesn't feel it is a good idea for the integrity of

the property.

Wibbelman- The proposal is a sensitive reconfiguration project, and it should if approved allow the
homeowners be able to use the house as they want to. Putting money into their property makes it more
valuable. It meets the standards and also is a prime example of what was discussed in training.

Behrmann- Removing a driveway in the back and relocating it to the side does not define the character
of the house, there are many other items that could but he didn’t feel this was one. The homeowner
should have a certain amount of ability to change items. This is a minor change.

Vogelheim- Tower in front is very striking, the garage is scaled, it is not a significant amount of change
for this house. Based on the historic standards, the garage is still a garage, and does not change overall
character. Change is not detrimental. Meets standards. Secretary of Interior's standards, focus on
changes versus the use.

Ostrowski- not changing the house, or garage, just the landscaping, the historical characteristic is the
house not the landscaping. Landscaping design is from N. to S. will elongate it and enhance it.

Motion to approve proposal by Behrman to issue a Certificate of Appropriateness to proceed as it
meets Secretary of the Interior's Standards 1, 2,5, 9, & 10 with some changes to be administrative,
such as the header, screening and landscaping. Seconded by Wibbelman.

Roll call vote:

Yays: Steven Behrmann Chris Vogelheim Jim Malloure Louise Wibbelman



Nays: Robert Lebow, Mark Fink, Martha Shrode

Motion passed

A. Matter of an addition for the Zacharias residence at 26405 Hendrie.
Applicant or representative not present.

Berry: Presently applicant is under a stop work order, for no permits, construction started without
permits or inspections.

Motion to deny by Fink due to no plan submitted, seconded by Shrode
Roll call vote:

Yay: Steven Behrmann, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise
Wibbelman,

Jim Malloure

Nay: 0

Motion Passed

Other Business

Berry- meeting next month, plan for addition forthcoming. | will also advise Mr. Zacharias of options.

Chairman Vogelheim then opened the meeting to public comment, seeing none closes public
participation

Motion to adjourn meeting by Behrmann seconded by Wibbelman

Yay: Steven Behrmann, Robert Lebow, Martha Shrode, Chris Vogelheim, Mark Fink, Louise
Wibbelman,

Jim Malloure
Nay: 0

The meeting adjourned at 9:33 p.m. ‘
Respectfully Submitted,
Nikki Rallis

Recorder



Finance Department Memo

Consent Agenda #7h

To: Mayor and City Commission
-From: Tim Rowland, Finance Director
Date: March 11, 2021

Subject: January & February 2021 Treasurer’s Report

Thé'January and February 2021 financials are enclosed for your review. The end of February
mars the end of tax collections for the fiscal year for the City. The City collected 99% of our
property taxes this year and only turned over $97,340 to Oakland County delinquent. While
this means a reduction in revenue from tax late fees of approximately $12,000, it is a very good
sigh of the local economy that we were able to collect such a large percentage on time.

The Finance Department is currently preparing the 2021-2022 budget to be delivered to the .
City Commission at the April 6™ meeting. We are working on projecting what the revenue and
expenditure situation will be at the Recreation Center given reduced capacities for camps and
the pool. The Recreation Fund will likely need additional General Fund support next ear.



FINANCE R.E>PORT - CASH POSITIONS

=) anu’y
- FUND CURRENT  CURRENT  TOTAL
FUND _ # INVESTMENTS CASH AVAILABLE
GENERAL FUND 101 7,395,214  (2,411,417) 4,983,797
MAJOR STREET FUND 202 548,161 93,811 641,972
LOCAL STREET FUND 203 202,653 88,049 290,702
ACT 345 PENSION FUND 205 1,936 376,802 378,738
RECREATION FUND 208 413,791 41,853 455,644
GWK DRAIN FUND 225 347,243 151,946 499,189
RACKHAM DEFENSE FUND 250 34,167 285 34,452
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND 257 1,162,886 30,116 1,193,002
ELEVEN MILE - DEBT FUND 303 37,682 (28,571) 9,110
2010 UTGO DEBT 304 269,163 7,513 276,676
2012 UTGO DEBT 305 94,603 16,663 111,266
/ 2014 UTGO DEBT 306 252,672 17,763 270,435
' 2017 UTGO DEBT 307 68,245 70,780 139,026
2019 UTGO DEBT 308 105,144 110,212 215,357
2020 CAPITAL IMP. BONDS 309 572 489,344 489,916
CAPITAL PLANNING FUND 402 836,647 (10,112) 826,534
SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 492 5,756,991 832 5,757,824
ROAD & SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 493 9,633,681 1,771 9,635,453
'ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND 494 ' 609 1225590 226,199
SANITATION FUND 515 169,638 232,577 402,214
WATER FUND 592 1,625,099 215,622 1,840,721
EQUIPMENT FUND 661 340,745 - 260,232 600,977
TRUST & AGENCY FUND 701 135,800 138,034 273,834
POST RETIREMENT FUND 734 797,453 112,070 909,523
TOTAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS/CASH = 30,230,794 231,766 30,462,560

“MICHIGAN CLASS

Interlocal 31.87%
OAKLAND COUNTY POOL- OPER - Pool 917,475 3.04% 0.57%|
FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES / CD Agency . 270,173 - 0.89% . 0.03%|
COMMERICA - J FUND - 4438 Pool 42,334 0.14% - .- 0.01%
COMERICA SECURITIES - 2362 Agency 4,273,055 14.14% 2.39% »
" 'HUNTINGTON BANK Agency 1,387,562 4.59% 2.20%
MULTIBANK SECURITIES - Agency 3,104,039 10.27% 2.35%
FLAGSTAR INVESTMENT ACCOUNT . Savings 4,845,483 - 16.03% 0.25%
FLAGSTAR BOND ACCOUNT Savings 2,805,712 9.28% 0.25%
OAKLAND COUNTY BOND ACCOUNT Pool 2,951,279 9.76% 0.57%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 30,230,794 90.24%

OPERATING CASi-I ACCOUNT 231,766
INVESTMENT ACCOUNT B 30,230,794 |
TOTAL DOLLARS AVAILABLE : - - 30,462,560

Y:\MONTH_END\investments_2020



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
Calculations as of 1/31/2021

8,087,765

GENERAL FUND
2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OFf BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ {UNDER)
FUND DESCRIPTION : BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 COLLECTED 1/31/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
TAX COLLECTIONS
101 GENERAL FUND 6,411,295 6,576,020 6,507,927 98.96% 58.33% 6,582,940 100.11% 6,920
TAX COLLECTIONS 6,411,295 6,576,020 6,507,927 98.96% 58.33% 6,582,340 100.11%
LICENSES & PERMITS
101 GENERAL FUND 362,546 424,750 225,055 52.99% 58.33% 405,900 95.56% (18,850)
LICENSES & PERMITS 362,546 424,750 225,055 52.99% 58.33% 405,900 95.56%
STATE SHARED REVENUE & GRANTS
101 GENERAL FUND 654,331 870,640 586,064 67.31% 58.33% 1,053,920 121.05% 183,280
- STATE SHARED REVENUE 654,331 870,640 586,064 67.31% 58.33% 1,083,920 121.05%
USER FEES )
101 GENERAL FUND 659,593 515,100 287,718 55.43% 58.33% 495,140 95.38% (23,960)
USER FEES 659,593 519,100 287,718 55.43%° 58.33% 495,140 95.38%
APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE :
101 GENERAL FUND 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -
0 0.00% 58.33% 0 0.00%
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 101 8,390,510 7,606,764 90.66% 58.33% 8,537,900 101.76% 147,390



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
Calculations as of 1/31/2021

GENERAL FUND .
2019-20 . 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 . 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED

. ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER})
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION - ) BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 COLLECTED 1/31/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
101-000-403.000 TAX COLL/CURRENT 6,314,422 6,469,520 6,495,283 100.40% 58.33% 6,516,710 100.73% 47,130
101-000-407.000 TAX COLL/DELINQUENT 70,733 72,500 196 0.27% 58.33% 43,430 59.90% (2%
101-000-445.000 TAX COLL/PENALTIES 26,140 34,000 12,448 36.61% 58.33% 22,800 67.06% {1
101-000-452.000 PERMITS/AIR CONDITIONING 3,620 4,500 3,000 66.67% 58.33% 4,500 100.00% -
101-000-453.000 PERMITS/BUILDING 138,990 175,000 125,102 71.49% 58.33% 175,000 100.00%
101-000-454.000 .. PERMITS/ELECTICAL 21,235 27,000 17,685 65.50% 58.33% 25,000 92.59%
101-000-455.000 PERMITS/HEATING o 11,435 14,000 8,545 61.04% 58.33% 12,500 89.29%
101-000-456.000 _ . PERMITS/PLUMBING 21,481 25,000 17,690 70.76% 58.33% 25,000 100.00%
101-000-457.000 © BUISNESS REGISTRATION . 8,264 12,750 5,100 40.00% 58.33% 9,000 70.59%
101-000-458.000 * ROW PARKING 4,893 5,500 2,110 38.36% 58.33% 4,900 89.09%
101-000-470.000 CABLE TV FEES 144,443 150,000 41,509 27.67% 58.33% 141,000 94.00%
101-000-479.000 NONBUSINESS LIC AND PERM 2,045 2,500 1,019 40.76% 58.33% 2,000 80.00%
101-000-480,000 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 2,580 4,500 370 8.22% ’ 58.33% 3,000 66.67%
101-000-481.000 ALARM FEES 3,560 -+ 4,000 2,925 73.13% 58.33% 4,000 100.00%
101-000-502.000 FEDERAL GRANTS- CARES ACT 197,990 315,076 0.00% 58.33% 373,530 100.00%
101-000-529.000 GRANTS CDBG . 2,639 3,000 0.00% 58.33% 2,640 88.00%
101-000-543.000 GRANTS PUBLIC SAFETY {302 FUNDS) . 4,155 3,250 856 27.57% 58.33% 2,000 61.54%
101-000-566.000 GRANTS LIBRARY/STATE 7,025 6,800 3,538 52.03% 58.33% 7,000 102.24%
101-000-567.000 GRANTS STATE/OTHER . 12,102 12,112 100.00% 58.33% 12,110 100.00%
101-000-567.001 DONATIONS- LIBRARY PROGRAMMING 15,900 20,000 . 3,400 17.00% 58.33% 5,000 100.00%
101-000-573.000 SSR/ LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT . 5,976 4,750 ) ' 4,406 0.00% 58.33% 5,410 100.00%
101-000-576.000 SSR/SALES TAX 605,008 633,350 241,116 38.07% 58.33% 644,710 101.78%
101-000-577.000 SSR/LIQUOR ‘1,526 1,500 - 1,520 101.33% 58.33% 1,520 101.33%
101-000-607.000 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES -93,125 94,500 91,701 97.04% 58.33% 95,200 100.74%
101-000-608.000 SERVICE FEES E 400 700 400 57.14% 58.33% 600 85.71%
101-000-656.000 FINES/DISTRICT COURT . 79,704 51,850 31,155 60.09% 58.33% 55,000 . 106.08%
101-000-657.000 FINES/PARKING VIOLATIONS - 5,180 2,500 365 14.60% 58.33% 1,100 44.00%
101-000-658.000 FINES/LIBRARY FEES 4,602 2,500 250 10.00% 58.33% 500 20.00%
101-000-658.001 LIBRARY CONTRACT REVENUE 43,038 43,900 . 0.00% 58.33% 43,900 100.00%
101-000-659.000 FINES/LIBRARY PENAL 18,719 19,000 15,093 79.44% 58.33% 15,090 79.42%
101-000-664.000 INVESTMENT INCOME 122,108 50,000 27,780 55.56% 58.33% 40,000 80.00%
101-000-670.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500 150 30.00% 58.33% 150 - 30.00%
101-000-673.000 FIXED ASSET SALE 250 0.00% 58.33% 200 80.00%
101-000-676.000 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 50,139 40,000 - 0.00% 58.33% 30,000 75.00%
101-000-676.592 TRANSFER/WATER ADMIN 166,050 186,400 108,733 58.33% 58.33% 186,400 100.00% -
101-000-676.734 TRANSFER/POST RET ADMIN 2,000 ’ 2,000 1,167 58.35% 58.33% 2,000 100.00% -
101-000-695.000 UNCLASSIFIED . 74,528 . 25,000 10,924 43.70% 58.33% 25,000 100.00% .
101-000-699.395 DRAW FROM FUND BALANCE : - i 0.00% 58.33%. i 0.00% -

8,087,765 8,390,510 7,606,764 90.66% 58.33% 8,537,900 101.76% 147,390



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOQDS
Calculations as of 1/31/2021

GENERAL FUND
2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 EXPENDED 1/31/21 YEAR COMPLETE  ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET
COMMISSION 13,963 25920 6,651 25.66% 58.33% 17,170 66.24%
ADMINISTRATION 1,154,444 1,288,350 700,793 54.39% 58.33% 1,225,420 95.43%
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,482,635 2,758,030 1,515,019 54.93% 58.33% 2,711,440 98.31%
PUBLIC WORKS 424,513 429,440 232,124 54.05% 58.33% 419,600 97.71%
LIBRARY 551,011 612,740 238,738 38.96% 58.33% 454,790 74.22%
INSURANCE 184,970 189,580 187,394 98.85% 58.33% 188,580 . 99.47%
TRANSFERS 2,161,960 3,086,450 1,783,416 57.78% 58.33% 3,086,450 100.00%
7,973,496 8,390,510 4,664,135 55.59% 58.33% 8,107,450 96.63%




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOQDS
Calculations as of 1/31/2021 .

GENERAL FUND
2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 EXPENDED 1/31/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
101-101-702.000 SALARIES 10 0.00% 58.33% 10 100.00% -
101-101-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV 900 2,500 470 18.80% 58.33% 2,500 100.00% -
101-101-860.000 CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS 132 9,000 40 0.44% 58.33% 1,000 11.11% {
101-101-860.001 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 12,257 13,410 6,141 45.79% 58.33% 13,410 100.00% -
101-101-956.000 MISCELLANEOCUS 674 1,000 0.00% 58.33% 250 25.00% {750}
’ . COMMISSION 13,963 25,920 6,651 25.66% 58.33% 17,170 66.24% {8,750}
101-172-702.000 SALARIES 257,734 286,330 146,065 51.01% 58.33% 266,000 92.90% (20,330}
101-172-706.000 WAGES/HOURLY 84,661 68,620 55,344 80.65% 58.33% 90,000 131.16% 21,380
101-172-715.000 BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 25,816 27,150 15,752 58.02% 58.33% 27,150 100.00% -
101-172-716.000 mmzmm_.ﬁ\IOmE._.>_r_N>._._OZ\0v._._n>_. 81,032 72,980 45,332 62.12% 58.33% 76,000 104.14% 3,020
101-172-718.000 BENEFIT/RETIREMENT . 312,570 394,260 218,618 55.70% 58.33% 383,000 97.14% {11,260)
101-172-719.000 BENEFIT/DENTAL 5,781 5,630 3,306 58.72% 58.33% 5,670 100.71% 40
* 101-172-724.000 BENEFITS 21,295 25,290 13,206 52.22% 58.33% 25,290 100.00% -
101-172-727.000 SUPPLIES/OFFICE 9,879 10,500 4,759 45.32% 58.33% 9,000 85.71% (1,500)
101-172-727.001 vavEmM\vO.m._.)mm 13,598 -19,500 9,050 46.41% 58.33% 12,000 61.54% {7.500)
101-172-727.,002 SUPPLIES/ELECTIONS 9,816 ' 4,000 8,063 201.58% 58.33% 9,000 225.00% 5,000
101-172-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV 52,357 60,000 13,713 22.86% 58.33% 40,000 66.67% (20,000)
101-172-802.008 PROFESSIONAL SERV/AUDIT 22,085 23,000 22,890 99.52% 58.33% 22,890 99.52% {110)
101-172-802.008 PROFESSIONAL SERV/INSP 439,800 60,000 35,080 58.47% 58.33% 65,000 108.33% 5,000
101-172-802.010 PROFESSIONAL SERV/ATTORNEY 83,256 100,000 35,284 35.28% 58.33% 85,000 85.00% (15,000}
101-172-802.012 PROFESSIONAL SERV/O.C. 39,892 41,000 38,310 93.44% 58.33% 40,000 97.56% {1,000}
101-172-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 1,354 3,000 748 24.93% 58.33% 1,800 60.00% {1,200}
101-172-860.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 3,510 3,970 1,415 35.64% 58.33% 3,500 88.16% {470)
101-172-860.001 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 1,495 1,920 780 40.63% 58.33% 1,920 100.00% . -
101-172-880.000 PROMOTION/COMMUNITY 3,318 3,500 1,793 51.23% 58.33% . 3,500 100.00% -
101-172-880.001 COMMUNITY PROM/YOUTH Ass| 3,600 6,100 3,000 49.18% 58.33% 6,100 100.00% -
101-172-880.002 COMMUNITY PROM/ CDBG 2,500 0.00% 58.33% 2,500 100.00% -
101-172-900.000 PRINTING AND PUBLICATION 6,339 4,000 1,985 49.63% 58.33% 4,000 100.00% -
101-172-900.001 PRINTING/PUB NEWSLETTER 17,176 18,500 3,276 17.71% 58.33% 8,000 43.24% {10,500)
101-172-920.000 UTILITIES 14,325 16,000 8,946 55.91% 58.33% 14,500 90.63% {1,500}
101-172-931-000 MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 11,522 7,000 2,662 E 38.03% 58.33% 7,000 100.00% -
101-172-934.000 MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP /13,675 12,000 6,353 52.94% 58.33% 12,000 100.00% -
101-172-942.000 VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT 5,100 5,100 2,975 58.33% 58.33% 5,100 100.00% -
101-172-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS . 3,418 6,500 1,088 16.74% 58.33% 3,500 53.85%
ADMINISTRATION 1,154,444 1,288,350 700,793 54.39% 58.33% 1,225,420 95.43%
101-301-702.000 SALARIES 1,435,158 1,491,970 857,984 57.51% 58.33% 1,511,800 101.33% 19,830
101-301-702.001 OVERTIME 255,890 230,000 138,447 60.19% 58.33% 230,000 100.00% -
101-301-710.000 WAGES/CROSSING GUARDS 15,052 18,200 0.00% 58.33% 10,000 54.95% {8,200}
101-301-712.000 WAGES/VOLUNTEER FIRE 2,500 5,000 1,890 37.80% 58.33% 2,000 40.00% {3,000)
101-301-715.000 BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 36,264 36,200 21,101 58.29% 58.33% 36,200 100.00% -
101-301-716.000 BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL 322,273 318,210 182,829 57.46% 58.33% 318,210 100.00% .-
101-301-718.000 BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 895,639 73,550 39,515 53.73% 58.33% 73,550 100.00% -
101-301-719.000 BENEFIT/DENTAL 22,637 25,690 14,204 55.29% 58.33% 24,350 94.78% (1,340)
101-301-724.000 BENEFITS 125,698 145,720 79,172 54.33% 58.33% 145,720 100.00% -
101-301-727.000 SUPPLIES/OFFICE . 2,081 4,500 351 7.80% 58.33% 2,000 44.44% {2,500)
101-301-744.000 UNIFORM/PURCHASE 27,713 30,000 24,496 81.65% 58.33% 33,000 110.00% 3,000
101-301-751.000 SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL 21,548 20,500 7,880 38.44% 58.33% 17,000 82.93% (3,500)
101-301-756.000 SUPPLIES/OPERATING 25,424 24,000 11,009 45.87% 58.33% 20,000 83.33% {4,000)



101-301-802.000
© 101-301-802.014
101-301-853.000
101-301-860.000
101-301-860.001
101-301-920.000
101-301-531.000
101-301-934.000
101-301-940.000
101-301-942.000
101-301-956.000
101-301-956.001

101-441-706.000
101-441-715.000
101-441-716.000
101-441-718.000
101-441-719.000
101-441-724.000
101-441-727.000
101-441-744.000
101-441-751.000
101-441-756.000
101-441-776.000
101-441-853,000
101-441-860.000
101-441-860.001
101-441-920.000
101-441-926.000
101-441-931.000
101-441-934.000
101-441.940.000
101-441-942.000
101-441-956.000

101-750-702.000
101-790-706.000
101-720-715.000
101-790-716.000
101-790-718.000
101-790-719.000
101-790-724.000
101-790-727.000
101-790-756.000
101-780-802.000
101-790-802.015
101-790-853.000
101-790-860.000
101-790-860.001
101-790-880.000
101-790-920.000
101-750-931.000
101-750-934.000
101-750-956.000
101-750-978.000

PROFESSIONAL SERV

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES- INFORMANTS
COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE
CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES

-UTILTIES

MAINTENANCE/BUILDING

MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP

RENTAL/EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT

MISCELLANEOUS

MISCELLANEOUS/TRAINING (302 FUNDS)
PUBLIC SAFETY

WAGES/HOURLY -
BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY
BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICA
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT :
BENEFIT/DENTAL
BENEFITS
SUPPLIES/OFFICE
UNIFORM/PURCHASE
SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL
SUPPLIES/OPERATING
SUPPLIES/BLDG,GROUNDS
COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE
CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES
UTILITIES
UTILITIES/STREET LIGHTING
MAINTENANCE/BUILDING
MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP
RENTAL/EQUIPMENT
VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT
MISCELLANEQUS

PUBLIC WORKS

SALARIES

WAGES/HOURLY

BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY
BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL .
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT
BENEFIT/DENTAL

BENEFITS

SUPPLIES/OFFICE
SUPPLIES/OPERATING

PROFESSIONAL SERV .
PROFESSIONAL SVCS- PROGRAMMING
COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE
CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES
PROMOTION/COMMUNITY

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE/BUILDING
MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP
MISCELLANEQUS

BOOK PURCHASE

106,308 160,000 46,446 29.03% 58.33% 120,000 75.00% {40,000)
500 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% {500)
27,516 28,020 12,593 44.94% 58.33% 27,500 98.14% (520)
280 1,000 280 28.00% 58.33% 500 50.00% (500)
7,735 4,060 3,545 87.32% 58.33% 7,700 189.66% 3,640
11,812 13,500 5,684 42.10% 58.33% 11,000 81.48% {2,500)
36,354 12,500 6,200 49.60% 58.33% 12,500 100.00% -
9,248 10,530 5,430 51.57% 58.33% 10,530 100.00% -
80,000 80,000 46,667 58.33% 58.33% 80,000 100.00% -
4,380 4,380 2,555 58.33% 58.33% 4,380 100.00% -
1612 2,000 439 21.95% 58.33% 1,500 75.00%
9,512 18,000 6,302 35.01% 58.33% 12,000 66.67%
3,482,635 2,758,030 1,515,019 54.93% 58.33% 2,711,440 98.31%

159,628 154,830, 84,332 54.47% 58.33% 154,830 100.00% -
12,586 11,270 7,173 63.65% 58.33% 11,270 100.00% -
42,882 32,390 22,004 67.93% 58.33% 36,000 111.15% 3,610
58,253 62,790 36,989 58.91% 58.33% 62,790 100.00% -

2,873 2,720 1,562 57.43% 58.33% 2,810 103.31% 90
18,154 18,210 14,727 80.87% 58.33% 19,200 105.44% 950
1,704 1,500 1,026 68.40% 58.33% 1,650 110.00% 150
5,784 4,600 3,829 83.24% 58.33% 5,400 117.39% 800
9,256 16,330 6,712 41.10% 58.33% 13,000 79.61% (3,330)
14,430 10,000 ' 6839 66.39% 58.33% 13,000 130.00% 3,000
3,698 3,000 391 13.03% 58.33% 3,000 100.00% -
749 1,900 283 14.89% 58.33% 750 39.47% {1,150}
2,091 2,300 325 14.13% 58.33% 2,300 100.00% -
425 450 60 13.33% 58.33% 450 100.00% -
3,210 5,000 1,950 39.00% 58.33% 3,500 70.00% (1,500}
71,328 77,000 35,745 46.42% 58.33% 72,000 93.51% (5,000)
7,746 15,000 4,854 32.36% 58.33% 10,000 66.67% {5,000}
5,393 5,200 2,603 50.06% 58,33% 5,200 100.00% -
425 1,000 0.00% 58.33% 1,000 100.00% -
3,000 3,000 500 16.67% 58.33% 500 16.67% (2,500)
898 950 420 44.21% 58.33% 950 100.00% -

424,513 429,440 232,124 54.05% 58.33% 419,600 97.71% 2,840}

112,697 123,570 60,742 49.16% 58.33% 115,320 93.32% {8,250)

113,874 156,090 21,342 13.67% 58.33% 55,000 35.24% (101,090)
17,679 21,390 6,602 30.86% 58.33% 12,750 59.61% (8,640)
25,380 27,550 13,554 49.20% 58.33% 22,000 79.85% {5,550}
71,795 56,980 35,055 61.52% 58.33% 56,980 100.00% -

2,063 2,060 1,203 58.40% 58.33% 2,060 100.00% -
10,848 11,420 7,451 65.25% 58.33% 11,420 100.00% -
2,634 3,500 2,946 84.17% 58.33% 3,500 100.00% -
7,472 7,500 1,196 15.95% 58,33% 4,500 60.00% (3,000)
45,186 50,000 20,245 40.29% 58:33% 50,000 100.00% -
15,852 20,000 4,713 0.00% 58.33% 11,000 0.00% (3,000)
1,906 2,900 741 25.55% 58.33% 1,300 62.07% (1,100)
172 850 10 1.18% 58.33% 150 17.65% (700)
295 230 0.00% 58.33% 210 91.30% (20)
413 1,500 0.00% 58.33% 1,500 100.00% -
17,413 18,600 8,683 46.68% 58.33% 16,500 88.71% (2,100)
36,418 35,000 20,464 58.47% 58.33% 30,000 85.71% (5,000}
8,756 7,100 3,892 54.82% 58.33% 7,100 100.00% -
512 2,500 339 13.56% 58.33% 1,000 40.00% {1,500)
22,385 28,000 865 3.09% 58.33% 12,000 42.86% {16,000)



101-790-978.002
101-790-578.003

101-954-511.000
101-954-914.000

101-958-965.001
101-958-965.208
101-958-965.257
101-958-965.309
101-958-965.494
101-958-965.661
101-958-965.734

101-958-965.735

101-958-965.970

PERIODICALS
RECORDS, TAPES,DISKS
LIBRARY

GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAG
EXCESS OF DEDUCTABLE
LIABILITY INSURANCE

TRANSFER/LOCAL STREET
TRANSFER/RECREATION FUND

TRANSFER - BUD STABILIZAT .
TRANSFER TO 2020 ROAD DEBT SERVICE
TRANSFER TO ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND

: TRANSFER - EQUIPMENT FUND

TRANSFER/POST RETIREMENT
TRANSFER HEALTH INS. POOL
TRANSFER/CAPITAL PLANNING

TRANSFERS

12,098 15,000 13,148 87.65% 58.33% 15,000 100.00% -
25,163 21,000 15,647 74.51% -58.33% 25,000 118.05%
551,011 612,740 238,738 38.96% 58.33% 454,790 74.22%
177,425 188,580 187,394 99.37% 58.33% 188,580 100.00% -
7,545 1,000 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% {1,000)
184,970 - 189,580 187,394 98.85% 58.33% 188,580 99.47% (1,000}
ﬂm.odo 50,000 29,167 58.33% 58.33% 50,000 100.00% -
975,000 1,115,330 622,786 55.84% 58.33% 1,115,330 100.00% -
50,000 50,000 29,167 58.33% 58.33% 50,000 100.00% -
331,000 193,083 58.33% 58.33% 331,000 100.00% -
400,000 233,333 58.33% 58.33% 400,000 100.00% -
275,000 174,160 105,182 60.39% 58.33% 174,160 100.00% -
406,960 367,960 214,643 58.33% 58.33% 367,960 100.00% -
250,000 145,833 58.33% 58.33% 250,000 100.00% -
380,000 348,000 210,222 60.41% 58.33% 348,000 100.00% -
2,161,960 3,086,450 1,783,416 57.78% 58.33% 3,086,450 100.00% -
7,973,496 8,390,510 4,664,135 55.59% mh_.ou.hm.o 96.63%

58.33%




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS

RECREATION FUND . ©

Calculations as of 1/31/2021

20138-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 COLLECTED 1/31/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET

208-000-403.000 TAX COLL/CURRENT 71,031 73,570 73,035 99.27% 58.33% 73,570 100.00% -
208-000-407.000 TAX COLL/DELINQUENT 791 : 0.00% 58.33% 210 100.00% 210
208-000-567.000 " GRANTS STATE/OTHER 2,676 5,000 3,713 74.26% 58.33% 3,710 100.00% (1,290)
208-000-573.000 SSR/ LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT 67 50 0.00% 58.33% 70 100.00% 70
208-000-651.000 " RECREATION/FEES/RENTALS 3,192 5,000 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% {5,000)
208-000-652.000 RECREATION/SALES 1,109 91 100.00% 58.33% 0.00% -
208-000-653.000 RECREATION/POOL 233,105 80,000 (528) -0.66% 58.33% 80,000 100.00% -
208-000-654.001 RECREATION/LEAGUE FEES 32,850 15,000 10,858 72.39% 58.33% 18,000 120.00% 3,000
208-000-654.002 RECREATION/CLASSES, TRIPS 86,380 40,000 8,422 21.06% 58.33% 15,000 37.50% (25,000)
208-000-654.003 RECREATION/SR PROGRAMS" 3,747 2,500 516 20.64% 58.33% 1,000 40.00% {1,500)
208-000-654.004 RECREATION/LATCH KEY 192,596 0.00% 58.33% 5,000 0.00% 5,000
208-000-654.005 RECREATION/CAMP FEES * 227,635 112,200 } -1.10% 58.33% 112,200 100.00% -
208-000-654.006 RECREATION/SPEC PROGRAMS 9,648 2,500 1,292 51.68% 58.33% 2,500 100.00% -
208-000-654.007 RECREATION/DREAM CRUISE 5,956 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -
'208-000-654.008 RECREATION/JULY 4TH 6,646 5,000 96 1.92% 58.33% 100 2.00% (4,900)
208-000-654.009 RECREATION/ PRE K 84,726 45,000 23,992 53.32% 58.33% 36,000 100.00% (9,000)
208-000-664.000 INVESTMENT-INCOME 14,794 6,000 2,446 40.77% 58.33% 3,500 58.33% (2,500}
208-000-669.000 BUS RENTALFEES | 22,985 12,000 340 2.83% 58.33% 5,000 41.67% {7,000}
208-000-669.001 BUS CHARGES INTERNAL 9,024 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -
208-000-676.101 TRANSFER/GENERAL FUND 975,000 1,115,330 622,786 55.84% 58.33% 1,115,330 100.00% -
208-000-695.000 UNCLASSIFIED 2,864 4,500 103 2.29% 58.33% 500 11.11% (4,000)
208-000-699.395 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATION ] 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -

1,986,822 1,523,600 746,686 49.01% 58.33% 1,471,690 96.55%




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
Calculations as of 1/31/2021

RECREATION FUND

2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
DEPARTMENT i BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 EXPENDED 1/31/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
BUS . 42,791 35,030 11,497 32.82% 58.33% 26,140 74.62%
RECREATION 685,659 670,470 351,226 52.39% 58.33% 617,230 92.06%
PROGRAMS 783,263 465,640 202,767 43.55% 58.33% 464,000 99.65%
PARKS 138,097 160,890 83,971 52.19% 58.33% 151,550 94.19%
POOL 241,168 151,570 64,077 33.45% 58.33% 188,610 98.45%
1,890,978 1,523,600 713,538 46.83% 58.33% 1,447,530 95.01%




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS

RECREATION FUND

Calculations as of 1/31/2021

58.33%

2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED

ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 EXPENDED 1/31/21  YEAR COMPLETE - ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
Dept 290 - BUS
208-290-706.000 WAGES/HOURLY 11,520 0.00% 58.33% 5,000 43.40% (6,520)
208-290-715.000  BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 1,490 2,030 0.00% 58.33% 390 19.21% {1,640)
208-290-724.000 BENEFITS 1,045 1,080 497 46.02% 58.33% 1,080 100.00% -
208-290-751.000  SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL 2,723 1,500 '0.00% 58.33% 800 53.33% {700}
208-290-802.000  PROFESSIONAL SERV 18,657 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -

-+ 208-290-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 876 800 430 53.75% 58.33% 800 100.00% -

208-290-940.000  RENTAL/EQUIPMENT 18,000 18,000 10,500 58.33% 58.33% 18,000 100.00% -
208-290-556.000  MISCELLANEOUS 100 70 70.00% - 58.33% 70 70.00% (30)
Totals for dept 290 - BUS 42,791 35,030 11,457 32.82% 58.33% 26,140 74.62% (8,890)
Dept 751 - RECREATION .
208-751-702.000  SALARIES 119,947 119,900 61,749 51.50% 58.33% 108,000 90.08% (11,900)
208-751-706.000 WAGES/HOURLY 186,979 171,710 86,422 50.33% 58.33% 153,000 89.10% (18,710)
208-751-715.000  BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 24,278 20,750 12,196 58.78% 58.33% 20,000 96.39% (750)
208-751-716.000  BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL - 82,521 81,860 44,651 54.55% 58.33% ‘75,000 91.62% (6,860)
208-751-718.000 ~ BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 108,501 112,740 65,625 58.21% 58.33% 112,740 100.00% -
208-751-719.000  BENEFIT/DENTAL 5,584 5,690 3,006 52.83% 58.33% 4,650 81.72% {1,040)
208-751-724.000 BENEFITS 34,399 37,840 22,672 59.92% 58.33% 37,840 100.00% -
208-751-727.000  SUPPLIES/OFFICE 1,708 1,500 944 62.93% 58.33% 1,500 100.00% -
208-751-744.000. UNIFORM/PURCHASE 2,723 2,750 1,700 61.82% 58.33% 2,750 100.00% -
208-751-751.000  SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL 1,168 750 1,464 195.20% 58.33% 2,000 100.00% 1,250
208-751-756.000  SUPPLIES/OPERATING HNE,E 6,000 5,189 86.48% 58.33% 8,000 133.33% 2,000
208-751-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 7,913 6,580 3,313 50.35% 58.33% 6,500 98.78% (80}
208-751-860.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 1,157 2,050 498 24.29% 58.33% 1,000 48.78% (1,050)
208-751-860.001  MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 720 750 745 - 99:33% 58.33% 750 100.00% -
208-751-920.000  UTILITIES 47,984 48,000 18,404 38.34% 58.33% 35,000 72.92% {13,000}
208-751-931.000 MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 23,173 27,000 12,701 47.04% 58.33% 25,000 92.59% (2,000)
208-751-934.000 -  MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 22,602 22,600 9,668 42.78% 58.33% 22,600 . 100.00% -
208-751-956.000  MISCELLANEOUS 1,558 2,000 279 13.95% 58.33% 900 45.00% {1,100)
Totals for dept 751 - RECREATION 685,659 670,470 351,226 52.39% 58.33% 617,230 92.06% 83,24C)
Dept 753 - PROGRAMS
208-753-702.000  SALARIES . 117,618 123,000 64,198 52.19% 58.33% 119,000 96.75% (4,000}
208-753-714.001 WAGES/PROGRAM ATHLETIC LG 941 800 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% (800}
208-753-714.003  WAGES/PROGRAM SENIOR CITI 41,630 46,090 22,210 48.19% 58.33% 41,890 - 90.89% {4,200)
208-753-714.004  WAGES/PROGRAM LATCH KEY 164,912 33,960 16,824 49.54% 58.33% 50,000 147.23% 16,040
208-753-714.005  WAGES/PROGRAM CAMPS 72,906 38,380 0.00% 58.33% 38,000 99.01% (380)
208-753-715.000  BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 32,130 14,670 8,255 56.27% 58.33% 15,300 104.29% 630
208-753-716.000 BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL 58,923 49,830 26,509 53.20% 58.33% 49,830 100.00% -
208-753-718.000  BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 81,215 65,350 39,990 61.19% 58.33% 65,350 100.00% -
208-753-719.000  BENEFIT/DENTAL 3,723 3,230 1,884 58.33% 3,230 100.00% -



208-753-724.000
208-753-787.001
208-753-787.002
208-753-787.003
208-753-787.004
208-753-787.005
208-753-787.006
208-753-787.007
208-753-803.001
208-753-803.002
208-753-803.003
208-753-803.004
208-753-803.005
208-753-803.006
208-753-803.008
208-753-956.000

Totals for dept 753 -

Dept 754 - PARKS
208-754-702.000
208-754-706.000
208-754-715.000
208-754-716.000
208-754-718.000
208-754-719.000
208-754-724.000
208-754-744.000
208-754-776.000
208-754-802.000
208-754-956.000

Totals for dept 754 -

Dept 756 - POOL
208-756-702.000
208-756-709.000
208-756-715.000
208-756-716.000
208-756-718.000
208-756-719.000
208-756-724.000
208-756-727.000
208-756-744.000
208-756-756.000
208-756-756.001
208-756-802.000
208-756-920.000
208-756-931.000
208-756-956.000

BENEFITS .
SUPPLIES/ATHLETIC LEAGUE
SUPPLIES/CLASS TRIPS
SUPPLIES/SENIOR PROGRAM
SUPPLIES/LATCH KEY
SUPPLIES/CAMPS
SUPPLIES/SPECIAL PROGRAM
SUPPLIES/ PRE K

CONTRACTS ATHLETIC LEAGUE
CONTRACTS CLASS TRIPS
CONTRACTS SENIOR TRIPS
CONTRACTS LATCH KEY
CONTRACTS CAMPS
CONTRACTS SPECIAL PROGRAM
CONTRACTS JULY 4th
MISCELLANEQUS

PROGRAMS

SALARIES
WAGES/HOURLY
BENEF{T/SOCIAL SECURITY
BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT
BENEFIT/DENTAL
BENEFITS
UNIFORM/PURCHASE
SUPPLIES/BLDG,GROUNDS
PROFESSIONAL SERV
MISCELLANEOUS

PARKS ,

SALARIES

WAGES/PART TIME,SEASO NAL
BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY
BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT
BENEFIT/DENTAL

BENEFITS

SUPPLIES/OFFICE
UNIFORM/PURCHASE
SUPPLIES/OPERATING
CAFE.SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERV

UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE/BUILDING
MISCELLANEQUS

Totals for dept 756 - POOL

20,228

17,440

11,122 63.77% 58.33% 18,500 106.08% 1,060
2,554 1,500 359 23.93% 58.33% 900 60.00% (600)
3,276 1,500 1,616 107.73% 58.33% 2,000 133.33% 500
1,232 1,000 630 63.00% 58.33% . 0.00% {1,000)
14,145 2,000 537 26.85% 58.33% 2,000 100.00% -
3,696 7,000 192 2.74% 58.33% 7,000 100.00% -
2,771 1,500 1,117 74.47% 58.33% 1,500 100.00% -
4,478 3,000 1,450 48.33% 58.33% 3,000 100.00% -
13,296 12,500 0,00% 58.33% 12,500 100.00% -
61,631 12,390 3,308 26.70% 58.33% 8,000 64.57% {4,390)
2,080 2,000 200 10.00% 58.33% 500 25.00% (1,500)
5,216 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -
29,062 16,500 5%} -0.60% 58.33% 16,500 100.00% -
8,570 5,000 795 15.90% 58.33% 2,500 50.00% {2,500)
26,918 5,500 968 17.60% 58.33% 5,000 90.91% (500)
10,112 1,500 702 46.80% 58.33% 1,500 100.00% -

783,263 465,640 202,767 43.55% 58.33% 464,000 99.65%

8,051 8,520 4,462 52.37% 58.33% 8,200 96.24% (320)

48,649 55,430 26,030 46.91% 58.33% 49,000 88.30% (6,490)
4,504 6,430 2,538 39.47% 58.33% 4,550 70.76% {1,880)
15,890 16,400 9,014 54.96% 58.33% 15,900 96.95% (500)
33,858 42,900 23,758 55.38% 58.33% 42,900 100.00% -

956 460 470 102.17% 58.33% 810 176.09% 350
6,262 7,390 4,533 61.34% 58.33% 7,390 100.00% -
146 250 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% (250)

12,015 13,500 8,525 63.15% 58.33% 13,500 100.00% -

7,766 9,300 4,641 49.90% 58.33% 9,300 100.00% -
. 250  0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -

138,097 160,890 83,971 52.19% 58.33% 151,550 94.19%

24,659 27,250 13,494 49.52% 58.33% 25,000 91.74% (2,250)

108,009 60,420 651 1.08% 58.33% 60,530 100.18% 110
11,467 7,120 1,143 16.05% 58.33% 5,500 77.25% (1,620)
10,917 11,400 6,419 56.31% 58.33% 11,400 100.00% -
4,776 2,880 1,758 '61.04% 58.33% 2,880 100.00% -

721 ' 810 479’ 59.14% 58.33% 810 100.00% -
5,217 5,740 3,128 54.49% 58.33% 5,740 100.00% -
1,250 . 0.00% 58.33% 500 40.00% {750)

511 © 700 0.00% 58.33% . 750 107.14% 50

11,033 10,500 2,353 22.41% 58.33% 10,500 100.00% -
6,168 4,500 0.00% 58.33% 100.00% (4,500)

466 2,500 2,863 1 114.52% 58.33% 3,000 120.00% 500

51,534 42,000 24,898 ., 59.28% 58.33% 48,000 114.29% 6,000

5,690 14,000 6,891 49.22% 58.33% 14,000 100.00% -
-0 500 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% -
241,168 191,570 64,077 33.45% 58.33% 188,610 98.45%

10



APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 208

1,890,978

1,523,600

713,538

46.83%

58.33%

1,447,530

95.01%

11



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS

Calculations as of 1/31/2021

SANITATION FUND . : .

2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED

ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ) BUDGET THRU 1/31/21 1/31/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET

Dept 000
515-000-403.000 TAX COLL/CURRENT 585,339 599,760 585,452 99% 58.33% 601,410 100.28% 1,650
$515-000-573.000 SSR/ LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT 646 450 404 0% 58.33% 600 100.00% 150
515-000-664.000 INVESTMENT INCOME 9,666 4,000 2,279 57% 58.33% 3,500 87.50% (500)
515-000-695.000 UNCLASSIFIED 6,347 8,000 5,380 67% 58.33% 7,000 87.50% {1,000)
515-000-699.395 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATION 0% 58.33% 0.00% -
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 601,998 612,210 603,515 99% 58.33% 612,510 100.05% 300
Dept 500 - SANITATION
515-500-702.000 SALARIES 10,695 16,140 7,945 49.23% 58.33% 14,500 89.84%
515-500-706.000 WAG ES/HOURLY 34,498 42,950 23,236 54.10% 58.33% 42,950 100.00% -
515-500-715.000 BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 3,489 4,520 2,559 56.62% 58.33% 4,500 99.56% (20)
515-500-716.000 BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL 11,868 14,650 8,606 58.74% 58.33% 14,650 100.00% -
515-500-718.000 BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 14,125 15,930 9,694 60.85% 58.33% 15,930 100.00% -
515-500-715.000 BENEFIT/DENTAL 774 1,150 609 52.96% 58.33% 1,100 95.65% {50)
515-500-724.000 BENEFITS 4,753 6,600 4,207 63.74% 58.33% 6,600 100.00% -
515-500-751.000 SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL 3,571 4,400 1,928 43.82% 58.33% 4,400 100.00% -
515-500-756.000 SUPPLIES/OPERATING 6,578 5,500 295 5.36% 58.33% 5,500 100.00% -
515-500-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV 417,245 437,400 MHNNNN 49.66% 58.33% 432,000 98.77% (5,400)
515-500-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 687 910 307 33.74% 58.33% 650 71.43% {260)
515-500-860.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 300 0.00% 58.33% 300 100.00% -
515-500-860.001 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 200 200 200 100.00% 58.33% 200 100.00% -
515-500-880.000 PROMOTION/COMMUNITY 968 2,400 2,580 107.50% 58.33% 3,000 125.00% 600
515-500-920.000 UTILITIES 1,395 1,850 741 40.05% 58.33% 1,500 81.08% (350}
515-500-931.000 MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 1,426. 4,500 639 14.20% 58.33% 1,500 33.33% {3,000)
515-500-934.000 MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 1,670 2,110 1,024 48.53% 58.33% 2,110 100.00% .-
515-500-940.000 RENTAL/EQUIPMENT 50,000 50,000 50,128 Hoohmx. 58.33% 60,000 120.00% 10,000
515-500-956.000 MISCELLANEQUS 100 700 0.00% 58.33% 0.00% (700)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 500 - SANITATION 564,042 612,210 331,925 54.22%, 58.33% 611,390 99.87% {820)

12



FINANCE REPORT - CASH POSITIONS

GENERAL FUND

MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
ACT 345 PENSION FUND
RECREATION FUND
GWK DRAIN FUND

RACKHAM DEFENSE FUND|

BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND
ELEVEN MILE - DEBT FUND
2010 UTGO DEBT

2012 UTGO DEBT

2014 UTGO DEBT

2017 UTGO DEBT

2019 UTGO DEBT

2020 CAPITAL IMP. BONDS
CAPITAL PLANNING FUND
SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND
ROAD & SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND
ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND
SANITATION FUND

WATER FUND|

EQUIPMENT FUND
TRUST & AGENCY FUND

POST RETIREMENT FUND
- TOTAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS/CASH

MICHIGAN CLASS

‘OAKLAND COUNTY POOL- OPER

FIFTH THIRD SECURITIES /CD

COMMERICA - J FUND - 4438
COMERICA SECURITIES - 2362

HUNTINGTON BANK .

MULTIBANK SECURITIES

FLAGSTAR INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
FLAGSTAR BOND ACCOUNT
OAKLAND-COUNTY BOND ACCOUNT

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

101 6,076,065  (1,514,997) 4,561,069
202 546,739 47,997 594,736
203 202,098 29,801 231,899
205 1,381 230,716 232,007
208 412,722 34,129 446,851
225 346,542 (53,439) 293,103
250 34,167 285 34,452
257 1,160,029 34,707 1,194,736
303 - 37,637 (19,083) 18,554
304 268,500 8,797 277,297
305 94,335 17,638 111,973
306 252,025 18,528 270,562
307 67,911 71,924 139,834
308 104,626 111,994 216,620
309 (663) 517,111 516,448
402 834,608 17,746 852,354
492 5,758,605 832 5,759,437
493 9,636,205 (829) 9,635,377
494 (1) 259,016 259,005
515 168,784 188,143 356,927
592 1,620,675 229,040 1,849,715
661 339,549 160,638 500,187
701 135,800 89,953 225,753
734 795,274 115,677 910,951

728,893,603 596,324 29,489,927

Interlocal 3,634,022

Pool  .-918,050 - -
Agency 270,179
Pool 43,982

Agency 4,249,753
Agency - 1,388,325
Agency 3,032,248
‘Savings 3,596,255
Savings 2,806,251
Pool 8,954,538

OPERATING CASH ACCOUNT

INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
TOTAL DOLLARS AVAILABLE

12.58%
3.18%
0.94%
0.15%

14.71%
4.81%

10.50%

- 12.45%

9.711%

30.99%

0.06%
- 0.84%
0.03%
1 0.01%
2.41%
2.20%
2.35%
0.25%
0.25%
0.84%

596,324 |
28,893,603

Y:\MONTH_END\i nvestments_2020

29,489,927



" BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON <<0.0Um .
' Calculations as of 2/28/2021

GENERAL FUND “
. : 2019-20 - 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROIJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF _u_»O‘_mﬂ_.mU PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)

FUND DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 2/28/21 COLLECTED 2/28/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET

TAX COLLECTIONS

101 GENERAL FUND 6,411,295 6,576,020 6,530,360 . 99.31% 66.67% 6,582,940 100.11% 6,920

TAX COLLECTIONS 6,411,295 6,576,020 6,530,360 99.31% 66.67% 6,582,940 100.11%

LICENSES & PERMITS . S

101 - ' GENERAL FUND 362,546 424,750 271,805 63.99% 66.67% 405,900 95.56% {18,850)

LICENSES & PERMITS 362,546 424,750 271,805 63.99% 66.67% 405,500 95.56%

Wﬂ>._.;m SHARED REVENUE & GRANTS -

101 GENERAL FUND 654,331 870,640 689,309 79.23% 66.67% 1,053,920 121.05% 183,280

STATE SHARED REVENUE 654,331 870,640 689,809 79.23% 66.67% 1,053,920 121.05%

USER FEES : : .

101 GENERAL FUND 659,593 519,100 312,931 60.28% 66.67% 495,140 95.38% (23,960)

USER FEES . mmw\mmw 519,100 © 312,931 60.28% - 66.67% 495,140 95.38%

APPRGOPRIATION _umO_S FUND BALANCE

101 GENERAL FUND 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% -
' 0 0.00% 66.67% o] 0.00%

ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 101 8,087,765 - .w‘,wmo\mpo 7,804,905 93.02% 66.67% 8,537,900 HOH.um.N. 147,390



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
Calculations as of 2/28/2021

GENERAL FUND : .
2019-20 2020:21 - 2020-21 202021 - - 2020-21 © 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED " ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
ACCOUNT : DESCRIPTION’ . : - BUDGET " THRU 2/28/21 COLLECTED 2/28/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
101-000-403.000 TAX COLL/CURRENT 6,314,422 . 6,489,520 6,516,715 100.73% 66.67% 6,516,710 100.73%
101-000-407.000 TAX COLL/DELINQUENT 70,733 o 72,500 ¢ 360 .0.50% . 66.67% 43,430 59.50%
101-000-445.000 TAX COLL/PENALTIES - L 26,140 . 34,000 - . 13,285 39.07% 66.67% © 22,800 : 67.06%
101-000-452.000 PERMITS/AIR CONDITIONING 3,620 . 4,500 3,215 71.48% 66.67% 4,500 100.00%
101-000:453.000 - PERMITS/BUILDING . : 138,990 - 175,000 : 133,657 76.38% 66.67% 175,000 100.00%
101-000-454.000 PERMITS/ELECTICAL ) 21,235 27,000 19,352 7167% .. 66.67% 25,000 92.59%
101-000-455.000 PERMITS/HEATING : 11,435 14,000 9,980 ©o71.29% - 66.67% 12,500 89.29%
101-000-456.000 PERMITS/PLUMBING o 21,481 25,000 19,905 79.62% 66.67% 25,000 100.00%
101-000-457.000 BUISNESS REGISTRATION . 8,264 12,750 7,150 56.08% 66.67% 9,000 70.59%
101-000-458.000 ROW PARKING | 4,893 5,500 . 2,520 - 45.82% : 66.67% 4,900 89.09%
101-000-470.000 CABLE TV FEES 144,443 150,000 70,788 47.19% : 66:67% 141,000 94.00%
101-000-479.000 NONBUSINESS LIC AND PERM 2,045 2,500 1,568, 62.72% 66.67% 2,000 80.00%
101-000-480.000 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 2,580 4,500 745 . 16.56% - 66.67% 3,000 66.67%
101-000-481.000 ALARM FEES ’ 3,560 4,000 2,925 73.13% 66.67% 4,000 100.00%
101-000-502.000 FEDERAL GRANTS- CARES ACT ) 197,990 © . 319,076 0.00% 66.67% 373,530 100.00%
101-000-529.000. . GRANTS CDBG 2,639 3,000 ) . 0.00% . 66.67% 2,640 88.00%
101-000-543.000 GRANTS PUBLIC SAFETY {302 FUNDS) 4,155 3,250 896 . 2757% 66.67% 2,000 61.54%
101-000-566.000 GRANTS LIBRARY/STATE 7,025 6,800 . 3,538 52.03% . 66.67% 7,000 102.94%
101-000-567.000 GRANTS STATE/OTHER : 12,102 , C.0 12112 100.00% 66.67% 12,110 100.00%
101-000-567.001 DONATIONS- LIBRARY PROGRAMMING 15,900 20,000 - 3,400 . 17.00% 66.67% 5,000 -100.00%
101-000-573.000° . SSR/LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT - 5976 . 4,750 4,406 0.00% ’ 66.67% 5,410 100.00%
101:000-576.000 SSR/SALESTAX. | .~ 605,008 633,350 344,861 54.45% | 66.67% - 644,710 101.79%
101-000-577.000 SSR/LIQUOR o . 1,526 . 1,500 1,520 101.33% 66.67% - 1,520 101.33%
101-000-607.000 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES ) 93,125 94,500 94,186 99.67% 66.67% 95,200 100.74%
101-000-608.000 _SERVICEFEES - 400 700 400 57.14% 66.67% 600 85.71%
101-000-656.000 FINES/DISTRICT COURT : 79,704 51,850« ° 35,157 67.81% 66.67% " 55,000 106.08%
101-000-657.000 FINES/PARKING VIOLATIONS : ' 5,180 2,500 505 20.20% 66.67% 1,100 44.00%
101-000-658.000 FINES/LIBRARY FEES : . 4602 - 2,500 260 10.40% 66.67% 500 20.00%
101-000-658.001 LIBRARY CONTRACT REVENUE 43,038 . 43,800 - 0.00% | 66.67% 43,900 100.00%
101-000-659.000 FINES/LIBRARY PENAL : , 18,718 -15,000 15,093 79.44% 66.67% 15,090 79.42%
101-000-664.000 INVESTMENT INCOME - 122,108 - 50,000 29,400 } 58.80% 66.67% ) 40,000 80.00%
101-000-670.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL : - s . 150 30.00% 66.67% , 150 30.00%
101-000-673.000 FIXED ASSET SALE . : 250 164 o 65.60% 66.67% : 200 80.00%
101-000-676.000 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 50,139 40,000 . 0.00% 66.67% 30,000 75.00%
101-000-676.592 TRANSFER/WATER ADMIN - 166,050 186,400 124,267 ) 66.67% 66.67% 186,400 100.00% -
. 101-000-676.734 TRANSFER/POST RET ADMIN ’ 2,000 2,000 1,333 66.65% 66.67% 2,000 100.00% .
101-000-695.000 © UNCLASSIFIED . - 74,528 . 25,000 12,016 | 48.06% 66.67% © 25,000 100.00%
101-000-699.395 DRAW FROM FUND BALANCE . ) : : 0.00% 66.67% B 0.00% -
C 8,087,765 8,390,510 7,804,905 93.02% T 66.67% 8,537,900 101.76% 147,390



'BUDGET REPORT mO_w. CITY OF ICZ._,._Zm._.OZ WOO0DS
Calculations as of 2/28/2021 ,

GENERAL FUND
2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY -AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER})

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU 2/28/21 EXPENDED 2/28/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY - PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET

COMMISSION 13,963 25,920 12,058 46.52% 66.67% 17,170 66.24% ¥

ADMINISTRATION 1,154,444 1,288,350 797,509 61.90% 66.67% 1,229,420 95.43%

PUBLIC SAFETY 3,482,635 2,758,030 1,704,374 61.80% 66.67% 2,711,440 98.31%

PUBLIC WORKS - 424,513 429,440 279,421 65.07% 66.67% 419,600 97.71%

LIBRARY . 55 1,011 612,740 278,056 45.38% 66.67% 454,790 74.22%

INSURANCE 184,970 189,580 187,394 98.85% 66.67% 188,580 99.47%

TRANSFERS 2,161,960 3,086,450 2,044,024 -66.23% 66.67% 3,086,450 100.00%

: 5,302,836 63.20% 66.67% 8,107,450 96.63%

7,973,496

8,390,510




BUDGETREPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
Calculations as of 2/28/2021

SUPPLIES/OPERATING

25,424

GENERAL FUND
2018-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
. ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF .PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION : BUDGET THRU 2/28/21 EXPENDED 2/28/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
101-101-702.000 SALARIES ! 10 0.00% 66.67% 10 100.00% -
101-101-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV 900 2,500 1,680 67.20% 66.67% 2,500 100.00% -
101-101-860.000 CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS 132 9,000 40 0.44% 66.67% 1,000 11.11%
101-101-860.001 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES * - 12,257 13,410 10,338 77.09% 66.67% 13,410 100.00% -
101-101-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS . 674 1,000 : 0.00% 66.67% 250 25.00% {750}
COMMISSION 13,963 25,920 12,058 46.52% €6.67% 17,170 66.24% 8,750}
101-172-702.000 SALARIES 257,734 286,330 166,050 57.99% 66.67% 266,000 92.90% (20,330)
101-172-706.000 WAGES/HOURLY 84,661 68,620 60,114 87.60% 66.67% 90,000 131.16% 21,380
101-172-715.000 BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY. 25,816 27,150 17,693 65.17% 66.67% 27,150 100.00% -
101-172-716.000 mm.zm_.u_._‘\IOmv_._.>_._N>._._02\O_u._._n>_. 81,032 72,980 51,247 70.22% 66.67% 76,000 104.14% 3,020
101-172-718.000 BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 312,570 394,260 273,843 €9.46% 66.67% 383,000 97.14% {11,260)
101-172-719.000 BENEFIT/DENTAL 5,781 5,630 3,778 67.10% 66.67% 5,670 100.71% 40
101-172-724.000 BENEFITS 21,295 25,290 15,189 60.06% 66.67% 25,290 100.00% -
101-172-727.000 SUPPLIES/OFFICE ‘9,879 10,500 5,103 48.60% 66.67% 9,000 85.71% (1,500}
101-172-727.001 SUPPLIES/POSTAGE 13,598 19,500 9,050 46.41% 66.67% 12,000 61.54% (7,500}
101-172-727.002 SUPPLIES/ELECTIONS 9,816 4,000 8,609 215.23% - 66.67% 9,000 225.00% 5,000
101-172-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV 52,357 60,000 14,043 23.41% 66.67% 40,000 66.67% (20,000)
101-172-802.008 PROFESSIONAL SERV/AUDIT 22,085 23,000 22,890 99.52% 66.67% 22,890 99.52% (110)
101-172-802.008 PROFESSIONAL SERV/INSP. 49,800 £0,000 39,340 65.57% 66.67% 65,000 108.33% 5,000
101-172-802.010 . PROFESSIONAL SERV/ATTORNEY 83,296 100,000 35,328 35.33% 66.67% . 85,000 85.00% (15,000}
101-172-802.012 PROFESSIONAL SERV/Q.C.. " 39,892 41,000 38,310 93.44% 66.67% 40,000 97.56% {1,000}
101-172-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 1,354 3,000 985 32.83% €6.67% 1,800 60.00% (1,200}
101-172-860.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 3,510 3,970 1,415 35.64% .66.67% 3,500 . 88.16% (470}
101-172-860.001 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 1,495 1,920 460 23.96% 66.67% 1,920 . 100.00% -
101-172-880.000 PROMOTION/COMMUNITY 3,318 3,500 1,793 51.23% 66.67% 3,500 " 100.00% -
' 101-172-880.001 COMMUNITY PROM/YQUTH AsS} 3,600 6,100 3,000 49.18% 66.67% 6,100 100.00% -
101-172-880.002 COMMUNITY PROV/ CDBG ) 2,500 0.00% 66.67% 2,500 100.00% -
101-172-900.000 PRINTING AND PUBLICATION 6,339 4,000 2,230 55.75% 66.67% 4,000 100.00% -
101-172-9Q0.001 PRINTING/PUB NEWSLETTER 17,176 18,500, 3,276 17.71% 66.67% 8,000 , 43.24% (10,500)
Hop,uﬂm.muo.ooo UTILITIES 14,325 16,000 9,738 60.86% 66.67% 14,500 90.63% {(1,500)
101-172-931-000 MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 11,522 7,000 2,662 38.03% ' 66.67% 7,000 100.00% -
101-172-934.000 MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 13,675 -+ 12,000 6,875 57.29% 66.67% 12,000 100.00% -
101-172-842.000 VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT 5,100 5,100 3,400 66.67% 66.67% 5,100 100.00% -
101-172-956.000 MISCELLANECUS L . 3,418 6,500 1,088 16.74% €6.67% 3,500 53.85%
ADMINISTRATION 1,154,444 1,288,350 797,509 . 61.90% 66.67% 1,229,420 95.43%
101-301-702.000 SALARIES 1,435,158 u.:bmfmwo ' 956,135 64.09% 66.67% 1,511,800 101.33% 19,830
101-301-702.001 OVERTIME 255,890 230,000 144,210 62.70% 66.67% 230,000 100.00% -
101-301:710.000 WAGES/CROSSING GUARDS - 15,052 18,200 1,836 10.09% 66.67% 10,000 54.95% (8,200)
'101-301-712.000 WAGES/VOLUNTEER FIRE 2,500 5,000 1,890 37.80% 66.67% 2,000 40.00% {3,000)
101-301-715.000 BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY ) 36,264 36,200 23,625 65.26% 66.67% 36,200 100.00% -
101-301-716.000 BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL " 322,273 318,210 207,878 65.33% €6.67% 318,210 100.00% -
101-301-718.000 BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 895,639 73,550 44,860 60.99% 66.67% 73,550 100.00% -
101-301-719.000 BENEFIT/DENTAL . 22,637 25,690 16,233 63.19% 66.67% 24,350 94.78% {1,340)
101-301-724.000- BENEFITS . 125,698 145,720 92,791 - 63.68% 66.67% 145,720 100.00% -
101-301-727.000 SUPPLIES/OFFICE waH ‘ 4,500 407 9.04% 66.67% 2,000 44.44% (2,500}
101-301-744.000 UNIFORM/PURCHASE 27,713 .30,000 30,528 101.76%" 66.67% 33,000 110.00% 3,000
101-301-751.000 SUPPUES/GAS,OIL 21,549 20,500 8,774 42.80% 66.67% ' 17,000 82.93% (3,500)
101-301-756.000 24,000 12,953 53.97% 66.67% 20,000 83.33% (4,000)



101-301-802.000
101-301-802.014
101-301-853.000
101-301-860.000
101-301-860.001
101-301-920.000
101-301-931.000
101-301-934.000
101-301-940.000
101-301-942.000
101-301-956.000
101-301-956.001

i
[

101-441-706.000

101-441-715.000
101-441-716.000

101-441-718.000

101-441-719.000
101:441-724.000
101-441-727.000
101-441-744.000
101-441-751.000
101-441-756.000
101-441-776.000
101-441-853.000
101-441-860.000
101-441-860.001
101-441-920.000
101-441-926.000

101-441-931.000

101-441-934.000
101-441-940.000
101-441-942.000
101-441-956.000

101-790-702.000

101-790-706.000 '

101-790-715.000
101-790-716.000
101-790-718.000
101-790-719.000
. 101-790-724.000
101-790-727.000
101-790-756.000
101-790-802.000
101-790-802.015
101-790-853.000
101-790-860.000
101-790-860.001
101-750-880.000
101-750-920.000
101-790-931.000
101-750-534.000
101-790-956.000
101-790-978.000

PROFESSIONAL SERV R

106,308 . 160,000 59,241 37.03% 66.67% 120,000 75.00% {40,000
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES- INFORMANTS S g 500 . 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% (500)
COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE ; 27,516 . 28,020 17,572 62.71% 66.67% 27,500 98.14% {520)
CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS ¥ 280 1,000 280 28.00% 66.67% " 500 50.00% (500)
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES, . 7,735 4,060 3,735 92.:00% 66.67% 7,700 189.66% 3,640
UTILITIES , ‘11,812 13,500 6,364. 47.14% 66.67% 11,000 81.48% (2,500)
MAINTENANCE/BUILDING- 36,354 "12,500° 6,347 50.78% 66.67% 12,500 100.00% -
MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 5,248 10,530 5,721 54.33% 66:67% 10,530 100.00% -
RENTAL/EQUIPMENT R 80,000 0,000 53,333 66.67% 66.67% 80,000 100.00% -
- VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT - ) 4,380 ' 4,380 2,020 66.67% 66.67% 4,380 100.00% -
MISCELLANEOUS 1612° 2,000 439, 21.95% 66.67% 1,500 75.00%
MISCELLANEOUS/TRAINING (302 FUNDS) 9,512 18,000 6,302 35.01% 66.67% 12,000 66.67%
, PUBLIC SAFETY 3,482,635 2,758,030 1,704,374 51.80% 66.67% 2,711,440 98.31%
WAGES/HOURLY 159,628 154,830 96,799 62.52% 66.67% 154,830 100.00% -
BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY - . 12,586 11,270 8,127 72.11% 66.67% 11,270 100.00% .
BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL . 42,882 32,390 25,201 77.80% 66.67% 36,000 111.15% 3,610
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT : 58,253 62,790 46,848 74.61% 66.67% 62,790 100.00% -
BENEFIT/DENTAL 2,873 2,720 1,812 66.62% 66.67% 2,810 103.31% 50
BENEFITS 18,154 18,210 16,684 91.62% 66.67% 19,200 105.44% 950
SUPPLIES/OFFICE 1,704 1,500 1,081 72.07% 66.67% 1,650 110.00% 150
UNIFORM/PURCHASE . 5,784 4,600 5,329 115.85% 66.67% 5,400 117.39% 800
‘SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL - 9,256 16,330 7,373 45.15% 66.67% 13,000 79.61% (3,330)
SUPPLIES/OPERATING 14,430 10,000 8,185 81.85% 66.67% 13,000 130.00% 3,000
SUPPLIES/BLDG,GROUNDS | 3,698 3,000 391 13.03% 66.67% 3,000 100.00% -
COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 749 1,900 331 17.42% 66.67% 750 39.47% (1,150)
CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 2091 2,300 970 42.17% 66.67% 2,300 100.00% -
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 425 450 ‘460 102.22% 66.67% 450 100.00% -
UTILITIES 3,210 5,000 2,238 44.76% 66.67% 3,500 70.00% (1,500)
UTILITIES/STREET LIGHTING 71,328 77,000 41,933 54.46% 66.67% 72,000 93.51% (5,000)
MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 7,746 15,000 11,993 79.95% 66.67% 10,000 66.67% {5,000)
MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 5,393 5,200 2,746 52.81% 66.67% 5,200 100.00% -
RENTAL/EQUIPMENT 425 1,000 0.00% 66.67% 1,000 100.00% -
VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT 3,000 3,000 500 16.67% 66.67% 500 16.67% (2,500)
MISCELLANEQUS 898 . 850 420 44.21% 66.67% 950 100.00% -
PUBLIC WORKS 424,513 429,440 779,421 65.07% 66.67% 419,600 97.71%
SALARIES 112,697 123,570 69,838 56.52% 66.67% 115,320 93.32% {8,250)
WAGES/HOURLY 113,874 156,090 24,540 15.72% 66.67% 55,000 35.24% (101,090}
BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 17,679 21,390 7,543 35.26% 66.67% 12,750 59.61% (8.640)
BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL 25,380 27,550 14,883 54.02% 66.67% 22,000 79.85% (5,550)
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 71,795 56,980 47,892 84.05% 66.67% 56,980 100.00% -
BENEFIT/DENTAL ) 2,063 2,060 1,375 66.75% 66.67% 2,060 100.00% -
BENEFITS 10,848 11,420 8,316 72.82% 66.67% 11,420 100.00% -
SUPPLIES/OFFICE 2,634 3,500 3,321 94.89% 66.67% 3,500 100.00% -
SUPPLIES/OPERATING 7,472 7,500 1,229 16.39% 66.67% 4,500 60.00% (3,000)
PROFESSIONAL SERV. 45,186 50,000 . 26,929 53.86% 66.67% 50,000 100.00% -
PROFESSIONAL SVCS- PROGRAMMING 15,852 20,000 5,096 0.00% 66.67% 11,000 0.00% (9,000}
COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 1,906 2,900 966 - 33.31% 66.67% 1,800 62.07% (1,100
CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 172 850 10 1.18% 66.67% 150 17.65% {700)
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES * 295 230 0.00% 66:67% 210 91.30% (20)
PROMOTION/COMMUNITY 213 1,500 , 0.00% 66.67% 1,500 100.00% -
UTILITIES 17,413 18,600 9,415 50.62% 66.67% 16,500 88.71% (2,100)
MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 36,418 35,000 20,464 58.47% 66.67% 30,000 85.71% {5,000)
MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 8,756 7,100 4,219 59.42% 66.67% 7,100 100.00% -
MISCELLANEOUS 512 2,500 214 16.56% 66.67% 1,000 40.00% (1,500
BOOK PURCHASE 22,385 28,000 1,927 6.88% 66.67% 12,000 42.86% {16,000)



101-790-978.002
101-780-978.003

101-954-511.000
101-954-914.000

v

' 101-858-965.001

101-958-965.208
101-958-965.257
101-958-965.309
101-958-965.494
101-958:965.661
101-958-965.734
101-958-965.735
101-958-965.970

PERIODICALS
RECORDS, TAPES, DISKS .
. LIBRARY

W.mz ERAL LIABILITY COVERAG
EXCESS OF DEDUCTABLE
) LIABILITY INSURANCE

TRANSFER/LOCAL STREET
TRANSFER/RECREATION FUND
TRANSFER - BUD STABILIZAT
TRANSFER TO 2020 ROAD DEBT SERVICE
TRANSFER TO ROAD IMPROVEMENT FUND
TRANSFER - EQUIPMENT FUND
TRANSFER/POST RETIREMENT
TRANSFER HEALTH INS. POOL
TRANSFER/CAPITAL PLANNING

TRANSFERS

93.55%

12,098 15,000 14,032 66.67% 15,000 100.00% -
25,163 21,000 15,647 74.51% -66.67% 25,000 119.05%
551,011 612,740 278,056 45.38% 66.67% 454,790 74.22%
177,425 188,580 187,394 99.37% 66.67% 188,580 100.00% -
7,545 1,000 0.00% 66.67% : 0.00% {1,000}
184,970 189,580 ) 187,394 98.85% 66.67% .188,580 99.47% {1,000}
75,000 . S0,000 33,333 66.67% 66.67% 50,000 100.00% -
975,000 1,115,330 721,294 64.67% 66.67% 1,115,330 100.00% -
50,000 50,000 '33,333 66.67% 66.67% 50,000 100.00% -
331,000 220,667 €6.67% 66.67% 331,000 100.00% -
400,000 266,667 66.67% 66.67% 400,000 100.00% -
275,000 174,160 118,978 68.32% 66.67% 174,160 100.00% -
406,960 367,960 245,307 66.67% 66.67% 367,960 100.00% -
PN 250,000 166,667 66.67% 66.67% 250,000 100.00% -
380,000 348,000 237,778 68.33% 66.67% 348,000 100.00% -
2,161,960 3,086,450 2,044,024 66.23% 66.67% 3,086,450 100.00% -
7,973,496 8,390,510 5,302,836 63.20% 66.67% 8,107,450 96.63% {283,060}



BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON <<OOU.m

RECREATION FUND

Calculations as of 2/28/2021

2019-20

202021

2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
- ACTIVITY AMENDED ACTIVITY . PERCENT OF BUDGET .PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 2/28/21 COLLECTED 2/28/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
208-000-403.000 TAX COLL/CURRENT 71,031 73,570 73,276 : 99.60% 66.67% 73,570 100.00% -
208-000-407.000 TAX no_._.\_u.m_-_ZO,sz._. 791 0.00% 66.67% 210 100.00% 210
Nom..o.oo.mmu.ooo GRANTS STATE/OTHER 2,676 5,000 3,713 74.26% 66.67% 3,710 100.00% {1,290)
208-000-573.000 SSR/ LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT 67 50 0.00% 66.67% 70 100.00% 70
208-000-651.000 RECREATION/FEES/RENTALS 3,192 5,000 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% {5,000)
208-000-652.000 RECREATION/SALES 1,109 : 91 100.00% 66.67% 0.00% -
208-000-653.000 RECREATION/POOL 233,105 ’ 80,000 : {528} -0.66% 66.67% 80,000 100.00% -
208-000-654.001 Nm.nzm>._._02\_.m>mCm FEES 32,850 15,000 14,677 97.85% 66.67% 18,000 120.00% 3,000
208-000-654.002 wmnmm>._._02\nr>mmmm\._.m__um 86,380 boboo 8,722 21.81% 66.67% 15,000 37.50% (25,000)
208-000-654.003 RECREATION/SR PROGRAMS 3,747 2,500 516 20.64% 66.67% 1,000 40.00% (1,500)
' 208-000-654.004 RECREATION/LATCH KEY 152,596 0.00% 66.67% 5,000 0.00% 5,000
208-000-654.005 RECREATION/CAMP FEES 227,635 112,200 -1.10% 66.67% 112,200 100.00% -
208-000-654.006 RECREATION/SPEC PROGRAMS 9,648 2,500 58.68% 66.67% 2,500 100.00% -
208-000-654.007 . RECREATION/DREAM CRUISE 5,956 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% -
208-000-654.008 RECREATION/JULY 4TH 6,646 5,000 96 1.92% 66.67% 100 2.00% (4,900)
208-000-654.009 RECREATION/ PRE K " 84,726 . 45,000 28,379 63.06% -66.67% 36,000 100.00% (8,000)
208-000-664.000" INVESTMENT INCOME 14,794 /6,000 2,605 43.42% 66.67% 3,500 58.33% {2,500)
208-000-669.000 BUS RENTAL FEES 22,985 +12,000 340 2.83% 66.67% 5,000 41.67% {7,000)
208-000-669.001 BUS CHARGES INTERNAL 9,024 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% -
208-000-676.101 TRANSFER/GENERAL FUND | 975,000 1,115,330 - 721,294 64:67% 66.67% 1,115,330 /100.00% -
208-000-695.000 UNCLASSIFIED . 2,864 4,500 , 148 3.29% 66.67% 500 11.11% {4,000)
208-000-699.395 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATION , 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% -
1,986,822 1,523,600 857,657 56.29% 66.67% 1,471,690 96.59%




BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS
Calculations as of 2/28/2021 .

"RECREATION FUND

2019-20 . .2020-21 . 2020-21 . | 2020-21 . 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED

ACTIVITY .». AMENDED .- ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET " PERCENT OF PROJECTED . PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
DEPARTMENT . . BUDGET THRU 2/28/21 EXPENDED 2/28/21. 'YEAR COMPLETE - ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
BUS 42,791 35,030 13,296 37.96% 66.67% 26,140 74.62% 3
RECREATION 685,659 © 670,470 - 407,682. 60.81% 66.67% 617,230 92.06%
PROGRAMS 783,263 465,640 . 244,091 52.42% 66.67%. 464,000 99.65%
PARKS - 138,097 7 160,890 97,401 60.54% 66.67% 151,550 94.19%
POOL 241,168 191,570 ) 68,567 35.79% 66.67% 188,610 98.45%

1,890,978 1,523,600 831,037 54.54% 66.67% 1,447,530 95.01%



BUDGET REPORT mOx. CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS

RECREATION FUND

Calculations as of 2/28/2021

AMENDED

PERCENT OF BUDGET

PERCENT OF

ACTIVITY - ACTIVITY PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 2/28/21 EXPENDED 2/28/21  YEAR COMPLETE  ACTIVITY  PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
‘Dept 290 - BUS ) .
208-290-706.000  WAGES/HOURLY 11,520 0.00% 66.67% 5,000 43.40% (6,520)
208-290-715.000  BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 1,490 2,030 0.00% -66.67% 390 19.21% (1,640}
208-290-724.000  BENEFITS 1,045 1,080 657 60.83% 66.67% 1,080 Hoo.oox -
208-290-751.000  SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL 2,723 1,500 0.00% 66.67% 800 53.33% {700)
208-290-802.000  PROFESSIONALSERV 18,657 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% -
208-290-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 876 800 569 71.13% 66.67% 800 100.00% -
208-290-940.000  RENTAL/EQUIPMENT . 18,000 18,000 12,000 66.67% 66.67% 18,000 100.00% -
208-290-956.000  MISCELLANEQUS o 100 70 70.00% 66.67% 70 70.00% (30)
qoﬁ_m for dept 290 - BUS o 142,791 - 35,030 13,296 37.96% 66.67% 26,140 74.62% (8,890)
Dept 751 - RECREATION .
208-751-702.000  SALARIES 119,947 115,500 69,802 58.22% 66.67% 108,000 90.08% (11,900)
208-751-706.000 WAGES/HOURLY 186,979 171,710 96,823 56.39% 66.67% 153,000 89.10% (18,710)
208-751-715.000  BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 24,278 20,750 13,609 65.59% 66.67% 20,000 96.39% (750}
208-751-716.000 . BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL 82,521 81,860 50,118 61.22% 66.67% 75,000 91.62% (6,860)
208-751-718.000  BENEFIT/RETIREMENT ) 108,501 112,740 82,377 73.07% 66.67% 112,740 100.00% -
208-751-719.000  BENEFIT/DENTAL 5,584 5,690 3,334 58:59% 66.67% 4,650 81.72% (1,040)
208-751-724.000  BENEFITS 34,399 37,840 25,821 68.24% 66.67% 37,840 100.00% -
208-751-727.000  SUPPLIES/OFFICE 1,708 1,500 966 64.40% '66.67% 1,500 100.00% -
208-751-744.000 UNIFORM/PURCHASE 2,723 2,750 2,450 89.09% 66.67% 2,750 100.00% -
208-751-751.000  SUPPLIES/GAS,0IL 1,168 750 1,581 210.80% 66.67% 2,000 100.00% 1,250
©208-751-756.0000  SUPPLIES/OPERATING ) 12,744 6,000 5,912 98.53% 66.67% 8,000 133.33% 2,000
208-751-853.000 - COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE 7,913 6,580 4,035 61.32% 66.67% 6,500 98.78% (80)
Nomh.ump.mmo.ooo CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 1,157 2,050 498 24.29% 66.67% 1,000 48.78% {1,050)
208-751-860.001  MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 720 750 745 99.33% 66.67% 750 100.00% -
208-751-920.000 - UTILITIES 47,984 48,000 21,008 43.77% 66.67% 35,000 72.92% (13,000)
208-751-931.000 " MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 23,173 . 27,000 12,760 47.26% 66.67% 25,000 92.59% - (2,000)
208-751-934.000 - MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 22,602 22,600 15,564 68.87% 66.67% 22,600 100.00% -
208-751-956.000  MISCELLANEOUS 1,558 2,000 279 13.95% 66.67% 900 45.00% (1,100}
Totals for dept 751 - RECREATION 685,659 670,470 407,682 60.81%. 66.67% 617,230 92.06%
Dept 753 - PROGRAMS ) .
208-753-702.000  SALARIES . . 117,618 123,000 73,009 59.36%: 66.67% 119,000 96.75% {4,000)
208-753-714.001 WAGES/PROGRAM ATHLETIC LG ) 941 800 0.00% - 66.67% 0.00% {300)
208-753-714.003  WAGES/PROGRAM SENIOR CITI 41,630 46,090 25,480 55.28% 66.67% 41,890 90.89% (4,200)
208-753-714.004  WAGES/PROGRAM LATCH KEY -+ 164,912 33,960 23,926 70.45% 66.67% 50,000 147.23% 16,040
208-753-714.005  WAGES/PROGRAM CAMPS 72,906 38,380 : 0.00% 66.67% 38,000 99.01% (380}
208-753-715.000  BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY 32,130 14,670 9,723 66.28% 66.67% 15,300 104.29% 630
208-753-716.000 mmzmm_._,\IOmv_._..E._NB‘_oz.\ov.:n>_. 58,923 49,830 30,320 60.85% 66.67% 49,830 100.00% -
208-753-718.000  BENEFIT/RETIREMENT 81,215 65,350 53,614 82.04% . 66.67% 65,350 100.00% -
208-753-719.000 wmzm_"_._.\omz.;_. 3,723 3,230 - 2,153 66.66% 66.67% 3,230 100.00% -
' .Nom.umm-uNPooo BENEFITS 20,228 17,440 12,536 71.88% '66.67% 18,500 106.08% 1,060



208-753-787.001
208-753-787.002
208-753-787.003
208-753-787.004
208-753-787.005
208-753-787.006
208-753-787.007
208-753-803.001
208-753-803.002
208-753-803.003
208-753-803.004
208-753-803.005
208-753-803.006
208-753-803.008
208-753-956.000

Totals for dept.753 -

Dept 754 - PARKS
208-754-702.000
208-754-706.000
208-754-715.000
208-754-716.000
208-754-718.000
208-754-719.000
208-754-724.000
208-754-744.000
208-754-776.000
208-754-802.000
208-754-956.000

Totals for dept 754 -

Dept 756:.- POOL
*208-756-702.000
208-756-709.000
208-756-715.000
208-756-716.000
208-756-718.000
208-756-719.000
208-756-724.000
208-756-727.000

208-756-744.000 _

208-756-756.000
208-756-756.001
208-756-802.000
208-756-920.000
208-756-931.000
208-756-956.000

SUPPLIES/ATHLETIC LEAGUE
SUPPLIES/CLASS TRIPS
SUPPLIES/SENIOR PROGRAM
SUPPLIES/LATCH.KEY
SUPPLIES/CAMPS
SUPPLIES/SPECIAL PROGRAM
SUPPLIES/ PRE K

" CONTRACTS ATHLETIC LEAGUE

CONTRACTS CLASS TRIPS
CONTRACTS SENIOR TRIPS

. CONTRACTS LATCH KEY -

CONTRACTS CAMPS: )
CONTRACTS SPECIAL PROGRAM

'CONTRACTS JULY 4th

MISCELLANEOUS
PROGRAMS

SALARIES

WAGES/HOURLY

BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY )
mmzm_u_._.\I.Om_u_._.>_._N>4_OZ\O_u._._n>_.
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT
BENEFIT/DENTAL

BENEFITS

UNIFORM/PURCHASE
SUPPLIES/BLDG,GROUNDS
PROFESSIONAL SERV
MISCELLANEOUS

PARKS

SALARIES
WAGES/PART TIME,SEASONAL

-BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY

BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL
BENEFIT/RETIREMENT
BENEFIT/DENTAL
BENEFITS
SUPPLIES/OFFICE
UNIFORM/PURCHASE
SUPPLIES/OPERATING
CAFE SUPPLIES -
PROFESSIONAL SERV
UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE/BUILDING
MISCELLANEOUS

Totals for dept 756 - POOL

APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 208

2,554 1,500 359 23.93% 66.67% 900 60.00% (600)
3,276 1,500 11,616 107.73% 66.67% 2,000 133.33% 500
1,232 1,000 630 63.00% 66.67% 0.00% (1,000)

14,145 2,000 566 28.30% 66.67% 2,000 100.00% -
3,696 7,000 192 2.74% 66.67% 7,000 100.00% -
2,771 1,500 1,578 * 105.20% 66.67% 1,500 100.00% -
4,478 3,000 1,450 48.33% 66.67% 3,000 100.00% -

13,296 12,500 0.00% 66.67% 12,500 100.00% -

61,631 12,390 3,308 26.70% 66.67% 8,000 64.57% (4,390)
2,080 2,000 200 10.00% 66.67% 500 25.00% {1,500)
5,216 S 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% -

29,062 16,500 401 2.43% 66.67% 16,500 100.00% -
8,570 5,000 795 15.90% 66.67% 2,500 50.00% (2,500}

26,918 5,500 968 17.60% 66.67% 5,000 90.91% {500)
10,112 1,500 1,267 84.47% 66.67% - '1,500 100.00% -

783,263 465,640 244,091 - 52.42% 66.67% 464,000 99.65% (1,6

‘8,051 8,520 5,230 61.38% 66.67% 8,200 96.24% (320)

48,649 55,490 29,900 53.88% 66.67% 49,000 88.30% {6,490)
4,504 6,430 2,895 45.02% 66.67% 4,550 70.76% (1,880)

15,890 16,400 10,309 . 62.86% 66.67% 15,900 896.95% {500)

33,858 42,900 29,471 68.70% 66.67% 42,900 100.00% -

956 460 537 116.74% 66.67% 810 176.09% 350
" 6,262 7,390 5,177 70.05% 66.67% 7,390 100.00% -
146 250" 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% (250)

12,015 13,500 9,241 68.45% 66.67% 13,500 100.00% -
7,766 " 9,300 4,641 49.90% 66.67% 9,300 100.00% -
. 250 0.00% 66.67% S 0.00% -

138,097 160,890 97,401 60.54% 66.67% 151,550 94.19% (5,2
24,659 27,250 15,221 55.86% 66.67% 25,000 91.74% {2,250)

108,009 60,420 747 1.24% 66.67% 60,530 100.18% 110
11,467 7,120 1,283 18.02% 66.67% 5,500 77.25% (1,620)
10,917 11,400 7,340 64.39% - 66.67% 11,400 100.00% -
4,776 2,880 2,346 81.46% 66.67% 2,880 100.00% -

721 810 547 67.53% 66.67% 810 100.00% -
5,217 5,740 3,775 65.77% 66.67% 5,740 100.00% -
1,250 0.00% 66.67% 500 40.00% (750)

511 700 : 0.00% 66.67% . 750 107.14% 50

11,033 . 10,500 2,395 22.81% 66.67% 10,500 100.00% -
6,168 4,500 0.00% 66.67% . 100.00% (4,500)

466 2,500 2,928 117.12% 66.67% 3,000 120.00% 500

51,534 42,000 25,094 59.75% 66.67% 48,000 114.29% 6,000

5,690 14,000 6,891 49.22% - 66.67% 14,000 100.00% -

0 500 " 0.00% . 66.67% 0.00% -
241,168 191,570 68,567 35.79% 66.67% 188,610 98.45%
1,890,978 1,523,600 831,037 54.54% 66.67% 1,447,530 95.01%

10



m>z_._.>,_._02 FUND .

BUDGET REPORT FOR CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOQODS

Calculations as of 2/28/2021

66.67%

; 2019-20 2020-21 +2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 PROJECTED
ACTIVITY AMENDED ' ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET PERCENT OF PROJECTED PROJECTED OVER/ (UNDER)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 2/28/21 i 2/28/21 YEAR COMPLETE ACTIVITY PERCENT OF BUDGET BUDGET
Dept 000 \ ) : )
. 515-000-403.000 TAX COLL/CURRENT 585,339 599,760 597,417 100% 66.67%" 601,410 100.28% 1,650
.+ 515-000-573.000 SSR/'LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT 646 450 404 0% 66.67% 600 100.00% 150
"Ly 515-000-664.000 INVESTMENT INCOME 9,666 4,000 2,406 . . 60% 66.67% 3,500 87.50% (500).
' . 515-000-695.000 UNCLASSIFIED 6,347 8,000 5,380 67% 66.67% 7,000 87.50% {1,000)
515-000-699.395 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATION ) 0% 66.67% 0.00% -
'NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 000 - 601,998 612,210 605,607 99% 66.67% 612,510 100.05% 300
Dept 500 - SANITATION
515-500-702.000 SALARIES 10,695 16,140 9,031 55.95% 66.67% 14,500 89.84% 4
515-500-706.000 WAGES/HOURLY 34,498 42,950 26,752 62.29% 66.67% 42,950 100.00% -
515-500-715.000 BENEFIT/SOCIAL SECURITY ; 3,489 4,520 2,911 64.40% 66.67% 4,500 99.56% (20}
515-500-716.000 BENEFIT/HOSPITALIZATION/OPTICAL 11,868 - 14,650 9,873 67.39% '66.67% 14,650 100.00% -
515-500-718.000 mmme_dmﬂ_wm_.smz._. 14,125 15,930 12,131 76.15% 66.67% 15,930 100.00% -
515-500-719.000 BENEFIT/DENTAL 774 1,150 707 61.48% 66.67% 1,100 95.65% (50)
515-500-724.000 BENEFITS . 4,753 6,600 4,859 73.62% 66.67% 6,600 100.00% -
515-500-751.000 - SUPPLIES/GAS,OIL 3,571 4,400 2,003 47.57% 66.67% 4,400 100.00% -
© 515-500-756.000 SUPPLIES/OPERATING . 6,578 5,500 . 303 5.51% 66.67% 5,500 100.00% -
515-500-802.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV 417,245 437,400 253,349 57.92% 66.67% 432,000 98.77% (5,400)
515-500-853.000  COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE - 687 910 379 ©41.65% 66.67% 650 71.43% (260)
515-500-860.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 300 0.00% 66.67% 300 100.00% -
515-500-860.001 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 200 200 200 100.00% 66.67% 200 100.00% -
515-500-880.000 PROMOTION/COMMUNITY 968 2,400 2,580 107.50% 66.67% 3,000 o 125.00% 600
515-500-920.000 UTILITIES 1,395 1,850 933 50.43% 66.67% 1,500 81.08% (350)
515-500-931.000 MAINTENANCE/BUILDING 1,426 4,500 639 14.20% 66.67% 1,500 33.33% (3,000)
515-500-934.000 MAINTENANCE/OFFICE EQUIP 1,670 2,110 1,071 50.76% 66.67% 2,110 100.00% -
515-500-540.000 RENTAL/EQUIPMENT 50,000 50,000 50,638 101.28% 66.67% 60,000 120.00% 10,000
515-500-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100 700 0.00% 66.67% 0.00% (700)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 500 - SANITATION 564,042 " . 612,210 378,449 61.82% 611,390 99.87% (820)

1



Heidi Brown-Barckholtz Communications #1

From: Amy Sullivan

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:48 PM
To: Heidi Brown-Barckholtz
Subject: FW: Arts & Garden Board

Please place this on the City Commission agenda under Communications.

Amy Sullivan

Huntington Woods City Manager
asullivan@hwmi.org
248.581.2632

From: Bonnie <bknowakowski@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:37 AM
To: Tara Pieron <tpieron@hwmi.org>
Subject: Arts & Garden Board

| ferl i cannot take on the responsibilities associated with the Arts and Garden Board and | am submitting my resignation

today. ’ .
’BO‘N\\,& KY\O\A‘)(LKQ w0 6}:\)

Sent from the all new Aol app for i0S




Heidi Brown-Barckholtz ‘ Communications #2

From: Amy Sullivan

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9;56 AM

To: Heidi Brown-Barckholtz

Subject: FW: Arts & Garden Board Member Resigned

Please place the resignation below in the City Commission Communications.

Amy Sullivan

Huntington Woods City Manager
asullivan@hwmi.org
248.581.2632

From: Tara Pieron
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:35 AM
To: Amy Sullivan

Cc: Jeffrey Jenks
Subject: Arts & Garden Board Member Resigned

. et e
One of our new membersl Norine Zimmer/just e-mailed me that she is resigning from the board.
\--—-



Communications #3

BERKLEY EDUCATION FOUNDATION

14501 Talbot, Oak Park, M1 48237 | 248.837.8018 | berkleyfoundation@berkleyschools.org | www.BerkleyEdFoundation.org

Officers February 25, 2021

Kevin Schnieders, . . L.
Huntington Woods City Commission

President
Khadija Walker-Fobbs, 26815 Scotia Rd
Vice President Huntington Woods, MI 48070
Adam Clous,
T urer . . ..
reas Dear Huntington Woods City Commission,
Debbie Baker,
Secretary
. Thank you for your generous sponsorship of the Berkley Education Foundation’s
rustees
X Virtual Off to the Races annual fundraiser. This year, with your support, we raised
Kathy B . . .
3ty érwman nearly $40,000 during this global pandemic!
Steve Shifman
Ex Officio Your donation of $250 as a race sponsor will directly benefit students in the Berkley
Dennis McDavid, Schools through scholarships, the 8th grade trip to college program,
Superintendent

elementary enrichment programs and teacher innovation-grants to enhance
classroom learning and experiences. During COVID-19, the BEF has supported the
District through staff innovation-grants, dollars to support staff and students while

Executive Director remote learning and stepping in to fill financial gaps where needed.
Jessica Stilger

Sarah Mountain,
Board of Education

Formed in 2000, the Berkley Education Foundation’s purpose is to help
maintain and enhance educational opportunities and programs for all Berkley
Schools students. Working directly with public school supporters — like you —
helps Berkley Schools remain a vital part of our community.

Thank you again for your support of the Berkley School District and the Berkley
Education Foundation.

Sincerely,

cutive Director

M Berkley Education Foundation
LY

The Berkley Education Foundation is a 501(c)(3), tax-exempt organization.

BERKLEY All gifts are tax deductible to the extent allowed by law.
EDUCATION FOUNDATION

SUPPORTING BERKLEY SCHOOLS




Proclamation #1

Proclamation #1

' Helaine Zack



Proclamation #2 L

Proclamation #2
Robert Wittenberg



Heidi Brown-Barckholtz Agenda ltem #1

From: Amy Sullivan

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 9;10 AM

To: Heidi Brown-Barckholtz

Subject: FW: MICRC Presentation for March 16th agenda
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here is an agenda item for the March 16" meeting:

Matter of presentation from the Michigan Independent Citizens Redistricting Commission (MICRC).

Commission
Amy Sullivan
Huntington Woods City Manager

asullivan@hwmi.org
248.581.2632

From: Woods, Edward (ICRC)
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 4:19 PM

To: Amy Sullivan
Subject: MICRC Presentation

PLEASE IGNORE THE PREVIOUS EMAIL. IT CAME FROM THE WRONG MICROSOFT ACCOUNT.

Hello City Manager Amy Sullivan,

Thanks so much for your willingness to accommodate a brief presentation from the Michigan Independent Citizens
Redistricting Commission (MICRC)! We’re eager to increase awareness and engage residents in the redistricting process.

We can confirm Tuesday, Mar. 16 at 7:30 p.m. for Huntington Woods.

Please send a reply email to WoodsE3@michigan.gov and in the subject line, place Huntington Woods.
In your email, please provide the following:

1. Confirm that the date and time is still available. If so, please provide the approximate time the person will
speak.

2. Provide the contact's name, mobile number, and email address for the point person in setting up this virtual
presentation. The presenter will have PowerPoint slides to share.

3. Share the Zoom access or platform access for the presentation.

| will forward this information to the presenter. The presenter will reach out to your point person no later than
Thursday, Feb. 25 for coordination purposes.

Thanks so much for your cooperation!



--Edward

Edward Woods llI

Communications and Outreach Director

Michigan Independent Citizens Redistricting Commission
Phone: 517-331-6309

Email: WoodsE3@michigan.gov



Finance Department Memo

To: Mayor and City Commission Agenda item #2
From: Tim Rowland, Finance Director

Date: March 11, 2021

~ Subject: Tennis and Pickleball Court Repair and Striping

On.March 10, 2021 the city opened sealed bids to repair and restripe the tennis and pickleball
courts at the Gillham Recreation Center and 11 Mile Park. Work to be included in the bid is the
following: .

Clean entire court(s) surface with high pressure powerwasher to remove dirt/moss/mildew.
Fill the cracks with acrylic crack filler, approx.. 2,305 L.f.

Fill sawcuts with acrylic crack filler, approx.. 200 Lf. _

Apply Riteway Crack Repair membrane surface over filled cracks, approximately 2,305 Lf.
Apply 1 coat of Laykold acrylic resurfacer to entire court surface.

Apply 2 coats of Laykold Color Coat to entire court surface.

Stripe courts per USTA standards with 2" white lines

In addition to tennis court striping, include lines for pickieball on all 3 courts at 11-Mile Road,
stand-alone pickleball court, and one court at the Gillham Recreation Center

The results of the bid are as follows:

The Courtsmiths $65,400
Goddard Coatings $74,485
Tennis Courts Unlimited $83,892
Laser Striping and Sport Surfacing. $99,000

The Courtsmiths company completed a similar project for the City of Huntington Woods in
2010. There were no issues with the quality of the work completed, and we feel confident they
are cable of completing this project to our requirevmvents. Funds for this work were budgeted in
_ the 2020—2021 Capital Improvement Fund budget. '

Suggested Resolution: Moved by Commissioner ‘ and second by
“Commissioner that the City of Huntington Woods enter into a contract with
The Courtsmiths of Toledo, Ohio in the amount of $65,400 to complete tennis and pickleball
court repairs as bid. |




T .
RTSM
COU 7 'fi?;gzy;} THS

o
C*a//ers o/laret:l'sfon s/oorz[s sur/aces

T~

Mareh 09, 2021

City of Huntington Woeds
26325 Scotia Road
Huntington Woods, MI 48070

Project: Coating and the repairs of Tennis Courts at Gillham Ree Center and 11 Mile

Specification: Pressure wash courts to ensure bonding. Install 2,305 feet of Riteway Crack Repair
System, Fill Sawcuts with acrylic erack filler. Apply a three-coat acrylic tennis system to entire
asphalt area consisting of: One application of black acrylic surfacer with sand, and two applications
of color acrylic with sand. Mask and line court with textured white latex line paint, according to
USTA specifications. Mask and line 4 Pickleball Courts with textured line paint, according te USTA
specifications.

Quotation: Sixty Five Thousand Four Bundred Dollars and 00/100........ccc00eeeeen $ 65;400.00

Sheuld this work be contracted, a payment schedule shall be arranged, and agreed upon for the
payment with the contract, and for completed segments of the specification. The net amount of this

_contract is to be paid upon completion of the work. Any deviation or alteration from the above
specification involving extra cost of material or labor will be executed only upon written order from
the Owner, and will become an extra charge over the quoted amount. All agreements must be made

_in writing. The Contractor shall carry Workman’s Compensation, Public Liability & Property
Damage Insurance under this contract. Your signed acceptance constitutes a contract between you
and the Undersigned. _ - o

Respectfully,
The CourtSMITHSs

‘BY7M/; Z,C/o%\ _ o

Accepted: Date:

4694 West Bancroft Street, Toledo, Ohio 43615 419/531-6292 419/ 531-7572 (fax) e www.courtsmiths.com

Member U.S. Tennis Court and Track Builder's Association




Agenda item #3

Finance Department mermo

To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Tim Rowland, Finance Director
Date: March 08, 2021

Subject: Water System Risk Resilience Assessment

On October 23, 2018, America’s Water Infrastructure Act {AWIA) was signed into law; Section
2013(a) of the Act amends Section 1433 of the Safe Drinking Water Act. This section requires
community (drinking) water systems (CWS) serving more than 3,300 people to develop or

update risk and resilience assessments and certify to EPA that this work has been completed.

SOCWA worked with Hubbell Roth and Clark to complete a Risk Resilience Assessment (RRA)
and an Emergency Response Plan (ERP) for the SOCWA system. The SOCWA member
communities that serve more than 3,300 people are required to develop a RRA and an ERP for -
their water supply systems. Given the similarities between the SOCWA communities, SOCWA
requested a proposal from Hubbell Roth and Clark to complete the project for the member -
communities. :

Hubbell Roth & Clark proposes to conduct two joint meetings of t_hé six communities to develop
areas which are common to all communities and one separate meeting with each community to
~ address community specific issues. Hubbell Roth and Clark estimates a cost of $9,900 to have
the work performed individually, but that cost would be reduced to $7,400 per community if all
six communities would agreé to do this work with Hubbell Roth and Clark. '

The proposal is structured as an agréement between Hubbell Roth and Clark and SOCWA. -
SOCWA would coordinate and pay the bills and invoice each community for their share of the
contract. ' '

Suggested Resolution: Moved by Commissioner and second by _
Commissioner that the City of Huntington Woods enter into a contract with
SOCWA to have Hubbell Roth & Clark complete a water system Risk Resilience Assessment an»d
. Emergency Response Plan in an amount not to exceed $9,900.




March 3,2021

Board of Trustees ) .
Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority

Subject: Community Risk and Resilience Assessments
Board Members:

SOCWA staff Worked with HRC to complete a Risk and Resilience Assessment (RRA) and an
Emergency Response Plan (ERP) for the SOCWA system. We have certified to the EPA that
these documents have been completed. - ' :

The fne_mber communities that serve more than 3,300 péople, which is all communities except
Bingham Farms and Pleasant Ridge, will be required to develop a RRA and an ERP for their
water supply systems following this schedule: -

Royal Oak and Southfield ~ RRA due 12/31/2020
ERP due 6/30/2021 -

All Other Communities RRA due 6/30/2021
except Bingham Farms ERP. due 12/30/2021
-and Pleasant Ridge S

There are six communities: Berkley, Beverly Hills, Birmingham, Clawson, Huntington Woods
and Lathrup Village, that are required to complete an RRA by June 30, 2021. Since the RRA
documents are likely to be very similar between those communities, I have asked HRC to
prepare a proposal for the development of RRA documents to comply with the EPA
requirements. The proposal from HRC is attached.

HRC proposes to conduct two joint meetings of the six communities to develop the areas of the -

RRA which are common to all communities and one separate meeting with each community to

~ address community-specific issues such as cybersecurity risks.. HRC estimates that it would cost
~-a community $9,900 to have this work performed on an individual basis, but that cost could be

reduced to $7,400 per community if all six communities would agree to do this work using HRC.

If fewer than six communities were to use HRC, the final cost would be somewhere-between '

$7,400 and $9,900 per community. - E :



The HRC proposal is structured as an agreement with SOCWA. If that is acceptable to the
Board, SOCWA would coordinate this work with HRC, pay HRC invoices and bill the
communities for their share of the costs. Obviously, each community is free to use their existing
engineering contractors or cotitract directly with HRC to prepare the RRA. The HRC proposal is
offered as a means of completing this required work in an easier and less expensive manner.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey A. McKeen, P.E.
‘General Manager

Suggested Resolution: “That the Board accept the proposal from HRC to conduct Risk and
Resilience Assessments for the member communities at a cost not to exceed $9,900 per
~community.” ' ‘



MAILING: PO Box 824

—— Blosmfield Hills, MI 48303-0824
—“ <Y SHIPPING: 555 Hulet Drive -
HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK INC . Bloomficld Hills. Ml 48302-0360

s # 8 g O [3 »

CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 1915 PHONE: 248-454-6300
WEBSITE: hreengr.com

* March 2, 2021

Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority
3910 Webster Road
Royal Oak, Michigan 48073

Atin: M, Jeff McKesn, P.E., General Manager

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services HRC Job No. 20210226
AWIA Risk and Resilience Assessment for Member Communities ' '

Dear Mr. McKeen:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for professional engineering services to assist SOCWA member
communities with developing individual Risk and Resilience Assessments (RRA) to comply with America’s Water
Infrastructure Act of 2018 (AWIA), AWIA requires communities fo certify fo the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency -
(EPA) that they have completed a risk and resilience assessment. The assessment is similar to the Vulnerability
Assessment (VA) that was required as part the of Bioterrorism Preparedness Act of 2002, but where the Bioterrorism
_ Preparedness Act was focused on acts of terrorism, the RRA requires consideration of both malevolent acts and natural
hazards that could compromise continuity of service and places additional emphasis on the cybersecurity of process controf
systems, financial infrastructure {i.e. business/accounting systems), and associated automated systems. '

HRC has wide-ranging experience assisting municipalities in all aspects of water supply system operation fiom planning to
design and construction, water quality testing, hydrant flow testing, hydraulic modeling, regulatory reporting and preparation
of vulnerability assessments (the precursor to the RRA), reliability studies, and waler system general plans for stafe and
federal regulatory agencies. In addition, the American Water Works Association (AWWA) has released a new "Utility Risk
and Resilience Certificate Program", which will orient participants to the AWIA statutory requirements and demonstrate how
compliance can be facilitated through the proper application of several AWWA standards and associated resources. HRC
staff that will be assigned to this project have received this cerlificate training. '

RISK AND RESILIENCE ASSESSMENT (RRA)

For water systems like the Cities of Berkiey, Beverly Hills, Birmingham, Clawson, Huntington Woods and Lathrup Village
that supply a populafion between 3,301 — 49,999, the RRA must be certified as completed prior to June 36, 2021,
Additionally, within six months of submitiing the cerfification for the RRA, systems must certify development or updates to
an Emergency Response Plan (ERP). Following the current certification in 2021, both reports must be updated every five
(5) years per AWIA, ' : o _

Our development of a Risk and Resilience Assessment (RRA) shall include:

Risks to the system from malevolent acts and natural hazards

Resilience of system components

Monitoring practices

Financial infrastructure of the utility

Operation and maintenance

Evaluation of capital and operational needs for risk and resilience management of the system

HE W om oW

Delht Township Defroit Grand Raplds Howell Jackson Kalomazoo Lansing

2103 Aurelius Rd. 535 Griswold 5t.. - 801 Broadway NW 105 W, Grand River | 401 $. Mechan St 834 King Highway 215 S. Washington SO,
Suite 2A Buni Building, Ste 1650 § Sulte 215 Howell, Mi 48843 Suite B Sulte 107 Suite O

Holt, Mt 48842 Detrolt, Mi 48226 firand Rapids, Ml 49504 517-552.9198 Jackson, MI 49201 Kalamazoo, Mit 49001 Lansing, Mi 48933
517-694-7760 " 313-965-3330 516-458-4286 517-292-1295 269-665-2005 *517-292-1488

Whee-engAGraersiProjdueA 202 1024202 102 .ZG\O:'J':oposaN&vori«ngﬁbor S\ZOZI0302,_SOCNATGmunity, REA_Fopesal.docy



bir, Jet McKeen, PE.

HX; March 2, 2021
: HRG Job Number 20216226

HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC HRG dob N 9;»« (,Mg
CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 1915 : age < OF s

AWIA does not sfipulate the specific methodology to complete the RRA. To prepare each Gity's RRA, HRC will utilize
" available software such as the EPA’s Viinerability Self-Assessment Tool (VSAT) to efficiently meet the requirements of
AWIA, -

We would propoée that member comrnunities request for their VAs tobe returned such that it can be utilized for development |
of the RRA. The EPA has indicated that if the VA has not been updated since 2003, the municipality would likely need to
start over with the RRA; however, the information can still be reviewed for inclusion where applicable.

HRC proposes up fo three (3) meetings to review the scope and existing details and information, esfimate threat likelihood
values and participate in the assessment tools' guided decision-making processes. We propose to include up to three (3)
asset-threat scenarios in the risk and resilience assessment. Forthe finat product, HRC will provide each City all the utilized -
workshests to develop the RRA as well ‘as a memo describing the process. However, for EPA certification, all that is

necessary o submit is EPA's certificafion statement, which can be submitted electronically or via emall.

Each community is individually required to prepare a RRA in accordance with AWIA guidelines and certify with the EPA.
However, due to the commonalities of structure, function, and location of SOCWA member communities’ water distribution
systems, we feel preparation of RRAs in common may provide opportunities to reduce individual effort and costs. Specific
tasks that we propose lo coordinate include: o _

Up to two (2) joint meetings fo review scope and threat-asset pair rankings

Asset type lists

Threat list for qualitative analysis

= Threat-asset pairs for quantitative analysis

1w

We propose to conduct one (1) individual meeting with each participafing communily to review cybersecurity risks and
resilience measures, confirm utility resilience index ratings, and review the three (3) threat-assel scenario quanfitative risk
analyses. Additional, community-specific threat-asset scenarios are not included but can be added for a community as an
additional effort; A community-specific countermeasure analysis will be provided to summarize the RRA results and provide
a system specific recommendation to increase the resiliency of the water supply system. :

We anticipate-that the coordinated preparation of the RRAs amongst SOCWA member communities would save each
member community up to 20% of the costs over performing the assessment separately. Through past experience
completing these RRASs, the fypical cost for the certifiable assessment has been $9,300. With the coordinated preparation
of six (6) SOCWA community RRAs, we would propose a nof-to-exceed cost of $47,400 (or §7,900 each}. Based on the
number of communitles accepting this proposal, the cost savings may need to be adjusted and we will work with SOCWA
and the member communities that would like to coordinate the preparation of their RRAs to develop an amenable cost
structure. Affached is a sample cost estimate for an individual community RRA effort. : o

We are prepared to begin immediately upon your authorization to proceed and propose to complete the Tasks as described
above prior to the June 30, 2021 deadline. If this proposal is deemed accaptable, please indicate which member -
communities wish fo participate and sign and return one copy to this office and retain one for your files. Thank you for the
opportunity to continue to serve SOCWA and SOCWA member communities. If you have any questions or require any
additional information, please contact the undersigned. ’ ' :

Qhre-zegrGeRaralifroidacs\ 02 00T 26\02_ProjosaWorhiag, PuLAZ0ZI0R0Z SO Atnteayy _BRA MafLsalba s



oan]l | ' : Mr. Jefl MeKeen, P.E,
— l . l(: : ‘ ’ . March 2, 2021
- HRC Jobr Number 20210226

HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC y .
CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINGE 1915 Pege 3of 3

Very truly yours,
HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC.

* Michael C. MacDonaId, P.E. ' Bradley Shepler, P.E., CCCA, LEED AP
Principal/Vice-President , Associate
Aftachment

pC; HRC: B. Clarke, N. Selais, File
Acceplsd By: SOUTHEASTERN OAKLAND COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

Signature:

Jeff McKeen, P.E.
General Manager

Dated:

Whrc-eng\GeneraltPronkor s\20230:4: 202207 26A00_Proposalwarking, DocAZIICR0Z_SUCWAComImuIlY_RA_Prup sl tia



e Manager’s Memo
’Q’fl-luntl y |

Agenda Item #4

To: | Mayor and City Commission
From: Amy Sullivan, City Manager
Date: February 22, 2021

Subject: Road Construction Contract

This is year 2 of the PA 345 road reconstruction project and the attached letter from
Nowak and Fraus is a recommendation to award the work to DiPonio Contracting for
a number of reasons. They are finishing the first year of the project which was
“delayed by the pandemic so are currently working in the City and their familiarity with
the City and our processes is a plus. The only change in the price is the cost of ductile
iron which is an adjustment of $24,609 and this is deemed reasonable given the
current state of the construction industry.

Staff agrees with the recommendation from Nowak and Fraus. If the City
_Commiss'ion concurs, the appropriate resolution is:

Moved by CommISSIoner ’ __and seconded by Commissioner
__toaward the 2021 pavement reconstruction, sewer
_repair/replacement and water main project contract to DiPonio Contractlng of Shelby
Townshlp in the amount of $1, 848 046.49. :




CIVIL ENGINEERS

N F LAND SURVEYORS

ENGINEERS LAND PLANNERS

February 22, 2021

City of Huntington Woods
26815 Scotia Road
Huntington Woods, MI 48070

Att'n: Ms. Amy Sullivan, City Manager

Re: 2020 PA 345 Millage (Year 2) / 2021 Pavement Reconstruction, Sewer Repair/Replacement & Water Main Project
Recommendation for HW Contract Amendment No. 2 - DiPonio Contracting. Inc., of Shelby Township, M
HW 2021 Project - LaSalle Avenue (Berkley Avenue to Henley Avenue)- NFE # M150
HW 2021 Project - LaSalle Lane (Henley Avenue to East Terminus) - NFE # M151
HW 2021 Project - Kingston Avenue (Newport Boulevard to Wyoming Road) - NFE # M152
- Huntington Woods, Michigan

Dear Ms. Sullivan: .

As you are aware, the City of Huntington Woods had approved the PA 345 Millage / Bond-Program in 2020 for the continuation
. of the Huntington Woods Pavement Reconstruction and Water Main Replacement Program within the community. At the
request of the City, the above referenced project(s) were designed for preliminary pricing based upon the current contract with
DiPonio Contracting, Inc. - '

As you are further aware, in 2019, the 2019-2020 Pavement Reconstruction & Water main Replacement Project went through
the public bidding process and was awarded to the low bidder. In 2020, the City approved a contract amendment extending the
2020 construction season projects to DiPonio Contracting, inc. Due to the Covid-=19 pandemic and associated delays, the
-contractor was unable to complete the 2020 work and will be completlng the last 2020 roadway segment (Kingston Avenue -
.Coolidge Highway to Henley Avenue) this construction season. As a result, we are recommending that a second contract
amendment be considered and approved which will add the above referenced 2021 road, sewer, watermain project to the
current contract with DiPonio Contracting, Inc. for the upcoming 2021 construction season. -

- Nowak & Fraus Engineers: has researched and verified current industry pricing for this new work in other communities based -
upon available 2020/2021 bid tabulations. These bid tabulations continue to show increased construction pricing in the amount
of 10%-20% of previously established 2019 construction prices. The reason(s) for the price increases appear to be based upon
significant workload within the southeastern Michigan region, limited supply of skilled workers and trades, increasing material
and equrpment pricing and an overall positive construction and economic environment in our region. In addition, due to the
ongoing Covid-19 pandemic, many-of the projects in southeast Michigan were started but not completed in"2020. - This will result
in-a reduction of the number of contractors available to perform future 2021 work due to completion of last year's backlog of

' constructlon work, .

In 'addntlon, the planned 2021 road segments which are to be constructed this season are directly adjacent to Kingston Avenue -
(Coolidge Highway to Henley Avenue) which is being.completed this year as an extension of work completed last year by
DiPonio Contracting, Inc. Logistically speaking, having the same contractor work on the adjacent roadway segments wouId be
benet~ cual and ¢heaper than attemptlng to manage two separate contractors. .

DiPonio Contractlng Inc has expressed a willingness to enter into a contract amendment for the upcomlng 2021 constructlon '
‘season and has provided an alternate 2021 price increase for ductile iron water main material for our review. This pricing shows
an increase from $23.50 per linear foot to $31.35 per linear foot for the material costs only. This will resuiltin a net overall price
increase of $7.85 per linear foot for the ductile iron water main pipe with a minor contract adjustment of $24,609.75. The price.

- quotations from Ferguson Waterworks for the 2020 and 2021 prices are attached for your review. This material price adjustment
is.deemed reasonable by NFE as this is the only price increase being requested for the 2021 season.

Therefore we recommend that second contract amendment be extended to DiPonio Contracting, Inc. of Shelby Township to the -
following reasons:

s DiPonio Contactlng Inc has a good working relationshlp with City of Huntington Woods staff familiarization with Clty

- operations and are willingness to hold original 2019 prices with exception of a minor water main material price increase.
» . That re-bidding the plannéed 2021 work will cost the City of Huntington Woods additional time and money.
e ' The City of Huntlngton Woods currently has a contract with DiPonio Contracting Inc for the 2020/2021 season.

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 WOODWARD AVENUE T WWW.NOWAKERAUS.COM - : " VOICE: 248.332.7951
PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032 . v ’ — : FAX:248.332.8257



HW- 2020 PA 345 Millage (Year 2) / 2021 Pavement Reconstruction, Sewer Repair/Replacement & Water Main Project
Recommendation for HW Contact Amendment No 2, Huntington Woods, Michigan
February 22, 2021 - Page 2 of 2

Therefore, we recommend that the contract for the 2020 PA 345 Millage (Year 2) / 2021 Pavement Reconstruction Sewer
Repair/Replacement & Water Main Replacement Project in the City of Huntington Woods be extended and that a second
contract amendment be provided to DiPonio Contracting of 51251 Simone Industrial Drive, Shelby Township, Michigan 48316 in
the amount of $1,848,046.49 for this season’s work.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at any time.

‘Very truly yours, v
NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
: { :_ Digitally signed by tim@nfe-
tim@nfe- . 3%9?,;{? g@f d
.engr.com Date: 20210219 15:56:33 0500

‘Timothy L. Germain, P.E.
Consulting City Engineer / TLG/cj
Enclosures/Revised 2021 : . .

“cc: Huntington Woods Finance - Tim Rowland (26815 Scotia Road, Huntington Woods, Michigan 48070) - copy
Huntington Woods DPS - Rocco Fortura (12795 Eleven Mile Road, Huntington Woods, Michigan 48070) - copy

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 WOODWARD AVENUFR WWW.NOWAKFRAUS.COM - VOICE: 248.332.7931
- PONTIAC, MI 48342-5032 T : FAX: 248.332.8257



FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3388 Deliver To:

24425 SCHOENHERR ROAD From: David Desjarding
WATERWORKS  wargren, Wl 48089-4949 Comments:

Phone: 586.459-4491

Fax: 586-755-5861

16:51:18 MAR 13 2020 Page 1 of 2
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
Price Quotation
Phone: 586-459-4491
Fax: 586-765-5861

Bid No: BOSYOO3 ' Cust Phone:  586-997-4150

Bid Date: 0371120 . Terms: NET 10TH PROX
Quoted By:  DRD o

Customer: - DIPONIO CONTRACTING . Ship Te: DIPONIO CONTRACTING
’ 51251 SIMONE INL)U&_ﬁ RIAL DR £1251 SIMONE INDUSTRIAL DR
SHELBY TWP, MI 48316 ‘ SHELBY TWP, MI 48316 -
Cust PO HUNTINGTON WOQDS Job Name: 2020 ADDITION
!mm v Description , Guantity N& Price UM Total
DI54TIPX & DI CLBA TYTON JT PIPE . ( 04 CFT 117594.00

- SINGE THE PIPE CANNOT BHIP
DIRECT TO THE JOB SITE ‘

- ADDITIONAL CHARGES FOR
PIPE TO BE UNL OADED AND
LOADED

AT FERGUSON YARD UN H!
NEEDED FORJUNEMULY BTART

' - 50 PIECES PER SEM . o ,
FINSTLABOR MISC LABOR CHARGE 6 300000 EA 1800.00
/ INORDERTO HOLD PRICES . {
5 THE RIPE MUST BE ORDERED
/ ~BYMARCH 23, 2020 7
[ THE PIPE NEEDS TO SHIP /
BEFORE APRIL:30, 2020 ‘
© AND PAYMENT WiLL BE DUE
] 15 DAYS AFTER INVOICE , ,
o Net Total: $119384.00 ~
) S Tax; T $7163.64
Freight: - . $0.00

Total: - - $126657.64

HOW ARE WE DOING? WE WANT YOUR FEE&DBACK!
Scan the QR code or use-the link below to -
- complete a suivey about your bids;
hitps: llsurvey medallia. ccm/?bndsmder&fcm3386&on~289




# FERGUSON'

WATERWORKS

FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3389
24425 SCHOENHERR ROAD
WARREN, MI 48089-4949

Phone: 586-459-4491
Fax: 586-755-5861

Deliver To:
From:
Comments:

David Desjardins

17:02:21 DEC 30 2020

FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
Price Quotation
Phone: 586-459-4491
Fax: 586-755-5861

Page 1 of 1

Quoted prices are-based upon receipt of the total quantity for inmediate shipment (48 hours). SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE
AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE

ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
CONTACT YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANCE WITH DBE/MBE/WBE/SMALL BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS )

Bid No: B051443 Cust Phone: 586-997-4150
Bid Date: 12/30/20 Terms: NET 10TH PROX
Quoted By: DRD
Customer: DIPONIO CONTRACTING Ship To: DIPONIO CONTRACTING
51251 SIMONE INDUSTRIAL DR 51251 SIMONE INDUSTRIAL DR
SHELBY TWP, M| 48316 SHELBY TWP, Ml 48316
Cust PO#:~ HUNTINGTON WOODS Job Name: - 2021 WM EXTENSION
Item Description Quantity Nef Price UM Total
DIS4TIPX 8 DI CL54 TYTON JT PIPE 4014 31350 FT  125838.90
Net Total: $125838.90
Tax: -$7550.33
Freight: $0.00
Total: $133389.23

Seller not responsible for delays lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based ‘upon

Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce.” This Quote is offered contingent upon the
Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either following this document or

on the web at https://www.ferguson.com/content/website-infoterms-of-sale
Govl Buyers: Al items are open market unless noted otherwise.

"\ LEAD LAW WARNING Itis IIIegaI to lnstall products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other appllcable Iaw in potable water

systems anticipated for human consumption. Products with *NP in the description d@re NOT lead free and can only be installed in'non- potable .

applications. uyer is solely responsnble for product selection.

HOW ARE WE DOING? WE WANT YOUR FEEDBACK!
Scan the QR code or use the link befowto
complete a survey about your bids:
hitps:/isurvey.medallia.com/?bidsorder&fc=33868&on=289 ..




Manager’s Memo

Agenda Item #5
To: Mayor and City Commission
From: Amy Sullivan, City Manager
Date: March 5, 2021

Subject: Resolution Declaring a State of Emergency

With the December 2020 amendment to the Open Meetings Act, the City can
continue holding remote meeting if a local state of emergency is declared and the
personal health of members of the public or public body would be at risk if the
meeting were held in person.

The City Attorney has drafted the attached Resolution Declaring a Local State of
Emergency to Protect the Public Peace, Health, Safety and General Welfare (COVID-
19) for your consideration. By adopting this resolution, the City Manager is
authorized to conduct City board, commission and committee meetings electronically
in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

It is also necessary to amend the City Commission’s Rules of Procedures to have rules
in place to permit remote or electronic meetings during a declared Local State of
Emergency.

The resolution declaring a Local State of Emergency and the adoption of the
Addendum to Commission Rules of Procedure need to be taken as separate actions.




STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF OAKLAND
CITY OF HUNTINGTON WOODS

RESOLUTION DECLARING A LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY TO PROTECT
THE PUBLIC PEACE, HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL WELFARE (COVID-19)

RESOLUTION NO.

At a regular meeting of the City Commission of the City of Huntington Woods, County of Oakland,
State of Michigan, held in the City Commission Chambers on March 16, 2021, at 7:30 p.m., with
those present and absent being:

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

the following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner and

supported by Commissioner

PREAMBLE:

A.

As recently as March 2, 2021 the Director of the Michigan Department of Health

and Human Services (MDHHS) made the following findings:

“The novel coronavirus (COVID-19) is a respiratory disease that can result in
serious iliness or death. It is caused by a new strain of coronavirus not previously
identified in humans and easily spread from person to person. COVID-19 spreads
through close human contact, even from individuals who may be asymptomatic.

On March 10, 2020, MDHHS identified the first two presumptive-positive cases of
COVID-19 in Michigan. As of March 1, 2021, Michigan had seen 589,150 confirmed
cases and 15,534 confirmed deaths attributable to COVID-19. Michigan was one
of the states most heavily impacted by COVID-19 early in the pandemic, with new
cases peaking at nearly 2,000 per day in late March. Strict preventative measures
and the cooperation of Michiganders drove daily case numbers dramatically down
to fewer than 200 confirmed cases per day in mid-June, greatly reducing the loss
of life. Beginning in October, Michigan again experienced an exponential growth
in cases. New cases peaked at nearly 10,000 cases per day in mid-November,
followed by increases in COVID-19 hospitalizations and deaths.

On November 15, 2020, MDHHS issued an order enacting protections to slow the
high and rapidly increasing rate of spread of COVID-19. Cases, hospitalizations,
and deaths remained high through early December, threatening hospital and
public health capacity. On December 7, 2020, December 18, 2020, and January
13, 2021, MDHHS issued orders sustaining those protections. These orders played
a crucial role in slowing the spread in Michigan and have brought new cases down



to about 1,500 per day. These lower rates prevented Michigan’s healthcare system
from being overwhelmed with a holiday surge.

As of February 27, the State of Michigan had a seven-day average of 91.2 cases
per million people, nearly 88% lower than the case rate in mid-November. While
that case rate is similar to the rate in early October, it has plateaued over the past
week and remains three times the rate of the summer low point.

Test positivity was 3.7% as of February 27, and has started to plateau as well.
While metrics have decreased from all-time highs, further progress has tapered
off and there is growing concern of another spike with the presence of more
infectious variants in Michigan and the United States as a whole.

Even where COVID-19 does not result in death, and where Michigan’s emergency
and hospital systems are not heavily burdened, the disease can cause great harm.
Recent estimates suggest that one in ten persons who suffer from COVID-19 will
experience long-term symptoms, referred to as “long COVID.” These symptoms,
including fatigue, shortness of breath, joint pain, depression, and headache, can
be disabling. They can last for months, and in some cases, arise unexpectedly in
patients with few or no symptoms of COVID-19 at the time of diagnosis. COVID-
19 has also been shown to damage the heart and kidneys. Furthermore, minority
groups in Michigan have experienced a higher proportion of “long COVID.”

The best way to prevent these complications is to prevent transmission of COVID-
19. Since December 11, 2020, the Food and Drug Administration has granted
emergency use authorization to three vaccines to prevent COVID-19, providing a
path to end the pandemic. Michigan is now partaking in the largest mass
vaccination effort in modern history and is presently working toward vaccinating
at least 70% of Michigan residents 16 years of age and older as quickly as possible.

New and unexpected challenges continue to arise: in early December 2020, a
variant of COVID-19 known as B.1.1.7 was detected in the United Kingdom. This
variant is roughly 50 to 70 percent more infectious than the more common strain.
On January 16, 2021, this variant was detected in Michigan. It is anticipated that
the variant, if it becomes widespread in the state, will significantly increase the
rate of new cases. Currently, Michigan is second in the nation with respect to the
number of B.1.1.7 variants detected. To date, there are over 400 cases, and this
is one fifth of all cases identified in the United States. CDC modeling predicts
B.1.1.7 could become the predominant variant by the end of March. At present,
however, it appears that cases have plateaued.”

B. COVID-19, and the possible exposure to persons afflicted with it, constitute a clear
and present danger to the health, safety, and welfare of City personnel and persons doing
business with or residing in the City. Federal, state, and county orders, directives, guidelines, and
recommendations, including from the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS) and the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), have been issued in an effort to control the
COVID-19 Coronavirus pandemic declared by the World Health Organization (WHO).



C. These federal, state, and county orders, directives, guidelines, and
recommendations include closing business establishments; cancelling, postponing, and limiting
the numbers at gatherings of people; postponing or limiting the number of persons required to
physically attend public meetings; and calling for appropriate steps to be taken by local
governments in an effort to control the spread of COVID-19.

D. In accordance with the Emergency Management Act, Public Act 390 of 1976, the
City's Emergency Operations Plan, and pursuant to federal, state, and county orders, directives,
‘guidelines, and recommendations, including but not limited to the Order of the State Department
of Health and Human Services, the City’s Emergency Services Coordinator, City Manager and City
Commission have determined to declare a Local State of Emergency due to COVID-19 and
authorize the Emergency Services Coordinator and/or the City Manager, in conjunction with City
Staff and Police and Fire Services, to act in accordance with the City’s Emergency Operations
Plan, to ensure that indoor gatherings are conducted safely and in accordance with applicable
federal, state, and county orders, directives, guidelines, and recommendations relating to COVID-
19.

E. In addition, the City has the authority to declare this state of emergency pursuant
to the Home Rule Cities Act, 117.3 (j) authorizing cities to provide for the public health and safety
of persons.

F. The City Commission has further determined that certain additional emergency
measures and actions should be taken or authorized, as determined to be necessary by the
Emergency Services Coordinator and/or the City Manager in accordance with the City of
Huntington Woods Emergency Operations Plan, this Resolution, and the March 2, 2021 Order of
the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AND DECLARED by the Emergency
Services Coordinator, the City Manager and City Commission of the City of Huntington Woods,
Oakland County, Michigan, that there is a Local State of Emergency in the City due to COVID-19,
on the basis of the federal, state, and county orders, directives, guidelines, and recommendations,
including but not limited to the Order of the State Department of Health and Human Services;
that, in accordance with the Emergency Management Act, Public Act 390 of 1976, the City’s
Emergency Operations Plan and those federal, state, and county orders, directives, guidelines,
and recommendations, the City’s Emergency Operations Plan be implemented to ensure that local
resources are to be used as needed and to the fullest extent possible.

IT IS FURTHER DECLARED THAT:

1. The City Commission authorizes the Emergency Services Coordinator and/or the
City Manager to take appropriate measures, in his/her discretion, to respond to or protect City
citizens, businesses, and personnel from the declared State of Emergency by adopting and
enforcing all appropriate measures, including but not limited to:

a. Taking actions necessary to comply with federal, state, and county orders
and directives that are binding on the City.
b. Limiting, cancelling, or postponing City meetings and functions to those

required by law.



C. Cancelling, postponing, or establishing emergency rules for any public
meeting of a City board, commission, or committee, and providing public
notice and conducting City board, commission, and committee meetings
electronically with remote attendance, in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act, as amended.

2. This Declaration shall remain in effect until the earlier of August 31, 2021 or a City
Commission determination that the Local State of Emergency no longer exists and terminates this
Declaration.

3. To the extent the Resolution Declaring Coronavirus Local State of Emergency
adopted by the City Commission on March 25, 2020 remains in effect, this Declaration terminates
and supersedes said former Declaration.

AYES:
NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the City
Commission of the City of Huntington Woods, County of Oakland, and State of Michigan, at a
regular meeting held this 16" day of March, 2021, and that public notice of said meeting was
given pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that
the minutes of said meeting have been kept and made available to the public as required by said
Act.

Heidi Barckholtz, City Clerk
City of Huntington Woods



Agenda item #6

CITY OF HUNTINGTON .. ____

ADDENDUM TO COMMISSION
RULES OF PROCEDURE

TEMPORARY OPEN MEETINGS ACT PROCEDURES

This Addendum is effective from March 17, 2020, until repealed or amended by the City

Commission.

PURPOSE

This Addendum is intended to satisfy the City Commission’s obligation to have rules of procedure
in place to permit remote or electronic meetings by public bodies during the period of time that
the City has a Resolution in place declaring a Local State of Emergency.

A. Regular, Special, Joint and Executive Meetings

1.

Reqgular Meetings

In the event of a natural or man-made force majeure the Mayor (or Mayor Pro
Tem in the absence of the Mayor), after consultation with the City Manager, may
cancel or postpone a scheduled regular meeting.

The City Commission may meet and conduct any of its meetings, in whole or in
part, by electronic means using telephonic conferencing or video conferencing
technology without regard to physical place and physical presence requirements
in accordance with Section 3a of the Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.263a until
December 31, 2020.

Beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, City Commission meetings
may be held in whole or in part by electronic means using telephonic conferencing
or video conferencing technology only when a declared statewide or local state of
emergency or state of disaster exists and the personal health or safety of members
of the public or public body would be at risk if the meeting were held in person.
In addition, any City Commission member who is absent because of active military
duty or because of a medical condition shall be permitted to participate in any
meeting using telephonic conferencing or video conferencing technology. The
term “medical condition” means an iliness, injury, disability, or other health-related
condition, including the quarantine or isolation of a City Commission member to
minimize the spread of a contagious disease.

Beginning January 1, 2022, members of the City Commission may participate by

electronic means in City Commission meetings only to accommodate their absence
due to active military duty.

1.1  Electronic Meetings



An electronically-held meeting of the City Commission will be conducted in
a manner that permits two-way communication so that members of the
Commission can hear and be heard by one another, and so that public
participants can hear members of the City Commission and be heard by
both the Commission and other public participants during the audience
comment period. The City may use technology to facilitate typed audience
comments submitted by members of the public participating in the
electronically-held meeting that shall be read to or shared with members
of the City Commission and other participants.

As permitted by the OMA, a physical place is not required for an
electronically-held meeting. Members of the City Commission and
members of the public participating electronically in a meeting that occurs
in a physical place (e.g., Commission chambers) are considered present
and in attendance at the meeting for all purposes. For a meeting at which
City Commission members are physically absent due to military duty or a
medical condition and are being accommodated by remote participation,
all other City Commission members must be physically present at the
meeting to be able to participate.

In addition to any other notice required by the OMA, advance notice of an
electronically-held meeting shall be posted on a portion of the City's
website that is fully accessible to the public. The public notice must be
included on either the City’s home page or a separate webpage dedicated
to public notices for non-regularly scheduled or electronically-held public
meetings that is accessible through a prominent and conspicuous link on
the City’s website home page and that clearly describes its purpose for
public notification of non-regularly scheduled or electronically-held public
meetings.

Any scheduled meeting of the City Commission may be held as an
electronic meeting as permitted by the OMA if a notice consistent with this
rule is posted at least 18 hours before the meeting begins. Any notice of
the meeting of the City Commission held electronically must clearly contain
all of the following:

(@)  Why the City Commission is meeting electronically;

(b) How members of the public may participate in the meeting
electronically (if a telephone number, internet address or both are
required to participate, that information must be provided in the
notice);

(©) How members of the public may contact members of the City
Commission to provide input or ask questions on any business that
will come before the Commission at the meeting; and

(d)  How persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting.

If an agenda exists for an electronically-held meeting of the City
Commission, the City shall, on a portion of its website that is fully accessible
to the public, make the agenda of the meeting available to the public at
least two (2) hours before the meeting begins. This publication of the

2



meeting agenda does not prohibit subsequent amendment of the agenda
at the meeting.

1.2 Commission Member Attendance by Phone/Video.

A member of the City Commission who anticipates his or her absence from
a Commission meeting due to the circumstances set forth in the OMA and
these rules may request accommodation of such absence to permit OMA
remote participation in and voting on Commission business by two-way
telephonic or video conferencing communication. A City Commission
member who desires to attend a meeting by telephonic or video
conferencing shall inform the City Manager, or the designee of the City
Manager, at least 24 hours before the meeting so as to permit any
necessary technology to be put in place to accommodate participation of
the absent member.

City Commission members attending a meeting by telephonic or video
conferencing may fully participate in the meeting, including voting and
attendance in any closed session of the City Commission. A Commission
member participating by telephonic or video conferencing is not permitted
to chair the meeting unless all Commission members are participating by
telephonic or video conferencing.

Any member of the City Commission attending a meeting remotely must
publicly announce at the outset of the meeting (which shall be included in
meeting minutes) that the member is in fact attending the meeting
remotely. If the member is attending the meeting remotely for a purpose
other than for military duty, the member’s announcement must identify the
member’s physical location by stating the city, township, village, or county
and the state from which he or she is attending the meeting remotely.

Special Meetings

The rules for electronic meetings and/or remote attendance at regular meetings
apply to special meetings. Members of the general public otherwise participating
in an electronically-held meeting of the City Commission are excluded from
participation in a closed session of the City Commission that is held electronically
provided that the closed session is convened and held in compliance with the
requirements of the Open Meetings Act applicable to closed sessions.

Joint Meetings

The rules for electronic meetings and/or remote attendance at regular meetings
apply to special meetings.

Executive Session

The rules for electronic meetings and/or remote attendance at regular meetings
apply to special meetings.






B. Conduct of Meeting
1, Agenda Preparation

The order of business for all meetings of the City Commission conducted
electronically and held until December 31, 2020, and beginning January 1, 2021
through December 31, 2021 for the City Commission meetings held in whole or in
part by electronic means using telephonic conferencing or video conferencing
technology when a declared statewide or local state of emergency or state of
disaster exists, may be altered as determined to be appropriate by the Mayor at
the time the agenda is set.

C. Discussion and Voting
1. Roll Call

For any meeting held electronically, or where any member is participating by
telephone conferencing or video conferencing, all votes taken (except for a vote
to adjourn) shall be roll call votes.

D. Citizen Participation
1. General

During City Commission meetings conducted electronically, members of the public
attending the meeting, once recognized by the chair, shall identify themselves for
the record and indicate whether they are a City resident. Comments by the public
will be limited in the same manner as provided for audience comment for non-
electronic meetings to three minutes for each speaker unless the time is extended
by the chair or by vote of the Commission. Comments by the public during
meetings held electronically will be limited to the Audience Comment portion of
the meeting.

APPLICABILITY TO ALL OTHER PUBLIC BODIES OF THE CITY SUBJECT TO THE OMA

These rules shall also apply to meetings of public bodies of the City conducted under the OMA by
all City boards, commissions, and committees subject to the OMA.



Agenda Agenda Item #7
Special Meeting of the City
Thursday, February

6:30 p.m.
Remote Meeting — Not at City Hall
Agenda
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Interview Candidates for the Vacancies on Boards and Committees

a. 6:30 Jennifer Gideon
b. 6455tusamRuttentrerg

2. Discussion of Candidates and Vacancies

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Note: Being a Special Meeting of the City Commission there can be no further action brought before
the Commission.

ADJOURNMENT OF SPECIAL CITY COMMISSION MEETING

Topic: Special city commission meeting
Time: Feb 2, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89597486964 ?pwd=L1dPRkZ6UVdMV2d1U1FYSGQxQUN3dz09

Meeting ID: 895 9748 6964

Passcode: 350781

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,89597486964#,,,,*350781# US (Washington DC)

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd8x6cDBL7

Public Expression is encouraged. Comments are invited on each Agenda item when that item comes up for consideration. Matters not listed on the Agenda may be addressed under “Public
Participation”. Please be advised that the C ission Meetings are lly attended by the media and cablecast live, in addition to being re-cablecast following the meeting. The City of
Huntington Woods will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed material being considered at the
meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three working days’ notice to the City. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the
City by writing or calling: Tim Rowland, ADA Coordinator, Huntington Woods City Hall, 26815 Scotia, Huntington Woods, Ml 48070, (248 581-2640). Deaf-Tel(1-248-541-1180).




City of Huntington Woods
Citizen Interest Form for City Boards,
Commissions and Committees

Name dehnh[-\e,(“ C-nd-eon Date 1/3/203 |
Address 0005 . '4- 1"39}5‘7‘0’3 e #Yrs. residing in City _|
Home phone T S Cell phone _3 13-820 -~ OQOSZ

Email address N,hnn ;DLI‘*VY\QUC‘-@()’\@ Qmanl 1L O

Please review the following descnpt,lons .of:.t_he Clty- boar_ds, commissions and committees
and check the boards and committees you would like to be considered for.. Some boards
and committees are a mix of residents with certain qualifications and others are residents
representing the general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or
professional background listed below, the City urges you to apply for consideration. The
City needs resndents wnth dlverse backgrounds on its boards and committees.

£

Brief descrlptlon of background and experience (use back nc needed)

Although 1 haven't lived in the community a long time, my ties and love of the community
span my entire [ife. 1was fortunate to grow up frequent[y coming to visit my grandparents in
Huntington Woods.

While my experience may not be vast; 1 Rave completely re- [am[scayea( and updated two homes
and received Eeaumﬁcatwn awards. Tve also served as a board member on a condominium
association as well as the beautification committee, which 1 thoroughly enjoyed.

1 am passionate about our community and would be excited to fost,er beautification in our
residential community.



g Arts & Garden Board ' :

The Arts & Garden Board (formerly BART Board) was established to bring ‘together those
aspects of city life that enhance our environment. In combining two existing boards,
Beautification and Trees and adding Public Art, the City Commission created a grppp that has
become broad in its scope and impact on the lives of Huntington Woods' residents. The
Board meets monthly. Members should be persons who are interested or kpowledgeable in
one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):

O publicart

Tree preservation

& Landscape architecture

K Event planning

O culture

B3 public beautification efforts

Board of Review

The members of the Board of Review examine residents’ property assessment appeals. The
Board has the power to change a citizen’s tax assessment if it feels it is justified. The Board
meets in March, July and December, Members should be persons who are interested or

knowledgeable in one of.the following (please check the box you have interest or
experiencein): - - . S

Ol Banking/finance ~ " * ;
O pr operty appraisalfdssessing
- [ Real estate/developmentlaw - - -

Budget Advisory Committee .

The Committee was established by the 2003 Ad Hoc Operational and Financial Advisory
Committee as one of its recommendations to the City Commission. This Board is advisory in
nature and is charged with the review of the City Budget. It meets during the annual budget
preparation process. Members should be persons who are interested or knowledgeable in
one of the following (please check the box you have interest or experience in):

[ Budgeting
[ public finance
O Policymaking



	Agenda March 16, 2021
	Tuesday, March 16, 2021 - 7:30 p.m.
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	consent 1-03122021155256
	consent 2-03122021122850
	consent 3-03122021124017
	consent 4-03122021124130
	consent 5-03122021124306
	consent 6-03122021124415
	consent 7a-03122021124634
	consent 7b-03122021124800
	consent 7c-03122021124912
	consent 7d-03122021125034
	consent 7e-03122021125153
	consent 7f-03122021125332
	consent 7g-03122021125445
	consent 7h-03122021125609
	comm 1-03122021130039
	comm 2-03122021130106
	comm 3-03122021130141
	proc 1-03122021130351
	proc 2-03122021130405
	agenda 1-03122021130505
	agenda 2-03122021130635
	agenda 3-03122021130714
	agenda 4-03122021130834
	agenda 5-03122021142345
	agenda 6-03122021142607
	agenda 7-03122021142847

